PENTWATER
TOWNSHIP

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD

AGENDA PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

January 14, 2026 — 6:00 PM

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor Mike Flynn, Trustee
Heather A. Douglas, Treasurer Dean Holub, Trustee
Maureen H Murphy. Clerk




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD MEETING
Regular Meeting

Jénuary 14, 2026 at 6:00 p.m.
Pentwater Township Hall
500 N. Hancock Street, Pentwater, MI 49449

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/861413266367pwd=S2h88717 1 MgBI1j9uclUVSHUgBI1PSU.]1
Meeting ID: 861 4132 6636
Passcode: 446835
Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

AGENDA

1. Call to Order/Pledge

2. Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda — Review & Action
Minutes of December 12, 2025

a.
b. Correspondence: Charter Communication — Upcoming Changes
€.
d.

Monthly Budget Reports for General Fund, Cemetery and Fire Department

Payment of Bills

(Consent Agenda contains all routine items of business on which no
disagreement or debate is anticipated. Upon the request of any board
member, an item shall be removed from the consent agenda and placed
on the regular agenda under New Business)

4. Meeting Agenda - Review & Action

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items (Three (3) minutes maximum)
6. Supervisor's Report

7. Clerks' Report

8. Treasurer’s Report

9. Library Board Packet

10. Fire Department Minutes

11. Recreation Report

12. Reports

a. Zoning Administrator
b. Assessor

c. Cemetery Sexton
d. Transfer Station

Page 1 of 2




13. Unfinished Business
a. Sewer Mediation Agreement Status

14. New Business

a. Review & Public Comment: Michigan Natural Resource Fund Grant
Proposal for Beachfront Restoration Project.

b. Review & Action: Bids for Pentwater Township Transfer Station and
Recycling Center for 2026-2031

c. Review & Action: Approval of Access Agreement for Weare Township
for Pentwater Township Transfer Station and Recycling Center.

d. Review & Action: Approval of Standard IRS Mileage rate for 2026 —
$.725 per mile.

e. Review & Action: Approval of Township Board to attend the Annual
MTA Conference and Expo — April 20-23, 2026 at Grand Traverse Resort

15. Public Comments (Three - 3 minutes maximum)

16. Other Items from Board Members

17. Adjournment

Public Participation at Board of Trustee Meetings

1. When addressing the Board piease state your name and address and drect all guestions and
cormments {0 the Chairperson.

()

We ask that you show common courtesy, display respect for all participants, and refrain
from any personal attacks

tas

You may addaress the Boardon any agenda tem under the PUBLIC COMMENTS OM AGENDA
ITENS ONLY. Please kmit v our comments to three (3) minutes.

4. Youmay address the Board on any matter that fals within the Boards junsdiction under the
PUELIC COMMENTS PORTION OF THE AGENDA (matimum three minutes),

5. If you would like to meet with any Board or staff member following the meeting, please make
your wishes knewn.

6. The public, press and/or legal stenographers are permitted to record the proceedngs — either
video or audio = so long as it does not interfere wath the meetnag.

Page 2 of 2




A General Law Township

Pentwater Township Regular Board Meeting
Consent Agenda Items
January 14, 2026

e Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — December 10, 2026
e Correspondence:
e Financial Reports for Period 12/01/25 thru 12/31/25
o Claims/Bills as follows:
=  Township: $13,922
* Road: SO
»  Cemetery: $6,225
= Sewer: $7,096
= Fire: $2,287
o Payroll as follows:
* Township/Cem/Sewer: $33,352
*  Fire: SO




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD
PENTWATER COMMUNITY HALL
500 N. HANCOCK STREET, PENTWATER, Ml 49449

Regular Board Meeting
Draft Minutes

10 December 2025
Z0OOM Available for Audience

Supervisor Cavazos called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER
Members Present: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy ROLL CALL
Members Absent: Douglas

Staff Present: Glenn Beavis, Deputy Clerk

Others Present:

Valerie Church-McHugh, Pentwater District Library President; Tom Roose, Roose

Electric; Scott Gardner, American Classic Dumpster Service

Present via Zoom: Ted Cuchna

Motion by Holub and seconded by Flynn to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. CONSENT AGENDA

e Prior Meeting Minutes:
o Township Regular Board Meeting — November 12 & 21, 2025
e Correspondence: None
e Financial Reports for Period 11/01/25 thru 11/30/25
o Claims/Bills as follows:
*  Township: $24,022
* Road:$1,913
* Cemetery: $8,153
= Sewer: $44,712
= Fire: $8,854
o Payroll as follows:
» Township/Cem/Sewer: $35,276

- Review & Action

=  Fire: S0

Roll call vote:

Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy

No: None
Motion: Carries
None PUBLIC

COMMENTS

Library board member Valerie McHugh spoke to ongoing transition activities associated | LIBRARY

with the recent conversion to a district library

Supervisor Cavazos communicated the following:
(1) Reminder: Wreaths Across America at Pentwater Township Cemetery

SUPERVISOR’S
REPORT

Page 1 of 5




* Date: 1213/25 - Ceremony starts at Noon.
¢ Parking available at the Pentwater VFW on Business 31
= Distribution of Wreaths to 364 Veteran Graves by Volunteers
* Everyone Welcome to Attend.
NOTE: Distribution of 63 Wreaths to Veterans at the North Weare
Cemetery at 2:00 PM.
(2) Update on Township/Village Sewer Agreement
* The Township does not have a signed agreement with the Village as of
12/1025/
* The Township has not received the money agreed upon at Mediation.
(3) 5 County Materials Management Update
¢ Meeting held at the Griswold Annex on 12/01/25
* The group continues to wok on Finalizing Goals and Objectives.
» Presentation by EGLE to clarify their expectation for the 5 county plan.
* Update from WMSRDC on the current timeline for completing the plan
that will meet the needs of all 5 counties: Lake, Mason, Muskegon,
Newaygo, and Oceana.

Clerk Murphy reported the following:

e Cemetery

I’'m also very excited for Wreaths Across America this Saturday, | hope the
weather conditions change. One can only hope and pray.

Since November there has been a collective thinking with people wanting
to buy Cemetery Lots. | have had over 12 calls/emails with people
wanting to purchase burial spaces and many of them want to purchase
them sight unseen. Luckily, | have been able to have most of them wait
until the cemetery opens in the spring. So, they know exactly what they
are purchasing.

e Contracts

The Township has three contracts that will be expiring in 2026. | would
like to start working on them as soon as possible, so they will not
be an issue during the 2026 Election Cycle.

1. Republic Services for Transfer Station and Recycling Center
and Fire Department —

2. Ricoh Copy Machine — August 2026 | will start receiving
proposals in March

3. Cintas— November 2026 | will start receiving proposals in
May, | will need to reach out to other Mat Rental
Companies before May. Cintas is already pushing me to
sign a three-year contract that does not expire until
November. | will start reaching out to other companies
after the New Year.

e Franchise Agreements

CLERK’S REPORT

Page 2 of 5




Keith and I will be working on updating our Franchise Agreements after the
New Year.
e Elections 2026
As of today, it looks like we will not have an Election until the August 11
Primary.

The Village Council has three members whose terms are expiring this year
that will need to run for their seat on council, if they are so inclined,
Kathy O’ Connor, Dave Bluhm and Jared Griffis.

Fire Department is thinking about putting a new millage on the ballot for
the November Election.

Glenn and | both finished our Election Training and are signed, sealed and
certified to run elections for 2026.
e  Township Hall
Rande Listerman the Village’s Clerk/Treasurer is retiring after eight years;
there is an Open House honoring all her years of service at Pentwater
Village Hall on December 17" from 2pm — 4pm. Make sure to stop in and
wish her the best.

The Fire Department passed a new set of bylaws at their November 5t
meeting. The bylaws were sent to the Fire Department’s attorney for
review. Per our intergovernmental agreement The Township and The
Village also need to be part of any amendments to these Bylaws. The
board needs to review the bylaws that were approved by the Fire
Department.

Township Hall will be closed on Christmas Eve through New Years Day for
the Holiday Season. The Treasurer’s office will be open on Tuesday,
December 30" from 9:00am — 5:00pm during this time to collect taxes.
Wishing all you a very Merry Christmas and Happy New Year

No report this period TREASURER’S
REPORT
The following reports were received and placed on file: OTHER
o—Library DEPARTMENTAL
® Fire Department REPORTS
e Recreation Library, Fire
Department and
Recreation

The following Staff reports were received and placed on file:
e Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer
+——Assessor
e Cemetery
e Transfer Station

STAFF REPORTS
Zoning, Assessing,
Cemetery,
Transfer Station

None

OLD BUSINESS

At the behest of Trustee Holub, Representative Scott Gardner from American Classic
Dumpster Service introduced the company, recycling capabilities and limitations, and
spoke in general terms about a contract proposal he provided to Trustee Holub. The
Township will consider this proposal along with a yet to be provided proposal from

NEW BUSINESS a)
American Classic
Trash/recycling
services

Page 3 of 5




current supplier Republic Services for its next contract cycle.

No motion proposed as this was simply an introduction to American Classic and
Representative Gardner.
ACTION NEEDED: None

The recently signed Pentwater District Library Agreement requires that the Township
Board, as one of the municipal partners, appoint a replacement board member in
December of each year. This year, Valerie Church-McHugh’'s board term expires
December 31%, 2025. The Library Board recommends that she be re-appointed for
another three-year term expiring December 31 2028.

Motion by Holub and seconded by Murphy to re-appoint Valerie Church-McHugh to the
Pentwater District Library Board for another three-year term.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

ACTION NEEDED: Set up annually recurring reminder “TASK” in Qutlook to include an
agenda item on December Regular Board Meetings to appoint/re-appoint a person to the
Pentwater District Library.

NEW BUSINESS b)
Annual
Appointment of
District Library
Board Member

Motion by Cavazos, seconded by Flynn to approve Budget Amendment Journal Entries
1938, 1939, 1940, & 1950. These amendments revise certain elements of the General
Fund, Road Fund, Fire Fund, Cemetery Fund, and Sewer Fund. In all cases these
revisions redistribute budgeted monies within their respective funds and result in no
net change in overall fund dollar amounts.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

ACTION NEEDED: Post adopted budget amendments in BS&A. Upload supervisor
signed/approved JE documents.

NEW BUSINESS ¢)
Appointment to
Q4 Budget
Amendments

Motion by Flynn, seconded by Holub to approve the Road Committee’s recommended
road improvements for calendar year 2026 with understanding that finalization of
what will be completed pending receipt of Oceana County Road Commission (OCRC
cost estimates. See Board Packet for details.

Roll call vote:
Yes: Cavazos, Flynn, Holub, Murphy
No: None

Motion: Carries

ACTION NEEDED: OCRC will submit query to Supervisor Cavazos in December asking
which roads the Township identifies as needing repair/maintenance, at which point
she will pass along the Road Committee’s recommendations.

NEW BUSINESS d)
Proposed Road
Improvements for
CY2026

Page 4 of 5




e Tom Roose — Requests fire hydrant be installed in Apache Hills subdivision

PUBLIC

COMMENTS
Supervisor Cavazos spoke about the EGLE Turn-Around proposed project and the OTHER ITEMS
need to set up a meeting to solicit public input. Her plan is to make this an agenda FROM
item for the January 2026 Board Meeting. BOARD MEMBERS
Moved by Holub, seconded by Flynn to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 PM. ADJOURNMENT

Motion carried via voice vote.

Maureen Murphy, Township Clerk Date

Notes taken by
Deputy Clerk
Beavis

Page 5 of 5




Charter

COMMUNICATIONS State Government Affairs - Michigan

December 15, 2025

S ET 1T R LT YRR | TR FETRLITRY O AU | YT A
T4 P2 703 ****AUTO**ALL FOR AADC 493

Pentwater Township

500 North Hancock Street

P.O. Box 512

Pentwater, M| 49449-8935

Re: Charter Communications - Upcoming Changes
Dear Franchise Official:

Charter values our customers and works hard to keep prices as low as possible. Despite our best efforts, rising
costs have impacted our prices.

Our Spectrum TV Select and Spectrum TV Platinum packages, in addition to live TV, include access to thousands
of On Demand programming options and regional sports networks. Additionally, customers now have access

to major programmer’s streaming services with a retail value of over a $100 per month at no additional cost to
the customer including HBO Max Basic with Ads, ESPN Unlimited, Hulu, Disney+ Basic, Paramount+ Essential,
Peacock Premium with Ads, FOX One, AMC+ with Ads, Tennis Channel, VIX Premium with Ads, and coming
soon discovery+ with ads and BET+. That's thousands of hours’ worth of movies, popular TV shows for the whole
family, exclusive originals, live sports and more.

Spectrum customers can get tailored ways to save without compromising the quality and reliability they deserve.

= They can access special offers through My Spectrum App.

= See how much they can save with our online savings calculator
(https://www.spectrum.com/packages/savings-calculator).

* Or they can call for an account review and speak to an agent for ways to save.

Customers are being notified via bill message regarding the following price changes that will take effect on or after
January 15, 2026. For customers who may be paying a promotional price, the retail price does not take effect until
the end of the promotional period.

SEEETa e e Price Change

Spectrum TV Basic* Will increase by $5 per month.
Spectrum TV Select* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Silver* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Gold* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Select Signature* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Select Plus* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Platinum™* Will increase by $10 per month.
Spectrum TV Choice* Will increase by $5 per month.

4670 East Fulton, Suite 102, Ada, MI 49301 0:(616) 607-2380




01/08/2026 11:18 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
User: GLENN .
DB: PENTWATER THP FROM 12/01/2025 TO 12/31/2025
FUND: 101 204 206 209 592 703
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 12/01/2025 Debits Credits 12/31/2025
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
004.000 PETTY CASH 151.00 0.00 0.00 151..'08
006.000 POOLED CASH 136,764.64 15,283.40 35,862.82 116,185.22
017.000 MI CLASS - GENERAL FUND 29,433.4°9 43,242.07 29,719.00 42,956.56
017.001 EDGE - GENERAL FUND 43,097.46 0.00 43,242 .07 (144.61)
017.003 MICLASS HART-PTW NON-MOTORIZED TR 26,306.13 0.00 0.00 26,306.13
017.004 CFCU FUND BALANCE POLICY CD 129,906.12 0.00 0.00 129,906.12
017.005 CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION PRIM BUS S 27.78 .00 0.00 27.78
GENERAL FUND 365,686.62 58,525.47 108,823.89 315,388.20
Fund 204 ROAD FUND
001.001 MI CLASS - ROAD FUND 62,592.02 0.00 0.00 62,592.02
006.000 POCLED CASH {53,919.15) 1,141.91 0.00 (b2,777.24)
017.000 MC EDGE - ROAD FUND (115.42) .00 0.00 (115.42)
ROAD FUND 8,557.45 1., 247,88 0.00 9, 699,36
Fund 206 FIRE FUND
001.000 CHECKING ACCT 24,256.25 28,375.56 2,627.87 50,003.94
001.001 MI CLASS - FD 97,190.68 163,657.92 6,561.00 254,287.60
001.002 MC EDGE - FD 163,110.67 0.00 163,657.92 (547.25)
FIRE FUND 284,557.60 1%2,033.48 172,846.79 303,744.29
Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND
001.001 MI CLASS - CEMETERY 159,864.78 171,280.95 11,461.72 319,684.01
001.002 MC EDGE - CEMETERY 170,708.20 0.00 171,280.95 (572.75)
006.000 POOLED CASH 32,734.65 18,435.46 8,767.51 42,402.60
CEMETERY FUND 363,;307.63 189,716.41 191,510.18 361,513.86
Fund 592 SEWER FUND
006.000 POOLED CASH 36,132.13 0.00 7,687.27 28,444 .86
Fund 703 CURRENT TAX COLLECTION FUND
002.000 HUNTINGTON CHECKING ACCT 57,079.72 2,135,687.74 39,071.71 2,153,695.75
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 1,115,321.15 2,577,105.01 519,939.84 3,172,486.32




01/06/2026 02:40 PM
User: MO
DB: Pentwater Twp

TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/4

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2025

BALANCE BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Assets
Dept 000
101-000-004.000 PETTY CASH 157, .00
101-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 116,419.46
101-000-017.000 MI CLASS - GENERAL FUND 42,956.56
101-000-017.001 EDGE - GENERAL FUND 144.61
101-000-017.003 MICLASS HART-PTW NON-MOTORIZED TRAIL 26,306.13
101-000-017.004 CFCU FUND BALANCE POLICY CD 128,906.12
101-000-017.005 CONSUMERS CREDIT UNION PRIM BUS SHAR 27.78
101-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES
101-000-056.000 INTEREST REC
101-000-072.000 DUE FROM COUNTY 18,439.65
101-000-078.000 DUE FROM STATE 13,529.00
101-000-084.000 DUE FROM OTHER
101-000-084.204 DUE FROM ROAD
101-000-084.206 DUE FROM FIRE
101-000-084.209 DUE FROM CEMETERY
101-000-084.286 DUE FROM ARPA
101-000-084.592 DUE FROM SEWER
101-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX
101-000-193.000 L.T. ADVANCE TO SEWER FUND 80,000.00
101-000-193.001 INTREST ON LONG TERM ADVANCE 2,022.57
204-000-001.000 ROAD FUND ACCOUNT
204-000-001.001 MI CLASS - ROAD FUND 64,505.02
204-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 54,690.24
204-000-017.000 MC EDGE - ROAD FUND 115.42
204-000-072.000 DUE FROM COUNTY 6,175.13
204-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF
204-000-084.209 DUE FROM CEMETERY
206-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 50,133.57
206-000-001.001 MI CLASS - FD 254,287.60
206-000-001.002 MC EDGE - FD 547 .25
206-000-018.000 A/R
206-000-026.000 DUE FR COUNTY
206-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES
206-000-072.000 MFR DUE FROM CO 18,387.45
206-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 133,8581.73

206-000-111.000
206-000-140.000
206-000-148.000

UNDEP FUNDS
CAP ASSETS
FIRE TRUCK

1,066,898.00

209-000-001.001 MI CLASS - CEMETERY 319,684.01

209-000-001.002 MC EDGE - CEMETERY 57295
209-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 42,402.60

209-000-040.000 A/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES

209-000-072.000 DUE FR COUNTY 4,143.75

209-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF

209-000-084.204 TO ROAD

209-000-084.703 DUE FROM TAX

592-000-006.000 POOLED CASH 28 ,505.36

592-000-033.000 UTILITY BILLS RECEIVABLE 44,295.33

592-000-033.001 UNBILLED RECEIVABLES

592-000-034.000 DELINQUENT UTILITY BILL RECEIVABLE T

592-000-035.000 U/R OVER 90 DAYS

592-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF

592-000-084.286 DUE FROM APR

Total Dept 000 2,473,027.82 56, 07027
TOTAL ASSETS 2,473,027.82 56,070.27
Liabilities

Dept 000

101-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,020.12
101-000~-202.001 ACCTS PAYABLE

101-000-214.204 DUE TO ROAD FUND

101-000-214.206 DUE TO FIRE DEPT 17,719.00

101-000-214.209 DUE TO CEMETERY

101-000-214.529 DUE TO SEWER

101-000-223.000 DUE TO LIBRARY

101-000-257.000 ACCRUED WAGES

101-000-258.000 P/R LIABILITIES

101-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT 29.20

101-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH 10.44

101-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH 2.44

101-000~258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 2,847.39

101-000-259.000

o ks el

DIRECT DEP LIAB




01/06/2026 02:40 PM TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/4
User: MO

DB: Pentwater Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2025
BALANCE BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Liabilities
101-000-259.001 LIAB ACCOUNT
101-000-259.002 LIAB ACCOUNT
101-000-339.000 DEF REVENUES
101-000-352.000 DUE TO SSB
204-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 495,00
204-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
204-000-214.209% DUE TO CEMETERY
204-000-258.001 P/R LIBBILITIES - FWT
204-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH
204-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH
204-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 36.08
206-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
206-000-202.001 ASSOCIATION FEE
206-000-202.002 A/P
206-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND
206-000-252.000 ACCURED INTEREST PAYAELE 716.25
206-000-257.000 P/R LIABILITIES
206-000-258.000 ACC FWT
206-000-258.001 ACC S8 WTHOLD
206-000-258.002 ACC MEDICARE 42.08
206-000-258.003 ACC SWT
206-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 1,901.55
206-000-259.000 DIRECT DEP LIAB
206-000-301.000 LONG TERM DEBT 238,668.00
206-000-314.000 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL
206-000-339.000 DEF REVENUES
209-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
209-000-202.001 AP-RPC
209-000-202.002 OTHER ACCTS PAY
209-000-214.204 DUE TO ROAD FUND
209-000-226.101 DUE TO TOWNSHIP
209-000-257.000 ACCRUED SAL/WAG
209-000-258.000 SAL/WAG - FWT
209-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - FWT
209-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - 5SS WH
209-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH
209-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT 177.80
592-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
592-000-230.000 DUE TO TAX
592-000-258.000 P/R LIABILITIES
592-000-258.001 P/R LIABILITIES - EWT
592-000-258.002 P/R LIABILITIES - SS WH
592-000-258.003 P/R LIABILITIES - MED WH
592-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES - SWT
592-000-314.000 L.T. ADVANCES FROM GEN FUND 90, 000.00
Total Dept 000 17,761.08 335,904.27
Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION
592-539-314.000 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL
Total Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION 0.00 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,761.08 335,904.27
Fund Equity
Dept 000
101-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 677,061.66
101-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE
204-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 258,603.70
206-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE
206-000-390.001 CPENING BALANCE
206-000-390.002 RET EARNINGS 1,397,298.27
209-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 431,785.57
209-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE
592-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 4,849.52
592-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE
Total Dept 000 0.00 2,769,598.72

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0.00 2,769,598.72




01/06/2026 02:40 PM TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/4
User: MO

DB: Pentwater Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2025

BALANCE BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Dept 000
Total Dept 000 78,449.44 713,776.15
TOTAL REVENUES 635,326.71
Expenditures
Dept 000
Total Dept 000 314,333.19 0.00
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD
Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 2,973.31 0.00
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 32,090.84 0.00
Dept 215 - CLERK
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 55,489.61 0.00
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 625.01 0.00
Dept 253 - TREASURER
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 52,450.24 21.80
Dept 257 - ASSESSQOR
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSOR 50,426.98 0.00
Dept 262 - ELECTION
Total Dept 262 - ELECTION 981,83 0.00
Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP
Total Dept 265 - TOWNSHIP 96,821.59 0.00
Dept 336 - FIRE
Total Dept 336 - FIRE 338,452.35 0.00
Dept 445 - DRAIN
Total Dept 445 - DRAIN 474 .72 0.00
Dept 526 - TRANSFER STATION
Total Dept 526 - TRANSFER STATION 48,594.52 0.00
Dept 538 - SHARED N&S SEWER EXPENDITURES
Total Dept 538 - SHARED N&S SEWER EXPENDITURES 28;539.93 0.00
Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION
Total Dept 539 - SHARED N&S SEWER ADMINISTRATION 10,880.10 0.00

Dept 540 - TWP NORTH SEWER EXPENDITURES




01/06/2026 02:40 PM TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 4/4
User: MO

DB: Pentwater Twp PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2025
BALANCE BALANCE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Expenditures
Total Dept 540 - TWP NORTH SEWER EXPENDITURES 55,428 .27 0.00
Dept 541 - TWP SOUTH SEWER EXPENDITURES
Total Dept 541 - TWP SOUTH SEWER EXPENDITURES 33,029.56 0.00
Dept 567 - CEMETERY
Total Dept 567 - CEMETERY 117,756.50 0.00
Dept 597 - DOC/RECREATION/PLIB
Total Dept 597 - DOC/RECREATION/PLIB 21,000.38 0.00
Dept 701 - PLANNING COMMISSION
Total Dept 701 - PLANNING COMMISSION 3;516.70 0.00
Dept 702 - ZONING ADMINISTRATION
Total Dept 702 - ZONING ADMINISTRATION 39,974.73 0.00
Dept 703 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Total Dept 703 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 1,282.51 0.00

Unclassified 1,306,132.87 21.80
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1;306,111.0%

Total - All Funds: 3,875, 37521 3,875, 37121




9g€° €L 00" EEL 000 007 L9E 00°00T'T ONINIVYL/NOILYONad 000°GT8-TLI-TOT
ZL"9G BG 6891 GB8°9€Z Zhe02’'2C 00°G68°E HIMINCD ¥DId YHAOTARNE 000 GO0L-TLI-TOT
69°6G ZOTLS9'TT 87621 86°Z0L goo9g’zt SHEOYM ALOdHd T00"Z0L-TLT-TOT
80°EL BF"TI8E 0T 91°996'¢2 25 BLT'8Z 00°095’8¢€ SHOYM 3 SEHIVNYIVS 000"Z0L-TLT-T0T
dOSIA¥EANS - TLT 3daa
8E°19 69°0L8T 86°C1€ TE'ELE T 00" FFB‘F advod dIHSNMOL - ToT 3desag Te3OL
000 000 0070 000 000 100 YHASNYAEL 000 566-TOT-T0T
Zr 19 ZLRET vz ze 8z 11¢ 00" FvE EIMLNOD V2Id JdHAOTAWI 000°S0L-TOT-T0T
8€° 19 L6 LEL'T BLT06T €0°29L‘2 00°006‘F SEOYM % SHIWYIYS 000" Z0L-TOT-TO0T
a¥v¥0d dIHSNMOL - TOT adeg
saInjTpuadxy
vh°8Z 927908'09% 0F"€82'¢E FL"9€T €8T 00°€P6 'EFO SEANAAZY TYIOL
v% " BEZ 92790809 0F"E8Z'€ PLT9ET'E8T 00 EV6‘EF9 000 3dag Te30g
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI ¥HISNYHEL 000°669-000-T0T
0" ¥ Z9°LB6'TT 00°0 BE°2IS 00700521 SNOENYTIADS IW 000°989-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 SONNATE HOANZEA T100°2L9-000-10T
00°00T (00°0002) 00°0 00°000°'2 Q0" 0 HONVAQY 1T YEMES NO ILSTYHINI 000°0L9-000-T0T
gL "0TT (8BS TRE’T) 000 85 TP8’'%T 00°00% ‘€T FWOONI ISHEUALNI 000" #99-000-T0T
ZT'0TT (00°228'T) 00°20T 00°z28'6T 00°000“8T SEMd HLIS YEISNVHEL 000°829-000-T0T
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SHEA Ad0OD 000°929-000-T0T
0070 00°008 000 00°0 007008 SEdd MATAEY 04vV0d dMIL - SNINOZ £€00°L09-000-T0T
00°s§ 00°09¢€ 0070 00" 0F¥ 00008 SEEI VLI Z00°L09-000-10T
0070 00°006°T 00°0 000 00°00§ T SEEI MAIANY 2d - ONINOZ T00°L09-000-T10T
0070 00°00¢€ 00°0 000 00°00€ FFI ATA ANYT 000°L09-000-T0T
00°00T (00°000°S) 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 SLNYED LIND TY20T 000°08G6-000-T0T
00°00T (0O°ETT) 00°0 00 ETT 00°0 ddM ONI¥YHS FNNIATY A¥0LAIYIS 200" #LS-000-10T
00°00T (00°EL) 00°0 00" €L 00°0 dAL ONIHYHS AANIATY A¥MOLAIYIS 100" #LS-000-10T
T8°L9 00°5E% ‘92 000 00589 ‘Gg 00"0z1’28 EIONIARY (E¥YHS HLVLS TYNOILALILSNOD 000" #LS-000-10T
9Z TET (08" LES6) 00°0 08°LE6'E 00°000°€ FYYHS NOILVZITIEVLS ALINOWWOD T¥IOT 000" E€LS-000-10T
00°00T (L§°552) 00°0 L9562 000 ONIIVYEA0 WIFY HI4S SINYID HIV1S ¥EHIO T00°695-000-10T
00°00T (S0°E) 00°0 S0°€ 000 SINVES FIVIS HEHILO 000°695-000-T0T
6°Fr8°L) BV 6FF 6L 0070 (PP 677 8L) 00°000'T INEHASENEWNIETY NOILOATH 000°6¥S-000-T0T
00°00T (0Z"%SL‘LB) 0070 0Z BGL L8 00°0 INYED FIVLS DMSL 100" TFS-000-T0T
EE"09 007666 0070 00°506 00°008’'T SEEA MIIATY NOISSIWWOD SHNINNVIA 000" 18%-000-10T
6286 00°0€ 0070 00°02L T 00"0SL'T SHEEd LINMEd 9NINOZ 000" 6L%-000-T0T
PE"¥9 LB 2582 000 €0 LYT S 00°000’8 (HWCD HHIMVHD) SHHEA HSIHONWHA 000" LLY-000-T0T
PEPET (8% 2SL'T) 0L THD 8%"266°8 00°'o0Z‘L ININISINGWTHY 1S 000°6%¥-000-T0T
0070 000 0070 00°0 000 FAI NIWAY X¥I ILNANDITHG 100" L¥%-000-10T
6T EE 8% LLY‘G9 00°0 z§zzs'zee 00°000'86 T84 NOILVHISINIWAY XVIL 000" L¥¥-000-T0T
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SEXYL LSTHIINI 3 ALTYNZA 000°S¥¥-000-T0T
00°00T (L3"90L) 00°0 L9°30L 00°0 STYINIQ AYALSHWOH 000"2F¥-000-TO0T
00°0 00022 00°0 00°0 00° 02z XYL MHIYd ¥ETIVEL 000" FEF-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 (ITId) XYL 40 NEIT NI IWd FIVLS 000" 2EVP-000-10T
76" 8F 9E"LT 000 79791 00°%E XYL LSTY0d WHOD 000°62¥-000-10T
00°00T (9%°8EV ‘BT) oo 9K "8EV ‘8T 00°0 XYL do¥d TYEY LNINONITIA 000" TTI¥-000-T10T
00°0 000 000 00" 0 00°0 MNYE ANY'T 384 NIWAY T00"S0¥-000-T10T
9L"0 0£°LZ6'95¢E 0L BEL’E 0L 6EL'T 00" L9965 ALMEAO¥d TYHEY INTHIND 000°20%-000-T0T
00°0 00°ZST'F%E 00°0 00°0 00"ZST'vE ON® ¥YEA AFYd WOdd 000°00P-000-T0T
000 3deqg
sanusAay
aNnd TYEENES - 10T pund
assn (TYIMONEY) TYWHON (ISYTYOHEA) HSYHAONI  (TYWHONgY) TYWION LA90NE AEANINY NOILdI¥DSEd HIAGHAN 1D
1o0g % AONVIVE G20Z/1T€/2T HLINOR GZOC/TE/CT 9¢-G20¢

ATEVIIVAY

vI/T tabeg

¥04 ALIAILOY

HONYTIVE aLA

GZ0Z/TE/CT DNIANH dOI¥Ed

dTHSNMOL YHELVMINAd d04 LHO4dEY HINLIANHEIXE NV HEONIATYT

dmJ Iojemiusgd :d9d

Wd 9€:20 920¢/90/10

OW :1I838[)




000 00" 00T 000 000 00°00T SNOEANYTTAISIH 000" G56-L5Z-T0T
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SASNEAXE TAAVAL 000°098-LSZ-T0T
000 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ FIVIL504 000 158-L52-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 ONINIVIL/NOILYDNAR 000°ST8-L5Z-T0T
I 8L 06°%60°'T 0070 0G°G06‘E 00°000°S YMLAOS ¥HS J0dd 000"¥08-L52-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢ 000 000 00°000°2 ALLY - SADIA¥AS J0dd T00'Z08-LSZ-TOT
60" EL E0CLTe T 00°8FE 86°G0E'E 00°€25'¥ HTHINOD VOId HHAOTIWH 000°G0L-LSZ-TOT
80 EL 06126 ‘ST 00°60G ‘Y 0S"STZ‘E¥ 00" LET ‘66 SEOYM ¥ SHIEYIVS 000°20L-LS2-T0T
¥OSSHSSY - LGz adeg
62 WL 9G"1¥1'8T £Z°0ER’S ¥h82%'2S 00°0LS 0L HIHNSYEYL - £5¢ 3deg TejoL
00° 00T 0812 000 (o8- 12) 0070 SaNNAEY 000" F¥96-E£SZ-10T
000 000 000 0070 000 SNOENYTTADSTH 000 GS6-E5C-T0T
00°00T (00°6ST) 00°6GT 00°66ST 00°0 SENA/EHENER 000°ST6-EGC-TO0T
6L7G9 89°€26 PP 09T TETOLL'T 00°00L'Z TAAYEL 000 098-£92-10T
0z €8 LT VL6 000 £8°CZB'P 00°008°S AIYLSOd 000" TSB8-E£GZ-TOT
12" 8¢ 00" %9€’T 00°0 00°9€G 00°006°T ONINIVEL/NOIIYONAT 000°S18-E£GZ-T0T
BE'ES 0571861 0002 06°83%2'2 00°0GZ'F MLIOS ANES J0¥d 000" Z08-EGZ-T0T
00°00T (TF-08T) 0070 187081 00°0 LNIWAIN0OHE/SEITddns 000" ZSL-£E52-T0T
00°0 000 00" 0 0070 00°0 SAITAdNS ADIAIO MAEASYIYL dML 000" LZL-ESZ-T0T
9g°9L 0E°6E6 8L°T9€ 0L FED’E 00" PLE'E SIHLNOD ¥OId ¥YAXOTAWE 000" G0L-EGSZ-TOT
v8° 58 70°668°T GeTZoL’t 967065 ‘1T 00"98E ‘€T SEDYM ALDAEA T00 Z0L-€52-T10T
80 EL 87" T8BE0T 91°996°¢2 z6°8L1'82 00°09S ‘BE SHOUM 3 SHI¥VIVS 000" 2OL-EGE-T0T
MAEASYIEL - £6Z 3dag
92°'6¢ 66 0161 6p ¢IE 10°629 00°9€1’2 MATATY A0 QYU¥0E - (pZ 3dsd TE30L
00°0 00008 00°0 00°0 007008 SNOENYTTIEOS IN 000°6S6-L¥2-T0T
00°0 00 00T 0070 000 00001 HSITENd/LNIEd 000°006-L72-10T
00°0 00" 00T 0070 00°0 007001 SHSNEIXH TAAVHL 000°098-L¥Z-T0T
00" 0 00 06T 00" 0 00°0 007 08T ONINIVEL/NOIIYONad 000" ST18-L%¥2-T0T
08°8% 65797 61722 18 27 0016 dIMINOD ¥OId HEAOTIWH 000°G0L~LPE-T0T
66 87 0% %19 0E" 062 09086 006611 SEOYM ¥ SHINYIYS 000°20L~LPE-T0T
MATATY J0 Qu¥0d - L¥Z 3d=a
29°0L 6£°2B0‘€Ee 6ETGY0’D T9°68F ‘GG 00°ZLS‘BL M¥AT0 - 612 3dsg TER3OL
00°0 00°00T 000 0070 00°00T SNOANYTIADS I 000°G$6-GT12-10T
0899 S8 SP0°T 000 ST %01'2 00°08T'E TIATEL 000°098-ST2-10T
0v°61 6972691 000 TE“LOY 00°00T‘2 ONINIVIL/NOILYONAd 000°ST18-ST2-10T
68°LL 29611 £2°0L 8ETCH 00°1FS AEYIEE0ES 2Ed 000" 2IL-ST2-T0T
687 2L LTT00% ‘T 2962k £8 voL’E 00°681°'¢g IIMINCD YOI HEAOTIWI 000°50L-STZ-T0T
6T TL 8G ZvE’'8 BE"6LG'C Zv e19’02 007966 '8¢ SEOYM ALNdEd T00°Z0L=-ST2~-T0T
80€EL 8718 ‘0T 91°996°¢C zs'8L1'82 00° 096 ‘8E SHOYM % SEIVYIYS 000" 20L-S12-T0T
M¥ETD - §Tg adsg
87796 91" FZL'PT 6L CEE'E 78°060°¢CE 00°S18°95 ¥0SIAYHEANS - LT 3deg Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTTIADSIN 000°GS6-TLT-T0T
ZETOL 80°L9¢ 00°0 Z6°2€9 00°006 TIAVEL 000°098-TLI-TOT
saanirpuadxy
aNAd TYEENED - T0T pund
azsn (TYIMONGY) TV¥RECN (ESYAE0Ed) HSYEHONI  (TYWHEONEY) TUWION 1E900d QHANINY NOILdTHOSHd HAGHON TS
1oad % HONVTVE GZ0Z/TE/ZT HINOHW §zoeg/1e/21 92-5202
ATEVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONYTYE Q1A

v1/2 tabeg

GZ0e/TE/ZT ONIONE QOIMdd

dIHSNMOL YULVMLINEd d04 I1H0dHd HHIALIANHAXH ONY HANHATE

dm] z83emiusg :gd

OW *I88n

WNd 9€:20 9202Z/90/7T0Q




00°0 00" 000’9 00°0 00°0 00°000‘9 HLNdR0D-1A0 dy¥d 000 0L6-5G92-T0T
ST LSE (62T LS2) 0070 Gz LGE 00°00T SHONYHD H0SSASSY SANAIEH 000" F26-592-T0T
S6°G6 v E£92 9L°9¢2 GG°9£Z'9 00700579 SOCANYTTIDSIW 000°G56-G92-T0T
1796 26°GE Z0"1¥%2 80°F96 00°000°T INIY HOYW Lsod 100 0¥6-592-T0T
LG 09 ZETOLY Z6°TT1T 89°620°T 00°00L“T INFY HOWW AdOD 000" 0¥6-592-T0T
00°29 00°09L 000 007 0%2 T 0070002 dWOD ¥¥OM 000" LE6-G92-T0T
21 80T  (00°90¥%) 00" 0 00°90% 'S 00°000°S SUNOE/HONTIASNT 000°GE6-592-T0T
LG TW 00°60¥% 000 00°T62 00°00L JSIW NIYW/dmy £00°PE€6-592-10T
000 007525 00°0 000 00°SZS aolsno NIVW/4Fd 000" PE6-G92-T0T
62706 00°FPF0O‘T 00°0 00°960°T 0070012 NS/MOW NIVW/d3d 000°2£6-592-10T
80°8¢Z T2°ZST'6 000 6L CLS'E 00°GeL’'et ONIQTIINE LNIVW/dHy 000" TE6-S9Z-T0T
LG L9 T0°LER'2 80"89F% 66°202°S 00°00L‘L SEAIIITILN 000°026-592-T0T
00'00T (o00°Gze) 000 00°6Z2 00" 0 THA SEAA/WHER T00"616-59Z-T0T
GO LL 06°PIG‘T 00°06§ 0T"S80°S 0070099 SN/ MEENER 000°GT16-592-T0T
L8°€2 S5 €16 0070 SF 98z 00°00Z'T OIICON €nd/INI¥d T00°006-G92-T0T
9E° TP 09°9.L8°T 00°802 0F"EZE'T 00°00Z°€ HSITENd/LNI¥d 000°006-592-10T
00*0 00°0 000 000 000 SESNHAXE TIATEL 000°098-592-10T
2029 g LB6 €67 16 BG ZTI9'T 0070092 SOHD/MES ¥HHLIO 000°658-59Z-10T
66 LY TZ°9€6 0070 6LTE9B 00°008°‘T ONIALOD 000 FS8-G92-T0T
60°20T  (69°9T) 000 699718 00008 FIYILS0d 000 158-S92-10T
9L°19 88°G09°'T ZEHOE ZI'#65‘2 00°00Z‘% INYILINI/HA TILO 000°0G8-592-T10T
00°00T  (00°0%) oo 00" 0% 0070 SLIWEHEd 000°628-592-10T
LS 82 907002t 000 6 6LE 00°089°T SEEd MNY™ 000°828-592-101
8660 01002 £0°0 06°66T 00°00F SNOILdTHOSHEAS 000°528-592-T0T
00°0 00°000‘2 00°0 000 000002 INVLIASNOD Jd0¥d 000°028-592-101
00°00T (0O-0SL) 00°0 00°0GL 00°0 ONINIVEL/NOILYINdE 000°GT18-592-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHDIAES {AHIO 000°608-592-10T
TZ°86 00°0S 000 00°06L'Z 00°008°¢ g3M A¥HES 40¥d 000" L0B-592-T0T
00°00T (00°0SL) 00°0 00" 0GL 00°0 LI A¥ES J0¥d T00°908-592-T01
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 SEDIAYES YHHIO 000°908-692-101
01" 16 00°S¥¥ 000 00°65G‘F 00°000°S LIANY-A¥ES J0dd 000°508-692-10T
9L TG 0L TOE'ZT 05°08L'T 0£°B6T ET 00°006‘G2 HOLLY-A¥ES J0¥d 000" 708-692-101
£2°80T  (BE"LT9) 77 959 6ETLITS 007006 L HIYMLIOS AMES J0¥d 000°208-592-101
S6°20T (LB SET) ¥E750§ L6°GEZ'8 00°000°8 INEWEINOTE/SEITddns 000°25L-692-101
€L°68 167259 GG TEL 60°90L°S 00°6SE ‘9 SHOYM TYIAOLSAD 000°90L-592-T0T
£9°68 670G 96766 TG 9EY 00" L8Y GI9INOD ¥OId WIAQTAWI 000°604-592-10T
dIHSNMOL - 69z adsg
09°% LT 89502 00°0 €8 166 00°096°12 NOILDETE - g9z 1dsg Teaol
00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 ¥EHIO 100 4Y2 £00°0L6-292-101
000 000001 00°0 0070 00°000°T SNOANYTIIOSTW 000°G56-29Z-10T
1Z°6¢€ L8 STZ'T 000 ET"F8L 00°000'2 SESNEAXE THAVHL 000°098-29Z-10T
00'0 007009 000 00°0 00°009 EIYLS0d 000" 168-292-10T
00" o 000001 00°0 0070 00°000°T ONINIVYL/NOILYDNAd 000°G18-292-T10T
o0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T TYALOVEINOD - HDYN0S NOILOATH 000 €08-292-101
00°0 00008 0070 0070 00° 00§ NOD ¥MEHLIO 10ETH 000°Z08-292-10T
00°0 00 005’9 00°0 00°0 00°005‘9 TIIA A¥ES LOTETH 000°T08-292-10T
61°€ LETOCV'Z 00" £9°6L 00°005‘¢2 ININdIN0E/S2ITddNS 000" Z5L-292-T0T
86°T 06°05% 00°0 01°6 00°09% GIMINOD ¥OId HEAOQTANH 000" G0L-Z92-T0T
B6'T £0°T88°¢ 00°0 L6°8TT 00°000‘9 SEOYM ¥ SHIUYIVS 000°20L-292-10T
NOIIDETE - zoz 3dsg
LE"BY Z0'Eeg’ce 00" L68'F 86°92¥% ‘06 00°09L'€EL HOSSHASSY - L6z 3dsa Tejol
saanjtpuadxy
aNAd TYNENES - T0T pung
azsn (TYIRMONEY) TYREON (ESYHH¥OEA) HESYEYONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWHON LEDANE JEANINY NOILATHDSHA YEEWON TO
15049 % HONYTVE GZ0Z/1€/2T HINOW GZ0Z/1E/2T 9z-520¢
HTEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILDV HONVTIYd dLA

vI/€

tabeg

dTHSNMOL dHLVMINAd 904 L¥Oddd HAOLIANEAXHE ANV HONHATH

G20¢/T€/ZT DNIONE QOI¥dEd

dm], I83emiusgd :9d

OW ta3sn

WNd 9€:20 9¢0¢/90/T0




0070 00°002Z 00°0 000 00002 ONINIVHL/NOILYONad 000°SI8-T0L-TOT
00°0 00° 005 000 000 007008 XEYIF¥0HS ONIQH00OTd 000°ZI8-T0L-TOT
00°0 000 00°0 0070 000 HIY¥AdN NVTId HHILSYR 000°G08-T0L-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T INYITASNOD A¥ES A0dd 000" F08-T0L-TOT
000 00°006 ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00S‘E AENYOLIY A¥ES JA0dd 000°Z208-T0L-TO0T
G9°0IT (6L"EZ) LZ T 6L°9€C 00 F12 HIMINOD ¥OId YHAOTIWE 000°G0L-TOL-T0T
ZS50TT  (95°¥62) LT"6ES 96 K60 ‘E 00°008°‘2 SHOYM/SAIHYTIVS 000°Z0L-TOL-TOT
NOISSIWWOD SNINNYId - T0L 3dad
0£"TF Z9'678°'62 000 8E'000'TZ 00°0G8'0G gITd/NOILYHEEDHE/00d - (6§ 1deQ Te3oL
00°0 0070082 00" 0 00°0 0070052 SNOENYTIADSIN 000°S56-L65G-T0T
09°95 7976801 00°0 BETOST'FT 00°000°'s2 I¥0d NIYW/4a3y 000" PEE-LE6S-T0T
L9791 00°000°T 0070 007002 0000zt siond 000 808-L65-TOT
00°00T ofalalo] 000 00°0GE‘9 00°0S€’9 dITd A¥ES INOD 000°G08-L6G-T0T
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 MH¥d ONFHLEON 00Z #08B-LES-TOT
00°0 00°00G7L 000 0070 00006 ’L HOVId ¥dvd 00T "9708-L65S-TOT
00°0 00°005°L 00°0 0070 00005 'L OEY A¥ES INOD 000" %08-L6G-T0T
06" LE 00° 006§ 000 00°00€ 00008 MD0d ¥ES INOD 000 Z0B-L6S-TOT
gITd/NOILYRIDME/00ad ~ L6G 3dag
06° 18 8r vpe’s ZI"BF0‘E Z6 766 ’8Y 00°6€£Z°LS NOILVLS YEASNYIL - 926 3dag Te=30L
00°00T (00°000‘6) 0070 00°000"6 0070 SHYALIANIAXH INVID D¥SL T00°666-92G-T0T
00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 SaNNATd 000°%96-926-101
000 00°008 0070 000 00°008 SNCIANYTTIIISIN 000°956-925-T0T
00" €9 00°G6S§ 00°60T 00°G¥6 00°006°‘T SNOC/INTY 4IN0d T00°0%6-926-T0T
89°69 LE"FE0'6 09°G6T'T €0°G06'02 00°000‘0€ STYINTI 000°0¥6-925-10T
80°L6 00°€L 00" 0 00" LEV ‘2 00°00s°‘2 SUNOE/HONYENSNT 000°G€6-92G-T0T
00°0 00°TLS'Z 00°0 00°0 00°TLS’Z INIYH/ a3 000°¥E6-925-T0T
79 6L 8L°T0T Ay 08 27 86E 00° 00§ SEILITILO 000°026-925-101
00°00T  (D0°05¢2) 000 00" 08¢ 00°0 SANA/HFEHAN JUST 000°GT6-926-T0T
00°00T  (00°86%) 000 00°86F 000 HSIT€g0d/INI¥Ed 000°006-925-T0T
00°00T  (00°GEE) 000 00°GEE 00°0 ONINIVEL/NOILYDNOE JHSL 000°ST8~925-T0T
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 ¥ES TYNLOVELNOD 000°208-926-10T
99" L6 6791 00°0 19°€89 00°00L INIWAIN0OHE/SATTAdNS 000" 25L-925-10T
Z0'08 gegee 9 "BTIT L9 PEG 00°89T°T GIYINOD ¥OId MEAOTIWI 000°60L-9ZS-T0T
Z8°'69 0282’9 09°8%G°T 66°LTIC'CT 007006 ‘LT SADYM 3 SHIEYIVS 000 Z0L-926-T0T
NOILVLS ¥HASNYEL - 9g¢ 3d=qQ
LE'Z 82 625’61 0070 TLUPLY 00°000°‘02 NIYMQ - S%p 3deg Te30]
LEE 82 GZS 6T 00°0 L PLY 00700002 INIWNSSESSY ADUYNIVEA HO¥VT LV 000°SL8-GFV-T0T
NIV - Spp 3dsg
0T 8% 17 BGE’'SE Z8°TIEL'9 65712896 00°9LI ‘2T dIHSNMOL - §9g 3deg Te3OL
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 10O SYISNVHL 000" G66-592-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 IDIAYES 1830 00T 166-59Z-T10T
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 day¥ d7€ 100 4y 00" 0L6-592-T0T
0070 000052 0070 000 00 00s'g ¥IHIC 100 4Y2 €00°0L6-592-10T
85766 86°09 0070 20°6EV'ET 00°00G°€T 9QTE-100 d%Y0 Z00"0L6-59Z-10T
ssanjrtpuadxy
aNnd TYHENED - 10T pund
agsn (TYEONEY) TYWION (HSYAYDEA) ASVHEONI (TYWIONIY) TYWHON LI90Nd CEANINY NOIL4I¥OSEA HIEWON O
1909 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/ET HLNOW G20e/TE/CT 9g-5202
ATEVIIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY HONYIVE dLA

PT/ % tabeg

dIHSNMOL ¥ILVMINAd ¥04 Id0ddHd HANLIONHAXE ONY HONIATH

§¢0¢/TE/2T ONIUNHE aOIddd

dm], I@3eMmiusg :gd
OW :x8sp
Wd 9€:20 920¢/90/T0




00001 €V $567€22 (18°121'2¢) (€p 9GS ‘'ezT) 00°0 SHINLIONIIXE ¥ SHANEARY 40 LEN
9T €9 £€8°16Z'LET 12650 'GE LT°T69'90F% 00" EV6'EF9 SEMALIANIAXE TYIOL
%8¢ 9Z°908°09% 07 E8Z‘E PL 9ET'EBT 00" EF6‘EW9 SEANIATY TYLOL
1aNOd TYYENED - T0T pung
9T"E9 €8 TSZTLET 12607 ‘S LT T69'90F% 00°EV6 ‘€79 SHYNLIANEAXE TYI0L
R AAS 67 26972 0079971 T6°282°T 00°GL6'€E STYIddVY 10 QUV¥0" 9NINOZ - €0, 3dea Teiol
000 00°00€ 00'0 0070 00°00€ SUNOATI 000 P96-£0L-TOT
[ofollo] 00°00T 00°0 0070 007001 SNCHANYTITADSIN 000°$S6-£0L-TO0T
Er 2L 087052 009971 0Z°6%9 00°006 HSITand/LNI¥d 000 006-£0L-TOT
00" 0 000 00'0 000 00°0 SESNEAXE TAAVHL 000°098-E0L-TOT
L9 TF 00°GLT 00°0 00°GEZT 00°00¢€ ONINIVYL/NOILYDAQH 000°STB8-E£0L-TOT
SO BT LL 62F 00°0 €Z°0L 00° 00§ AYYIEEDAS DY 000°Z2I8-£0L-T0T
00°0 00" 00g’T 000 00°0 00°00E’T ALLY AYMES Jd0¥d 000°Z08-£0L-T0T
9T 8F 887 BE 000 Z1°9¢ 00°GL STHINOD ¥2Id ¥AXOTAWA 000°S0L-E0L-TOT
6708 70" 86 00°0 96" 10% 00°00¢% SEOYM 3 SHIMYIVS 000°20L-€0L-TOT
STY¥EddY J0 ddV¥0d HNINOZ - €0, 3dedg
90°5L LZ"28G'ZT S6°LYS 'Y €L HLE6'6E 00°L6G’2S NOILVILSININAY SNINOZ - zot 3dsa Telol
0070 00°00T 0070 0070 00°00T SaNnazEg 000°%796-20L-TO0T
0070 0008 00°0 0070 00°0S SNOANYTIZOSINW 000°S56-20L-TO0T
0Z°86 00°8T 00°0 007286 00" 000’T HSITEnd/INI¥d 000°006-20L-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 NOZ-DNISILIYHAQY 000°088-Z0L-10T
£6°6ST (8L°602) 00°0 9L°65G 00°0S¢€ SHSNEdXH TEAVHL 000°098-Z0L-TOT
87768 £2° 8% 00°0 LL°TO¥ 00°06F ONINIVYL/NOIIYONAT 000°ST8-Z0L-TOT
0070 00 00% 000 00°0 00°00F NSNOD AYMES J0¥d 000" P08-Z0L-TO0T
ZET18 06°L20’T 05 0%F'T 0S°ZLY 'Y 00°005’S ALIY ¥ES J0¥d 100" Z08-20L-TOT
6886 00 6E 000 00°T9%’€E 00°00S’¢€ SEDIAMES A0dd 000°208-20L-10T
0070 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°'06 INIWIINOE/SH1TddNS 000°2GL-20L-TO0T
86 EL T 89L £8°022 68°8ET’'C 00°L06'E NOILNETHLNOD ¥OId MIXOTAWH 000°G0L-Z0L-TOT
00°0 00-ose 0070 000 00°'052 SEOYM ¥WIDIAI0 ONIEVHH 000" €0L-20L-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 SEOYM ALNdHA T00°20L-20L-TO0T
8S"€EL 6T TF0'0T 29°988°'¢ 18°8G6°LZ 00°000 '8¢ SHEOYM 3 SHINYIVS 000°20L-20L-TO0T
NOIIVILSININAY ONINOZ - z0L 3daa
9G°6E DETZLE'S 7% 0865 0L 9TG'E 00°688°8 NOISSIWWOD SNINNYTd - T0L 3dsg Teiol
00°0 00-set 00°0 00°0 00521 SaNNIFE 000" %96-T0L-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SNOANYTTIDSIH 000°SS6-T0L-T0T
LO“LE G9°pIE 00°0 GE°681 00008 SNOILYOITENd ¥EIYASMEN 000°006-T0L-TOT
00°0 00°0% 000 000 00° 0% SHSNEAXE TAAVHL 000°098-T0L-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 000 000 A9YILS0d 000°1S8-T0L-T0T
ssanjTpusdxyg
aNnd TYEENID - 101 pung
agsn (TYWEONEY) TYWEON (ASYEEOHA) HSYHIYONI (TYWMONEY) TYWHON 1I3900g GEANIWY NOILdTIH2SEd FIEWAN 1O
19049 % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/TT HINOW GZ0Z/TE/TT 9¢-5202
ATEVIIYAY ¥0d ALIAILDY AONVIVE ALk

P1/S tabeg

dIHSNMOL dHLYMINAd 404 LHOdEY HUNLIANEAXE ONV FANIATT

GZ0Z/TE/ZT ONIUNH QOI¥dd

dml z93eMjuUsg :d9a

OW :I9sn

Wd 9€:¢0 9¢0¢/90/T0




61°826'T 6Z°9L8°GG2 I6°TIFT°T (6Z 092°¢cwe) 00791921 SHIALIANIAXA 3 SHANIATY A0 LIN
68°T1ZT (61°6%F’'9G) 0070 6L EEE'PIE 00" ¥88°LGE SHENLIANIAXE TYLOL
LZ 92 0T LZF ‘66T 16" TI¥T’'T 06°2LO'TL 00°005°0LZ SHNNTATY TYVLOL
dNQE d¥0d - 0¢ pung
68° 12T (6T°6F% ‘96G) 00°0 6T EEE'RTE 00" ¥88'LST STYNLIANHIIXE TYIOL
687121 (61°6F%‘95) 00°0 6T CEE'BTE 00°F88°LGZ 000 3dsg Te304
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 SNOANYTIADSIN 000°SS6-000-%02
00°00T (L9"¥LL'6S) 00°0 LI RLL'ES 00°0 STTIIH HHOVIY NIVW/d3d P00 FE6-000-%02
75786 TL 286'E 00°0 62" LYV '6EC 00°000°'ERE T¥EINI NIVH/43d Z00 " FE6-000-%02
0296 00°FLE 00°0 00°929°01 00°000°TT ENI¥E NIVW/dad 000 0E6-000-%02
00°00T (BZ 9¥L) 00°0 8Z"S¥L 000 SOHD/YES ¥HHIO 000°SS8-000-%0¢
697466 00°LB 000 00°ET6°T 00000’z LIANY-AYES A0dd 000°"S08-000-%0¢
68796 LT ¥ 000 £8°62T 00" PET GId.ILNOD ¥OId YEAOTANWAH 000" S0L-000-%0C
86°96 88726 00°0 ZT L6971 00°0GL'T SHO¥M ¥ SATAVIVS 000°Z0L-000-70Z
000 3dea
saInjTpuadxi
LZ 9z 0T LZF ‘66T T6°TRPT'T 06°2L0'TL 00°00G'0LE SHONIATS TYLOL
L2°9¢ 0T LZR ‘66T 16 TFT'T 06°ZLD'TL 007006 ‘0LE 000 3deg TE3OL
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 NI ¥dISNVIL 000°669-000-%02
00°00T (L9 "%LL'6G) 00°0 L9 FLL'BS 0070 STTIH FHOVAY HONIAEYM INEWISHNTHITS 000°6L9-000-%02
60°€ES TE"BIG'E 00°0 69186 ¢ 00°005‘L HAOONT LSEEFINI 000°#99-000-702
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 TUYHS NOIIVZITIEVLIS ALINOWWOD T¥D0T 000" €LS-000-F702
0070071 (€9°PLT9) 00°0 £9°FLI'O 00°0 XYL 4 T¥Ed TIEA 000 TTP-000-¥0Z
000 00°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 F3d OY¥ XYL 000°507-000-F0C
9L"0 60°8S8'8%1 T6°TRT'T 16°TFT'T 00°00070ST ¥d TVEE LNIHEND 000" 20%~000-F0€
00°0 00"000‘ETT 00°0 000 00"0007€ETT aNT ¥VEA AE¥d WOHd 000°00P-000-%02
000 3daqg
SSNUSADY
aNnd avo¥ - $0z pung
a=sn ("TYWHONEY) (FSYEYIIA) (TYWIONEY) 139409 ddaNENy NOILAI¥DSEA YIIHAN 19
1908 % HONYTYE GZ0Z/1€/21T HINOHW gzoz/te/et 9Z-5202
ATEVITIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY EONVIVE QLA

¥1/9 :sbeg

GZ0Z/T€/¢1 9HNIANA doI¥dd

dITHSNMOL WULVYMINHEd Y04 I¥OdEY HUNLIANHIIXH

ANV HONIATA

dm1 Isjemijuag :gd

OW :a9sn

Wd 9€:20 9¢0¢2/90/10




000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 NOILHTAEQ ONY NOILY¥IDIYdHEd 000°896-9€£-90¢
00°00T (28°662) 00°0 25° 662 00°0 SHONYHD HOSSESSY 0L INU SANNIFTE 000" F96-9EE£-902
FL°S0T  (pS°2Z6) €0°0FT S 2681 00°008°T SNOANYTTHAIS I 000°556-9€£-902
00°0 00°0007‘2 000 000 00°000‘2 ADNIONILNOD 000 T¥6-9EE-902
000 0070 000 000 0070 STYINTE INVEOAH T00°0F6-9E£E£-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 STYINZY 000°0F6-9EE-902
E1°86 ST KLY 000 S8 GZE'SE 00°000‘9¢ HONYIASNT 000°SE6-9EE€-902
EGTEL 00" EEL'®HT LE BSL 00026 '0% 007€59 ¢S INIVH/d3d 000" TE6-9E£E£-90¢
€L TL 21 L5678 T19°LLS 88-2¥0‘0T1 00°000'%1 SEILITILA 000°026-9€£-902
EE"LL 00201 00’0 00°8vE 00°06¥ SANG/MTINIR 000°STI6-9EE-902
00°0 00°000‘2 00°0 00°0 00°000‘2 HSITENd/INTdd 000 006-9E£-90Z
9% 8S Z8°0€8 £0°PEE 8169171 0070002 NOIIOWOYd WWOD 000°088-9€£-902
002z Z0°08L 00°0 86612 00°000‘T SHSNEAXE TIAVHEL 000°098-9E€E-902
000 ofoldlo 00°0 00°0 0070 SOHD/¥AS Y¥EHIO 000°S558-9€£-902
GeTEY 0L"BEE 5878 0£°192 00°009 ADVLSOd 000" TG8-9€E-90¢2
£€6°99 GEG9T 9L°62 G9°FEE 00° 006§ SHEA MNVHE 000°BZ8-9€£E£-902
0L LB E6°€8T 000 LO"9TB L Q0" 0008 ININIYEL/NOILYONAH 000°"ST8-9E€E-90¢
000 00°009 000 000 00009 LIANY-A¥AS J0¥d 000°G08-9££-90¢2
88 16 00°1SZ T 00°0 00°67E°T 0070092 TIYMLIOS - SADIAYES JI0¥d 000" Z08-9€£-90¢
00°0 00°000°T 0070 000 00°000"T SEOIAYES IOVEINOD/I0dd 000" 008-9E€£-902
87789 FT P0E‘D ST TI¥¥ 987669 €T 00 00002 INIWdINDE/SHITddNS 000°25L-9€€-902
00°0 00°00€ 000 0070 00°00€ ESNEAXE YIOW 000" GZL-9E€£-902
6 TV 2GS GE6'T 000 87 %90°¢2 00°000'S SIOA TN 000" TZL-9EE-902
G6°GY 9¢ GLE’S 000 7L 69S'Y 00°'GP6'6 gI4INOD ¥2Id ¥AAOTIWI 000°G0L-9EE-902
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ASNIAXE TIOHAYd 000" E0L-9EE-90Z
0o 0ot (00" 0WZ) 00°0 00" 0k2 00°0 Z HMIJ SAOYM § SHIUVIYS Z00"Z0L-9EE-902
LL°GF 00°G0G ‘0L 00°0 00" 567’65 00°000‘0ET SHOYM 3 SETHUVIVS 000°20L-9E€E-902
TEId - 9g€ aded
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 3deg@ TR30L
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 100 SYHISNVHL 000°566-000-902
000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 SNCANYTTAOSIN 000°GS6-000-902
000 3deg
ssanjTpuadxy
FO" LY 0L°0T6“062 9G°G60°'Y 0E-Leg’zee 00" BVL'ELY SENNIARY TYIOL
V0" LY 0L 016062 96°660'% O£ LEB'TZZ 00°87L'ELY 000 3dsqg Te3O0L
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 NI ¥ZASNYEL 000°669-000-902
59°L9 00°06L'6 00°0 00°09F 02 007082 ‘0¢ ESYNHNIEY AR 600°9L9-000-902
00°00T {(00°09F‘ET) 00°0 00°08F ‘€T 00°0 SNOILYNOQ 000" ¥L9-000-902
00'00T (E£6°0%9 ‘%) £6° 769 £6°079'% 00°0 SNOANYTTIADSTH 000°TL9-000-902
vL6S 8878509 00°0 Z1'196'8 00°000°ST TNOONI LSHMFINI 000°799-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 n0d F¥YHS NOIINZITIEYLIS ALINAWWOD TYDIOT 00T €L5-000-902
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 TIYHS NOIIVZITIEVYIS ALINAWWOD TYD0T 000" €LS-000-902
LL"PS 80°LI9'T 00°0 Z6°LS6'T 00°GLS‘E TEIA SINVED HAIVILS T00°255-000-902
00°00T  (LO'9£0'9) 0070 LO"9€0'9 0070 dINDE FYId XL TYEY THA 00T ITI¥-000-902
00°00T (D6 6FE‘ZT) 000 06°6¥E‘CT 0070 XYL 4 T¥aY T3Ea 000" TIT¥-000-902
L7 9¢ L0"9Z9'88 €EF"9TT'T £6"LLB'0S 00"F0S‘6ET INFHAINOE - XYL d0¥d ¥dnd 00T Z0¥-D00-902
LY 9¢ LS GZE'18T oz w8z'e EFTEBOFOT 00°6TF ‘582 XYL d TYAd MaA0 000°207-000-902
000 000 00°0 0070 0070 ANFI-UYHA AN¥Nd WOUd 000°T0¥-000-902
000 3d=sg
SaNUBADY
aNnd @MId - 90F pung
azsn TYNEONEY) TYWION (ISYEYOEQ) HSYEHONI  (TUWHMONEY) TYWION 149and aIaNTNyY NOILdI¥DSHA METHAN 19
1sag9 % HONYTIYE SZ0Z/T1€/2T HINOW szoz/1e/e1 9Z-GZ02Z
ATEVTIVAY H04 ALIAILDY FONVIVE LA

PT/L :abeg

dTHENMOL HHLYMINHd Y04 I¥04dd¥ FIALIANAIXA ANY FNNHATA

G20Z/TE/2T ONIANH dOIMA4

dm] I193emijusg :g(
OW :39sn
Nd 9€:20 9202/90/10




00" 00T G0°GT19'G1T 9.°808°T (S0°GT9‘GTIT) 00" 0 SHUNLIANEdXH 3 SEONHAHY J0 IEAN

PREIIL G9°GHZ'GET 08-98Z°2 GE"ZSF ‘BEE 00°8FL'ELY SHANLIANIEAXE TYIOL

PO LY 0L 016052 9G° G660k 0g-LEB’zze 00°8FLELY SHANZATE TYIOL

ANQA 3EIE - 90Z pung

FROTL G9'GEZGET 08-98z°‘¢ GE£°2SV 'BEE 00 8BVL'ELY SEENLIANIdXE TYIOL

FVTIL G9°"GEZ'GET 08-98z'2 GE"ZSh ‘BEE 00°8FL'ELE q4I1d - 9g£g 3deg Teiol

FPE 96 L6 69 00°0 E0TREL'T 0c°oo8‘t LSHYEINI - FDIA¥ES 1Lg3dd 00Z 166-9€££-9072

Fv 66 L2999 000 CETEEE'ETT 00°000°02T TYdIDNTEd - IDIAYEIS L93d 00T " T66-2E£-902

000 00°0 000 00" 0 000 HOIA¥AS L93d 000" 166-9EE£-902

L9 T 00°000°T2 00°0 00°000°GT 00°000°9€ dWI/d0d HEnLng 000" LLB-9EE-90C

TE 66 9T"GGT 00°0 ¥ ¥VE‘ZE 00'00G6‘gzZ AYTILAO 'TYLILAYD 000 0L6-9EE-90C

000 a0 0 00" 0 00°0 00 LASSY TYLIAVD TV¥S0OdSId NO SS071 T00°896-9€£-902

saanirpuadxg

aNQd E¥Id - 90g pund

aisn (TYRECNEY) TYWHON (ESYHYDEA) ESYHEONI  (TYWAONEY) TYWHON 1350NE AEANIWY NOILATHISHA HHGHAN TD
Ioag % HONYTIYY GZ0Z/TE/ZT HINOW gzozg/1E/et 9¢-620e

HTEYTIVAY ¥0d XLIAILDY HONVTIYE dLA

GZ0Z/TE/2T ONIANE AOI¥Ed dmy Ie3BMlUSd :€Q

OW :aI28N

¥1/8 robeg dTHSNMOL HILYMINId ¥0d IMOdHEY HHALIANHAXHE ANV HONIAEY Wd 9€:20 920Z/90/710




P LL 00°8e2r 1T 0070 00" 2LS'8E 00°000“0S AYTINO TYIIAYD 000°0L6-L9G-602
Z1'6% BE"T99 00°50T 29°8£9 00°00E‘T SNOENYTTADSIN 000°556-L95-602
000 000 000 0070 00°0 XONIONIINOD 000 T¥6-L95-60T
06°60T (00'L6Z) 000 00" LBZ'E 00°000‘¢ HONTENSNI 000" GE6-L9G-60T
TZ°T ZE'QEB'ET 0070 8976971 00°000‘FT 9I¥MYI INIVW/dEd T00°TE6-L9G-60Z
60" LE 62°8BGZ'T 0070 TL THL 00°000°2 dIN0d INIYW/d3d 000 TEB-L9S-602
SZ VL 00"LL8'CT 00"EIE’S 00°€2T’LE 00°0000S NNO¥S INIVYW/JdEd T00°0£6-L9G-60Z
00°06T  (p0-062) 000 00°'06SL 00°00§ $907Td LNIVNW/d¥d 000" 0€6-L25-60¢2
Gy LY GL 29T 000 GZ LEE 00°00S SaNnAEY 000°826-L95-602
08788 0Z BFF 000 08°T6S‘E 00°000'¥ SEILITILA 000°026-L9G6-602
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SENA/9AGHAN 000°616-L95-607
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONINIVYL/NOILYONAE 000 0T6-L95-602
00°0 00" 06¢€ 000 00°0 00°0S€ HSITdNd/LNIdd 000" 006-L96-602
00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 SESNH4XHE THAVIL 000°098-L95-602
00°00T (6£°62) 00°0 6E°6¢C 00°0 SOHO/¥ES WHAHIO 000°6G8-L9G-60C
00°SL 00°62 0070 00°GL 00°00T AOYLSOd 000" TG8-L95-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 HSNHAXHE NINAY 800°0£8-1L96-602
£E£°8 00°G8E 00°0 00°G¢E 00°02¥ SEAA MNVE 000°8Z8-1L96-602
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 ONINIVYL/NOILYONad 000°GT8-L95-602
ZE'9T PGTELS T 00°0 9% "9Z¢ 0070002 d¥d NOILYANNOJd 000°0T8-L95-602
00°0 00°00€ 0070 0070 00" 00€E ONIAVHONE ¥OTdg 000" L0B-L96-60¢
€9°12T (00°6TG) 00°0 00°616°‘2 00°00% ‘2 SENOYId WATOD 000°908-L96-602
8266 006 00°0 00" T¥Z’T 0070821 LIANY A¥ES O¥d 000°S08-L95-602
00°0 00°0se 000 00°0 007052 d¥R AMES A0dd 000" 708-L95-602
00 8E 0T 20E’T 06°8LE 06" L6L 00°00T'2 YMIAOS A¥HS O¥Md 000°Z08-196-602
96762 0G L6T’T 00°0 06°20S 00°00L°T HOLLY-AYES J0¥d 000°T08-L95-602
66°6E 6EQEL'C 00°0 T9°6T18'T 00°0G6G'¥ ININGINDH/SH17ddNS 000°2SL-L95-602
000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 d4ns E0I4I0 000" LZL-L9G-608
68°GL 16°09¢ 0L 66T 67 F9L’'T 00°gze’'e GI9INOD ¥OId ¥HAOTARA 000°S0L-L95-60¢
v 06 80°0T€E 00°0 Z6°VE6'T 00°SFZ'E INYISISSY AMIALAWHD 100" #0L-L9G-602
0070 00°9L0’2 00°0 00°0 00°9L0°2 SIYI¥NE LSISSY 000" P0L-L9G-60C
LT 0L €8°600°L Py L8002 LT 0ET’0C 00°0FT‘LE SHOYM 3 SHIYVIVS 000" 20L-L9G-602
AMEIENED - L9§ 3deg
saInjTpuadxd
ZE'62Z 9Z°650'%Z1 PL ELE'D vL 0SE IS 00°906°GLT SEANNEARE TYLOL
ZE" 62 9Z°550'%2T FLELE'D L 0SF 1S 00°90G‘GLT 000 3dsg T®lO0l
000 000 00°0 000 00°0 NI 9HASNTAL 000°669-000-602
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 SANAATE YOANHA T00°2L9-000-602
097299 (BE°ZOS’'ET) 6E°LOY 6£°206°ST 00 00%‘2 HWOONI dEHIO 000°TL9-000-602
LT 9L 96°ZL6'T 0070 ¥0° 205’6 00°GLY ‘2T FWOONI LSHEEINI 000°#99-000-602
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°0 00°00T MOTYE ¥¥D 1¥0S 000 L¥9-000-602
F1LL 00°008 00°0 00°00L‘2 00°006'€ SETYS WNTOD 000°9%9-000-602
gge6e (00°008'8) 00°008°G 00°008'TT 00°000‘€ SATYS 10T 000°S¥9-000-602
0£"6%T  (00'986) 00°0 0079862 00°000‘2 NOTIIYANAOA AMELIWID 000" 7F9-000-602
00°9%T (00'OST'T) 000 007059 ‘¢ 00 005‘2 SEEI LNEWEHELNI 000°929-000-602
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0070 AFEAANTS AES 000°L09-D00-60Z
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 HAYHS NOILYZITIEVLS ALINAWWOD T¥DOT 000" €LS-D00-60Z
00°00T (96°C€HT'¥H) 00°0 96"EFT 'V 000 X¥1 dd TY¢Ed T3d 000°IT¥-D00-602
€L°0 G9°EST'FOT GE"99L GE"99L 00°026‘%01 XYL do¥d {End 000°20%-0D00-602
00" 0 00°TT19 %W 0070 00°0 00°TI9'%h Tvd 34 AF¥Nd ¥v4d 000" T0%-000-602
000 3dag
SINUDADY
GNN3 AYEIAWAD - 60Z pundg
aEsn (TYWEONSY) TYREON (ES¥HYOHET) HASYEEONI  (TYWHONEY) TYWION hActalefat:@atcietiicingd NOILdTHDSHA MEGHON T9
Ioadg % HONYTYE GZ0Z/TE/ZT HINOW §Z0Z/1€/21 9Z-6202
ATEYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOV IONYTVE dLA

dml x93emMiusg :d9(d
OW :I9sn
Wd 9€:20 920¢/90/10

GZ0Z/TIE/ZT SNIONHE COI™HJ

FI/6 1ebeg dTHENMOL ¥ALVMLNHd ¥0d I¥0dHY HHNLIONIAXE ANV HONIATE




00° 00T 9L°"G0E’'99 (0E-0LO'T) (9L°50€'99) 0070 SHENLIANAAXE ® SEANIATY J0 LEN

0T LS 0S"6FL LS PO FF0 ‘8 0S"9SL'LTT 00°905“GLT SEYNLIANIAXE TYIOL

ZET6E 92°G50‘%2T FL ELE'D FLT0ST TS 00°905°SLT SHANIATY TVIOL

‘ONNA AGILEWED - 607 pung

0T"L9 0S"6FL LS 70 FF0’8 0G°9GL LTT 00°90G6'SLT SEYNLIANEAXE TYIOL

01" L9 0S 6FL LS PO FFO‘B 06 9SL LTT 00°906'SLT AdALINED - L96 3deg Te3OL

saInjtpuadxy

aNnd A¥IAIENED - 607 pung

aEsn (TYWIONEY) TYRNHON (ISYEEDHA) ESYHHONI  (TYWNJONEY) TYHEON LEDaNE JEANANY NOILATH2S3A MIENAN 19
19dg % HONYIVE GZ0Z/TE/2T HINOW Gzoz/1e/21 9Z-G202

ETEYIIVAY ¥0d ALIATLOVY HONYTYE LA

¥1/0T :ebed

S¢02/1€/2T ONIANHE QOIdHd

dIHSNMOL YEIVMINAG H0d I¥0ddY HINITANIIXHE ANY FONTATT

dmJ, Ix93EBMIlUSg :9q
OW :aasn
HNd 9€:¢0 9202/90/10




00°0 00°000°€ 000 00°0 00°000°'€E MEMAS - AY¥TIIAO TYLIAYD 900" 0L6-6EG-Z6G
00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 000 NOILVIOEYdHEd INIWdINDH 00T 896-6ES-T6S
£5°8¢ pE"LSE 00°0 99°Z%T 00008 SNOANYTTADSIN 000°GS6-6E5-26S
[ofoldlo] 00°0 000 0070 00°0 SENT/SHENIAN 000" GTI6-6£5-26S
L6°00T {00°62) 00°0 00°620°€ 00°000'¢€ JEMES - HONVMASNI ALITIEYIT LO0 0EB-BEG-ZES
66°87% PE 22V T0°2% 99°50% 00° 828 GIYINOD ¥OId ¥YHAQTAWZ 000 S0L-6EG-Z6S
86°'8% A ool 80°6%5 8L Z0E'S 00°928'01 SASYM 3 SEIYYIYS 000 Z0L-6EG-Z6G
NOIIVHISININAY YAMIAS S3IN dII¥HS - 6ES 3dsd
LY "EL LD"09G70T 2GS 91v’'w €6°6ES ‘6 00°00T'0% SHANLIANIdXE dHEMES S3N AEYVHS - geg 3dsag Teiol
00°0 0070 000 0070 000 LOO SYAISNWHEL 000" G66-8ES-Z6C
00°00T (DO°WEE) 000 00" FEE 0070 dHOD MHOM 000" LEGE-BES-THE
000 00°00¢S 000 0070 007008 SOHD/HAS HHEHILIO 000°G58-8EG-T6S
££E8 00°08S 0070 00° 062 00°00€ dHuMES - F9YLS0d 00T 1S8-8£5-265
00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 ASNEAXE NIWAY 800" 0EB-BES-ZBS
S0°2Z9 00"65L 00°0 00 TPZ’T 00700072 SHOTA¥ES ¥OLIANY 900 0EB-BES-Z6HS
917021 (00 62L'E) 00°6FT’E 0062222 007006781 SHOTAMES TYOHT G00 0EB-BEG-E6S
0Z°19 00°Z8S 00°0 00°816 00°006°T SHOTIAYES INVLITINSNOD TYIONYNIA 700" 0E8-8BES-2Z6S
68 EL 957009 00861 PP 66971 0o0°0o0c’e SEIIAMAS NOILYEIAO €00°0E8-BEG-2Z65
000 00°005°L 000 60" 0 007005 ‘L SEOIAYES ONTAIINIONT Z00°0£8-8E£6-265
ZSTRTT (ze'062) 26°690°T ZE"0627T 00°000°2 SEDIAMAS ONILVOOT ALITILO T00°0£8-8£G-2665
000 000 00°0 00°0 000 SIIWddd FLYLS 000°628-8EG-76G
L6°TT 00°1I80'¢E 00°0 00°6T1F 00°00S'E ¥MLIOS ¥MES I0u¥d 000" F08-B8ES-T6S
96" L €8°008'T 00°0 LT 6ST 0070002 INIANd INOH/SHITAdNS 000" 25L-8E6-266S
SHENLIANIdXHE YAMIS S3IN AH¥VHS - Q£g 3dsa
0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 3dsag Te3OL
0070 00°0 0070 000 0070 SEAI MNYL 000*828-000-265
000 3deqg
saIn3TpUuadxy
76709 L6 0Ly ‘89 LT"TEZ'8E €0°6ZB‘901 00"00E‘SLT SENNIATY TYIOL
¥6°09 L6 0Ly 89 LT TEEZ'8E €0°628'90T 00 00E‘SLT 000 3dsg TRIOL
000 000 0070 000 0070 NI ¥FASNVEL 000°669-000-2665
0070 0070 0070 00°0 000 SANNATE HOANHA T00°2L9-000-266
000 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SNOANY'TIADSIN 000" TL9-000-2665
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 HWODONI LSE¥HILNI 000°9%99-000-2665
0g"sLz  (06°528) 0070 06°528 00'00€ SEILTYNIA 000°959-000-265
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 SETYS ¥EAMHAS dML S Z00°2F9-000-266
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SETYS YEMHAS dML N T00°2¥9-000-265
£5°09 LZ°9L0'69 LT TEZ '8E EL°ETH'GOT 00°000°SLT SETYS YEMAS “dML 000°2%¥9-000-266
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SHEL HIVT 000°0T9-000-266
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SEEd NOILDINNOD MHEMIS 000°809-000-266
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINYED IINA TY¥O0T 000°085-000-26S
000 00°0 0070 00°0 000 NOII¥LINYS - SINVYD HIVIS 000°255-000-265
000 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 TYEENTD - SINVED TYdHdHd 000" T0S-000-2665
00°00T (0F°6L) 00°0 07 6L 00°0 YEMAS XYL 4 TY¥Ed 1Hd 000 " TTP-000-265
000 3dag
SenusAay
aNAd ¥EMES - 7S pung
aEsn ("TYRHONEY) TYRION (ESYHEDHEA) HSYEMONI  (TYWEONEY) TYWHON LA90NE TEANINY NOILdINOSAG YEEWAN 19
I9d8 % HONYTIVE GZ0Z/1€/ZT HLINOH geoe/1e/et 9Z-6202
ATHYTIVAY WOd ALIAILOY FONVIYE LA
620Z/1€/2T ONIANZ JOTHEd dmy Isiemiusd :dqd
OW :I8sn
VI/2T :abeg dIHSNMOL YELVMINEd 904 Id0ddY HYALIANHAXE ONY dONEATH Hd 9€:20 9202/90/10




6T E€8E £E8°96Z79T 06" €¥5 ‘0L (eg-8v0‘2e) (00°PSL'G) SHYNLIANIdXE % SEANIATE A0 LEN
81" 1L FT 9LT’2S LZ LB L 98" LLB'BZT 00" ¥50'18T SHYNLIANEdXE TYLOL
Fe 09 L6 0LF 89 LT TEZ'8BE £0°628°90T 00°00E‘SLT SENNIATY TYILIOL
(ONQd HEMEAS - Z6S pund
8T TL PT 9LT?2S LT L89L 98°LL8'AZT 00" FS0'TI8T SEEALIANEdXT TYLOL
PO b8 PP 0LZ S 99°08G°'T 96620 €€ 00 00E ‘6€ SHUNLIANEIXE ¥EAMHS HLNOS dMIL - T%& 3dsg Te3OoL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 LSEYEINI - HOIAMES I€dd 002" 166-TFG-Z6S
0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 TYAIDNIEd - dADIAYES I€Hd 00T "166-TFG-Z6S
£€°18 00°00% ‘T 00°0 00°00T'9 007006 ‘L HEMES - AYIINO TYLIAYD 900" 0L6-TFS-Z6S
0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00§ TYINTE INIWdINOE 000°2v6-TFG-26S
ZE"96 097657 00" 0 0% 0%¥0'2T 00700572t INIYW/dH4 000 " TE6-TPG-C6S
GG F9 BE"G6C'T 90°9¢ Z9°v06 ‘2 00°005'% SEILITILN 000" 0Z6-TFG—-C6S
00" 0 00°008°T 0070 0070 000081 SLINGEd HIVLS 000°6ZB-TPS-E6S
£L°80T (FE-096) 09°FZS'T PE" 096 'TT 00°000°TT SHOIAMES ILOWEINOD/J0Hd 000°008-T1PS-Z6S
I8°1 08 GLF'T 00°0 0 "#e 00°005°T ININAINOE/SEITAdNS 000" 2GL-TPS-Z6S
SHUNLIONEAXE ¥EMHES HLNOS dML - IS 3dsq
8€°99 £L°TLO'8BZ 00°660°'T LZ°8ZY GG 00°006'¢€8 SHYNLIONEEXE ¥EMES HIMON &ML - 0FS 3dag Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 ISEMEINI - UDIA¥ES 19HQ 00Z 166-075-265
00" 0 o0 00°0 00 0 0070 TYdIDNIYd - HOIAGAS 19dd D0T " T166-075-Z66
8L°8¢ 00°22T'Y 00°0 00°8L8'S 00°000°0T HAMAS - AYILAC TYLI4YD 900" 0L6-07G-Z6G
00°0 00° 0068 0070 00°0 00" 00§ TYLNGY LNIWdIN0FE 000" CF6-0FS-26S
000 00-000‘2 000 00°0 poTo00’‘z INIVIW/d3d 000" TE6E-07S—-2Z6S
18761 0o"sLo’‘oz 00°0 00" k26 ‘61 00°000°0% SHILITILA ADVTIIIA T00°026-0%5-265
9L 8F ZL V20T 00°0 82°GL6 00°000°2 SHILITILO 000°0Z6-075-265
21 20T (LO EBS) 00°660°T LO"€6G '8 0000082 SADIAMES LOVHINOD/JA0ud 000°008-0%G6-26G
6L"SG 80°Z¥6 000 267 LS 00°000°T INIWd IN0OH/SATTAINS 000" 2SL-0F5-266
SHENLIANEAXE ¥EMIS HIYON dMl - 0%S 3deg
£6°66 06°€LZ'L 60 166 01°088°0T 00"PST ‘81 NOILVEISINIWAY JEMES S3N JHYVHS - 6£6 3deg TeiloL
00°00T (00"000°2) 000 0070002 00°0 LSHEAILNT — ADIAMAS LEEA 00Z°166-6£5-266G
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 TY4IONI¥d - FADIAEAS L19Hd 00T T66-6£5-2665
ssanjiTpuadxy
aNnNd ¥EMHES - 26§ pung
adgsn ("TYWHONIY) TYWHON (ESYI¥OHEA) HUSYHHONI {TYWNEONEY) TYWION 1L3900d dIaNIFNY NOILdI¥OSHEda HEEHAN 19
190€ % HONYTIVE SZ0Z/TE/2T HINOW GZ0e/TE/2T 92-520¢
ATIYTIVAY 404 ALIAILOY HONVTIVE LA

FI/€T isbed

GZ0Z/TE/ZT ONIANA doI¥dd

dIHSNMOL YILVMINZd 404 LYOdHY HUNLIANAAXH ONY HONHAEY

dm], Iolemiusg :49d

OW :I8sn

Wd 9€:20 9202/90/1T0




N uado 00°0ZE’'T 00°0ZE’'T gzoz/eT/CT GZ0Z/61/2T HIVD NMYT SNYAY AN
N uadQ £v Ve 198 Al et GEOT el /L GZ0Z/61/21 YAYNSYHYL ALNOOD ¥YNYIADO ZETD
N uadp LO"TGE LO"TSE GzoZ/eT/et GzZ0Z/81/21 SNOILNTOS SSHANISNE ALIIDHEINI T2TP
N uado 00°GT19 00°GT19 GzozZ/6T/2T 9¢202/T0/T0 HOUN0S NOTILOHTH 0ZTW
N uado 00"69¢E 00°69¢E gzoz/eT/et GZ0z/81/2T ONIYASATOD 6TTh
N usdo £6°16 £6°16 GZ0Z/81/2T GzZ0Z/81/2T SYLNID BTITV
N uadp Z9'€e8’t Z9°EE8'T GZ0Z/8T/ZT GZ0Z/0E/T1T I0M TR
N uado 08789 08" 85 GzoeZ/LT/CT Gz0e/LT/2T AHIMOW NATIOYH 9TT¥
N uadp 06" 98¢ 06 98¢ GzozZ/LT/2T GZ0Z/9T/2T STAYEE D NNHTD GTTV
N uadQ BL S LE PLLE GzZ0Z/91/21 GZ0Z/¥1/21 H¥NOS NOILOETH PITY
A DTEed 00°0 00°6FT’E Gz0eZ/21/2T GZ0Z/60/21 SHHAN YMINW ETTV
A pted 00°0 0S5 0FF'T czoe/zT/et GzZ0g/60/C1 SHHAN YMIRW AINE
A pted 00" 0 05" Z¥8’'1T cgoe/zT/et GZ0zZ/60/2T SHHANW YMIRW TTIF
A pTed 00°0 00" 8¢te ceoeg/z1/et GZ0Z/60/2T SYHAN ¥MIKW OTT¥
A pPTEd 0070 ¢0"Tke geog/T1/2t GZ0Z/LE/TT ONI ‘¥SnN SNISYAT INIIAYND 60TV
A pred 00°0 90°9¢ GZ0Z/T1/2T §20z/50/2T EOYENT 910 BOTY
A pPTed 0070 LETERT geog/T1/¢et GZ0zZ/G0/2T ADEENA dLd LOT?
A pTEed 00°0 00°08T Gz0zZ/60/2T GZ0Z/T0/2T SNOLLYDINAWHOD ¥HEILYVHD 90T¥
x pTed 00°0 2GS 106 GZ0Z/50/21 9Z0Z/T0/T0 TT8 9IA SSIKW 6607
A pTed 00°0 PP 091 gz0zZ/s0/z1 Gz0Z/S0/2T Jo0Td YddiId 8607
& pTed 00°0 LB VE GZDZ/50/2T GZ0Z/T0/2T AD¥ENT SHMEANASNOD L60T
X pred 00°0 88° 86 GZ0Z/50/2T GZ0Z/TO/ZT ADYENET SHEIWNASNOD 9607¥
A pTEed 00°0 00°ETE ‘S GZ0Z/70/2T GZ0Z/%0/2T YD NMYT SNYXd S607
A pted 00°0 £o"T6 cZ0Z/v0/2T GZ0zZ/%0/2CT SYINID 760%
A pred 000 ceE el gz0Z/%0/2T GZ0z/10/2T dNo¥s A9Q0TONHOWUL NOAYNY E60F
A pred 00°0 GZ GE9 GEZ0ZT/E0/2T G202/10/2¢T OTT SNOILATOS TIAMIOHS 060%
A pred 00°0 26 " LTL GzZ0g/€0/2T G20e/61/1T T - ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY 6807%
A pTEed 000 09°G6T T GZ0Z/€0/2CT GZ0Z/G¢/1T 0FZ# SHIIAYHS DITdNdddH 880%
A pred 000 9L79% gzoz/e0/zt gzoz/10/21 dIHSNMOL dYILYMLNIJ L8O
A pred 00°0 00°S0T GZ0Z/E0/CT Geoe/el/et 09D OL SNOr 9807%
A pTed 00°0 00°S0T GZ0Z/e0/2T §z0z/20/21 09 OL SNOor S807¥
A pTed 00°0 00°06S GZ0Z/€0/21 GZ0Z/L0/TT I SHILIDHDONHEMYT IS 3 SHMYT IVA¥D 780%
A pted 000 09°%25°'T GZ0Z/E0/2T Ge¢0e/E0/2CT1 SNOILYIdEdO A%d €80V
A pTed 00°0 00°660°'T GZ02/€0/2T GZ0C/E0/2T1 SNOILYEEdO ARA Z801
A pTed 00°0 00°86T Gz0eZ/€0/2T Gz0g/€0/¢e1 SNOILYdHdd0O A34 80%
A pTed 000 00°89T §¢0zZ/€0/21 GZ0Z/€0/21 SNOILVEHdO A%A 080%
FS pTed 00°0 00°99T Gzoe/en/et gzoz/t0/21 ONI SNIHSITHNd OHOdH 6L0F
X pTed 00°0 00°802 GZ0Z/E0/2T GZ02/10/2T ONI SNIHSITHNd OHDH 8L0F
A pTRed 00°0 96°00¢ G20¢/€0/21 §20¢/92/11 ADYANT SHIAWASNOD LLOT
A pred 00°0 9% " 08 GZ02/€0/21 G20¢/9¢/11 ADYANT SHHWASNOD 9L0F
yoeyn aedeg :adAl xoeup Ag Aeg

00°0 EP 7807 I9gsueal L4d :9dAL oeyd Ad Aed Tejz0L

X pred 000 EP H80'T GZ0Z/60/2T G20Z/20/21 NOINQD LIOHEYD SHYHEWNSNOD GOTV
Isjsuer] 149 :odAl Moeyn Ag Aeg

paztTiuap snaelg sng 1wy qury AUT a31eQg ang 93eQ AUT I0OpUSA 43Iy AUT

BT :abeg

aI¥d OGNV NIJO JEZITYNINOLNA ONY dHZITYNEN0L
§e0e/1e/21T - S2ZOZ/TO/ET SHLVA LS04

T0dd9D HAOD MNVE

HLO9

dIHSNMOL YIIVMLINAd H04 Id0ddd YHLSIDHY HDIOANT

dm] z83emMijusg :gd

OW :x9sn

Wd TE€:Z0 9202/90/710



909§ SAILITILN 000°026-TFS-266

09°%ZS'T SHDIAYES LOYMINOD/JI0dd 000°008-TFS-266

00°660"'T SHDIAYES LOYHLNOD/A04Ud 000°008-0%S-¢68S

00°6FT’E SHOIAYAS TYOHT G00°0EB-BES-C6S

00°86T SUDIAYES NOILVYIHJO £00°0EB-8EG-C6S

ZG°690°T SHDIAYAS SNILYDOT ALITILA T00°0E£8-8EG-266G

08 €91 SNOANYTITHISTH 000°666-196-607

00°ETE’S NNO¥9 INIVW/dTd T00"0E6-L9G6-60¢

00°"69¢E SdNO¥Id WATOD 000°908-L95-607¢

06°8LE ¥YMILAOS AYEAS 0Odd 000°208-L95-60¢

007991 HSITANd/INI¥d 000°006—-€0L-TOT

0S5 0F% T ALLY ¥ES J0¥d T00°208-20L-T0T

00°G0T SNOL/INEd dIN0H T00°0¥6-9¢S-T0T

09°G6T'T STYINHEY 000°0%6-925-T0T

9% 08 SHILITILN 000°0¢6-92S-T0T

S SHONVHD d0SSHESSY SANNAHY 000" ¥96-592-T0T

9/.°9¢ SNOANYTITADISIN 000°GS6-592-T0CT

20 1¥ve LNTd HO¥W LSOd T00"0¥6-592-T0T

26 TTT LNEY HOVW AdOD 000°0¥6-692-T0T

00°02E'T NS/MOW NIVW/d3d 000°2E6-592-T0T

80 89F SEILITILN 000°026-G92-T0T

00°0499 SHNA/IIGHEIRN 000°G9T6—-99¢-T0T

00802 H8ITENd/INTYd 000°006-692-10T

987 €8T SOHD/YHES ¥EHIO 000°GG8-592-10T

ZE"¥O0E ANYALNI/HA TILN 000°0G68-592-T0T

05"08L‘E YOLIV-AYAS J0dd 000" 7#08-G9¢-T10T

7% 959 HEUYMLAOS AMAS A0¥d 000°208-59Z-10T

7 719 INARAINOA/SATTAANS 000 Z2GL-G9Z-T0T

00°G19 TYALOYEINOD - H0¥N0S NOILDATH 000°€08-292-10T

VL' LZ INAWd IN0A/SAITAdNS 000°2GL-292-10T

79 ce8'T HOYIS0d 000°TG8-LGZ-T0T

00°6GT SHANA /MHAHINER 000°6T6-£SZ-T0T

Py 09T THAAVHL 000°098-€G2-T0T

00°29¢ MLAOS A¥MHAS A0¥d 000°208-€£G2-T0T

06 "98¢ THATEL 000°098-ST¢-T0T
-—— NOILOEIWISIA T9 A€ STIYIOL —--

g88°2vz’LZ ONIMOHHD A9 dIT00d TOdAD
-—— MNVE A9 SIYIOL ——-
67"8LO"C 88°¢vz’LT :SowsK 1TPSID PUBR SS8OTOAUT JO 189N
00°0 00°0 1sTR30L 0 teng # 0 ISOWeW 3ITPRID JO 4
67 "8L0'S 88 Zve‘LZ isTe3OL 0T eng # IV 1590T0AUT JO 4
67°8L0'S Gy B8GST’9Z yoeyp xadeg :odAl yooup Ad Aed TEIOL
pPeZTITUIL snie3lg eng Jwy quy AUT ajleq =ng 21e(Q AUT IOPUSA 419y AUT

E/Z

:abeg

T0d4D +HAOD MNVH

dI¥d aN¥ NEJO JAZITYNINOLNN ANV dAZITVNENOL HLO"

GZ0Z/TE/CT — G20Z/T0/2T SELYA LSOd

JdIHSNMOL YdIVMINId ¥0d L¥0dHd YHLSIOHY HOIOANTI

dm] zejzemiuad :dd
OW :xssn
WNd T€:20 92¢02/20/10




00°0 007991 STYAddY H40 dd¥0d DNINOZ - €0L

00°0 0G 0%F ‘T NOIIVMLISINIWAY 9NINOZ - ZO0L
08" LEF 0L FEC'9 AHELENED — L9G
00°0 997085 T MHALIGNIAXE HEMIS HLNOS dML - TFG
00°0 00°660°T THALIANTAXE YIMIS HIMON dML - 0BG
00°0 ZS 9Tv'V MALIANAAXE YEIMAS S3N dIIVHS - 8€6
00°0 90" I8E'T NOILVIS ¥HEASNYEL — 9ZG
EV LBL'T L7688 L dIHSNMOL - 692
AR AL TARAL NOILDHETH - 292
z9 €e8’'T z9°€e8’1 HOSSHSSY - LGZ
00°0 77" 18S HIYASYHIIL - €67
06" 98¢ 06 98¢ MEETID - ©1%

-—— ALIAIIOVY/I1dEd A€ STYIOL ---

e ) o -
00°0 9T 960 Litem—— - NN YEMES - 266 i//

08°LEY 0L 72Z'9 ANNd AMILEWAD - 602
69°059'% 007226 'ET aNNd TYHENED — 10T

—e ————_____--- GN0d A€ STYIOL ---

pszTTUuIL snieals 8ang Juy Juy AUT a3eq sng 3B AUT Momud:@ﬂl}\ 4#I8Y AUT

10439 Ed0D MNvd
aIvd dN¥ NAdQO dEZITYNGNOCLND NV JAIZITYNIN0L HLOZ dm] Ieayemiusg :9d
5Z0Z/TE/2T — S20Z/T0/2T SEL¥A LSOd OH :I9sn

¢/¢ :ebeg ATHSNMOL ¥EI¥MINZI ¥0d IHOd®EY WHLSIDEY EDIOANI Wd TE:20 9202/90/T0




00°0 08'982'¢ 4414 - 9¢¢€
=== ALTAIILDY/LdEA A€ SIYIOL ---
00°0 08°98Z'2 aNnd 39Id - 902
--- dNNd X9 SIVIOL ---
€E0°0FT SNOEANYTTHOSIN 000°9G96-9€€£-902
LE"BGL INIVW/d34d 000" TEE-9€E-90¢2
T9°LLS SHILITILN 000'026-9€E-90¢
€E0°FEE NOILOWOdd WRWOD 000°088-9€€-902
S8°8 ADOVYLS0d 000°1TS98-9€€-90¢
9L 8T SHEA MNVH 000°828-9€E€-902
ST T%P INTWATINOE/SHITddNS 000"ZSL-9€E-907 T
=== NOIINGIM¥ISId T2 Ad mqmﬁoa,rﬂl
AM 08°98Z'2C ONIMOHHD INHWIYYdEd dI¥Id MHOA4d /
--- MNVd XAd STIVYLOL ---
00°0 08°98Z'2Z SCWRW 3TPaI)D pue S80TOAUT JO 38N
00°0 00°0 iSTE30L end # 0 {SOWBKN 3ITPS8ID JO #
00°0 08-98z'z 1STe30L endg # L tS9DTOAUT JO #
00°0 86"8GL'T yoeyp zedeg :adAhy 3oeyp Ag Aeg Teaol
A PTed 000 00°22F §z0z/60/2¢tT §zZ02/80/2T ONI ‘XTddNS NOIIONYISNOD T M POTE
A pTRed 00°0 £9°1T0T1 gzoe/e0/21 SZ02/62/1T SI¥¥d OLAY ZIOTM E0TH
A PTed 00°0 PL'LSGO gz0zZ/60/¢1 §202/9¢/11 HOTIAYES ANY SHTYS SNIWWND Z0Th
A pTRd 00°0 20°9L G202/60/¢1 gzoe/ve/1T NOZIY¥IA T0TY
PN PTed 000 PG LBE gzoe/e0/2et §Z0e/10/2T SNOILYDINAWNOD ¥ILYYHD 00T¥
X pTed 000 S0'¥v1I2 gzoz/e0/et §Z0Z/S2/1T 0FPZ# SHDIAYMES D2ITdNddy T60%
yoeyD zedeg :9dA1 ooyp Ag Aeg
000 28 LZS ze7Fsuea]l Ld¥ :adAL 3o8uyp Ad Aeg Te30l
A pTed 000 Z8°'Les geoe/e0/2et §zZ0Z/20/1T NOINN IIQHEYD SYIWNSNOD Z60b
I93suex] JJdd :odAl yoaun Ag Aed
PeIZTITUIL Snie3ls ong Jwuy WYy AUT ajeq ang 21e(g AUT JIOPUSA #7399 AUT

/1 :abeg

MHOAd <HEA0D MNYd

dI¥d ONY NHdO JEZITYNINOCNN ONY JHZITYNYNOL HIOL
GZ0Z/Te/21T - S202/10/2T SHIVA 1SOd
dIHSNMOL YHLVMINEd d904 ILY0dHEd HEISIDHEY HOIOANI

dm] Ix93EBMiluag :d9d
OW :I88n
WNd 0€:20 9202/90/10




uado 99°¢€ST 000 6€°99T ¥ YIHIVAH ‘SYI9N00  Qvead T0dds GZ0Z/TT/2T

usdo TO'E€8Z'T 00°0 80'€8F'T ¥ ¥EHIVAH ‘SYID0N0d  6€££0d 10449 G20Z/TT/2T
uado €£°L9T'T 000 BO'EBF'T W FIIENNAT ‘SOZYAYD  8€£aQd 1044 62Z0e/TT/2T
uado 58°008 000 Ly 002’1 O NNFTD ‘SIAYEE LE£Qd 10449 GZ02/TT/2T
usdo 6£8°LS9 000 €2 hhL *d YEHJOLSI¥HD ‘AFTIVE 9€€£dd 10449 G202/TT/2T
uadd 00°0 €9°006'€ £9°005°€ SHXYI TVdEqEd QETOO0d ZTEIldT 10449 geoz/et/et
usdo 6%°28 000 ZE'68 ¥ I¥OT ‘¥ENIINS TLEAd 10449 GZ0Z/6T/2T
uado 89°8L 000 ZE'68 I MMYW ‘¥9¥0IS  0LEdd 10449 G202/6T/2T
uado 8§°T9 00°0 ET 0L vivEdve ‘M0IS  69€£ad 10449 GZ02/6T/2T
uad0 8E£°'86 00°0 99°TTT T QYYHOIM ‘NNIND  89€£ad 10449 6Z0Z/6T/2T
uedo G8'E92C 0070 6V 662 H NIZEOYW ‘AHJ¥YAW  L9€Qd 10449 6202/61/21
uado TO'E8Z'T 00°0 B0"EBY'T H NIZEOYW ‘AHd¥OW  99£Qd 10449 6Z0Z/61/2T
uado LE'86 000 99°TTT ¥ ANOHINV ‘NOINOW  G9£ad 10449 6Z0Z/6T/2T
uado ZT'169 00'0 DE'PLL ¥ I¥EE0Y ‘¥3TIIN  $9£dd 10449 GZ0Z/6T/2T
usdo 89'8L 0070 ZE'68 L ¥DOI¥IWd ‘NVWAOOH £9£0d 10349 GZ0Z/6T/2T
uado 80°'8ZT 000 LE'GFT L NYEd ‘G0TOH  g9g£ad 10449 GZ0Z/6T/2T
uado 89°'8L 000 ZE'68 S NHOL ‘¥EONIILIEVHD T19£0d 10449 GZ02/6T/2T
usdo 90°8TT 000 LE'GHT M TIVHOIW ‘NNATI  (09¢£ad 10449 6z0z/61/21
uado (0L"98¢€ 00'0 €6 BEY W HAESOL ‘00074 65ead 70449 Gzoz/e1/21
usado £L'886 00°0 otrezzez't V¥ v4€Ed ‘0o0Td  8Gedd 10449 gzoz/et/et
usdo 9L'66T 000 0£'912 £ HIIEM ‘SQY¥MdE  [LSEdd T0ddD §20Z/61/2T
usdo 6E£'9FE’T 00°0 60"€ELS'T 0 HIIEY ‘SQY¥MAE  9G€£dd T0daD SZ02/6T/2T
usdo TZ'E0G'T 00°0 0§'pLz’'e D YHYHYv¥E ‘NOIY¥E  GGead T0d4d9 GZ02/6T/21
uado G9'EST 00°0 6E'99T ¥ ¥EHIVIEH ‘SVYTION0Qd  pSead T0ddD GZ0Z/6T/21
uado T0'€8Z'T 000 80 EBF'T ¥ ¥EHIVEH ‘SYI9N0d  €£6€dd 10449 GZ0Z/6T/2T
usado §9°8L 000 ZE'68 "7 A¥¥EL ‘AEHONTIO  Zsedd 10449 GZ0Z/6T/2T
uado 69°8L 000 ZE'68 T QIYNOY¥ ‘SNYILSIMHD TSead 10449 5Z0Z/61/21
usdo E€E'LOT'T 00°0 80'E8Y'T W FILENNAT ‘SOZVYAYD  06£ad 0449 SZ0T/6T/2T
usdo ¥8°2¥6 000 PT° 607 ‘T O NNETO ‘SIAYIEE 6FEad 10449 gzoz/61/2T
usdo 06°'LS9 000 €T ¥VL 'Y YEHAOISI¥HD ‘ATTIIVE 8pedd 10449 SZ0T/6T/2T
sniels UﬂmOQND junoury }23yd 85015 SWEeN JIJIaqunpy ¥29yd Jjued 33eqg }°3aypD
12937Td TeoTsAyd 3¥o9ud

§Z0Z/TE/ZT ©3 ST0Z/T0/ZT S23BA YOBUD I04
g 30 T °beg GTHFEMOL ISIRNIWAY Xo@ JFedey AeIRFhey Fsaup Wd ZEIZO 920Z2/90/10




8¢ 18qN3g {o8yd Te3IOL
isyoeyDy TeoTsdAyg Te3Or

TT LT9'Te SV BEP’9 L9 TGE‘EE 8ED :§¥09YD FO ITaquny isTe30%
uado 00°0 Z8°LEG'T 28 LEG'T SEXYI TYdHdEd qET00d TTEIdd 10449 SZ0Z/TI1/2T
usdo $8'£92 000 67662 H NITMAVW ‘ZHAYAW  LPEad 70449 §zZ02/1T/21
uado 10'€82°T 000 B0'EBY T H NIZYOYW ‘ZHdYOW  9¥%E£ad 70449 S§20Z/11/21
uado ZT'169 00°0 0E"¥LL ¥ I¥3d0¥ ‘¥ETIIN Shedd 70439 gz0z/11/21
uado 08°LSZ 00’0 29262 W HAESOr ‘0o0Td  phEad 10449 S§20Z/11/2T
uado 8T'29°% 000 SL'0%S ¥ V¥gEd ‘do0Td  £¥Ead 70449 §z0Z/TIT1/2T
uado $0°GHZ'T 000 TEEPP'T L HIIEM ‘Sa¥v¥Mdd  zZkead 70449 S20Z/T1/2T
uado T1Z°£06'T 00°0 0s'vLz'z O vdveyvd ‘NOIY¥E THeEdd 10439 geoeg/1i/et

sniels 3Tsodsg Junowy o2yl S80I5 sweN Jaqumpy ¥23yD yueqg 83eQ Yo8ayd

30811@ TEoTSsAyg ¥29yd

G20Z/TE/TT ©3 GZ0Z/T0/2T s83BQ 3o3yd I04
z 10 7 obeg dTysumol Ielemiusag xo3 3jxodeay I93sThHay Yosyud Wd ZE:ZO 9Z0Z/90/10



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 12/3/25

1. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i. Ending Payroll - $23,800.00
i. Checking - $51,247.84
ii. CLASS-$ 254,878.56
iv. EDGE-$0.00
v. Total Funds - $306,126.40

V. Old Business

By-Laws

New Millage Planning for November 2026 Election

ID Badges

New Box Alarm Plan and Traffic Management Control Plan

oo

V. New Business
a. Budget Planning Meeting for Officers

VI.  Training
VIl. Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-
a. 25 medical, 13 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in December
i. 9 missed medical calls

b. Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

VIIl.  Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 5




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
= Pentwater, Ml 49449

PE"‘“HER Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511

EST. 1868

www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 11/5/25
b. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Kyle Dillingham and
seconded by Mike Barefoot. The motion was unanimously passed
by all members present.

Il. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i.  Ending Payroll - $18,940.00
ii. Checking - $29,761.25
ii. CLASS-$96,920.66
iv. EDGE -$ 163,657.92
v. Total Funds - $290,339.83

V. Old Business
a. By-Laws
i. Lawyer review is needed prior to going to the Township for
approval.
b. New Millage Planning for November 2026 Election
i.  Members interested in being part of the millage planning
process please notify Jonathan Hughart
c. Vehicle Maintenance
i.  All vehicle maintenance is currently done
d. ID Badges
i. Pictures are received, badges still need to be created.
e. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
f. New Online Medical Reporting System, First Due

V. New Business
a. New box alarm system for structure fires within Oceana County.
i. If afireis in Pentwater area we respond with all
apparatuses

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6




_ENTER
>

Qo

VI

VII.

VIII.

l.

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

i. Forsupport calls 1%t out is Engine/Ladder and 2" out is
Tender. Priority on Engine is “packable” firefighters for
manpower. Additional personnel to stay at the station on
standby for next response.

Intention of the new plan is to ensure coverage is maintained for
the county during a structure fire event.

Mason County support does not change from current system.
Box Alarm Plan and Traffic Management Control Plan e-mailed to
department members on 12/3/2025.

Training
Mike Barefoot to lead December training.

Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-
15 medical, 10 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in November
Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 5



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

PENTIUATER

EST. 1868
.‘.""

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

l. Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 11/5/25

II. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Brad Van Duinen
i. Ending Payroll - $18,940.00
ii. Checking - $29,761.25
iii. CLASS -$96,920.66
iv. EDGE-$ 163,657.92
v. Total Funds - $290,339.83

IV.  Old Business
By-Laws
i. Next step is for lawyer review
New Millage Planning for November 2026 Election
Truck Purchase
Vehicle Maintenance
ID Badges
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
g. New Online Medical Reporting System, First Due

o

~0oQaoo

V. New Business
a. 2026/27 Budget planning needed in January

VI.  Training

VIl. Discussion on Last Months’ Calls-
a. 15 medical, 10 fire and 2 UAV calls for service in November
b. Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 5




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 5




Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer
Monthly Report — January 8, 2025

The following is a summary of the activities that were conducted by the Deputy Supervisor. Zoning
Administrator and Ordinance Enforcement Officer for the month of December 2025.

Deputy Supervisor - | worked with the Township Supervisor, Lynne Cavazos, F&V, and/or the
Township Attorney regarding:

e Discuss the proposed Intergovernmental Wholesale Sewer Agreement between the
Township and Village as drafted by the Township Attorney.

e Attended an EGLE webinar on well sites on December 11, and on using MiEnviro portal for
water resource and other complaints on December 16.

e Met with Aaron Bigelow, the new Zoning Administrator for the Village on December 18.
e Reviewed and submitted Sanitary Sewer System invoices.

Code Enforcement — Nothing notable at this time.

Planning Commission - The Planning Commission held their regular meeting on December 9,
2025, where the Planning Commission:

e Held a public hearing and discussion on proposed amendments to Section 3.29 of the Zoning
Ordinance for the Keeping of Animals, which will return to the Planning Commission at
their February meeting.

e Discussed several possible changes to Zoning Ordinance regulations for Single Family
Residential Districts.

Zoning Board of Appeals - The Zoning Board of Appeals did not meet in December, 2025.

Zoning Permits — The following Zoning Permits were issued in December:

1. ZP 3556 was issued to Tomas Perez to demolish the existing deck and construct a new 267x
12" deck at 5714 Longbridge Road.

Other Comments — None.

Sincerely,
Keltiv J. Edunvods

Pentwater Township
Deputy Supervisor, Zoning Administrator & Ordinance Enforcement Officer

Page 1 of' 1



PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
CEMETERY MONTHLY REPORT

MONTH OF: DECEMBER 2025

NUMBER OF BURIALS
Traditional:

Cremains:

Columbarium:

FOUNDATIONS SET:

GRAVESITES SOLD: 8

COLUMBARIUMS SOLD:

SCATTER BRICKS SOLD:

Equipment Maintenance: (Approximate # of hours)
Grounds Care: (Approximate # of hours)
Openings/Closings: (Approximate # of hours)
Administration: 48 (Approximate # of hours)

(i.e. Record maintenance, phone calls, emails,
Meetings with families, grave location, etc.)

Respectfully Submitted

01/01/2026

MAUREEN MURPHY, CLERK Date:




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER SITE MONTHLY REPORT

Month/Year: DEC/ co Z’C/:/

Total Number of Visitors:

Total Fees Rec’d: QL 1O 2

Site Usage Village Township Weare

Trash:

Recycling: H o3 é S
7

Both:

Yard Waste Visitors — Village:

Yard Waste Visitors — Township:

Yard Waste Visitors — Weare:

Submitted By: blEr)D  Pel Dem fBoyg & CRSH ke P
Date: / /7/2,@
77




PENTWATER TOWNSHIP
TRANSFER SITE MONTHLY REPORT

Month/Year: //(QC

Total Number of Visitors: _23/

| o0
Total Fees Rec’d: // 7/ —

Site Usage Village Township Weare
Trash: 0 o @
Recycling: / : g 3 %
Both: 0 o d A
Yard Waste Visitors — Village: 0

Yard Waste Visitors — Township: O

Yard Waste Visitors — Weare: O

Submitted By: ﬁﬁ// W/%/

Date: //5’/;{ G




Township of Pentwater Assessor

500 N Hancock St.
PO Box 512
Pentwater M| 49449
Phone: (231) 869-6231 Ext 4

Monthly Township Report
January 2026

Board of Review:
e The December Board of Review meeting was held on Tuesday, December 9, 2025, at 1
pm. There was 1 petition to review.

Michigan Tax Tribunal:
e We have 1 pending MTT case currently.
e The deadline for filing a Commercial/Industrial petition was June 2, 2025 (The May 31*
deadline fell on a Saturday, so petitions were considered timely filed if postmarked by
June 2M))
e The deadline for filing a Residential petition was July 31, 2025.

Miscellaneous:
e The Rate of Inflation multiplier for 2026 has been released by the State of Michigan.
It will be 2.7% for the 2026 Assessment Roll.
e | am working on the 2026 Assessment Roll. | am entering deeds, PTAs, and PREs as they
come in.
¢ |recently received the Equalization studies from the Oceana County Equalization Director.
| am going over those and finalizing values for the 2026 Assessment Roll.

If you have any questions, please let me know!
Sincerely,

Barbie Eaton, MAAO
Pentwater Township Assessor




OR )
Talking points for Township Wholesale Sewer Agreement

e In February of 2023, the Township agreed to begin maintaining the
Twp. North and South Sewer Systems at the request of former
Village Manager, Chris Brown on April 1, 2023 because Mr. Brown did
not want to include such expenses in his proposed 2023/24 budget.

e Chris Brown was going to provide the Township with starting capital,
which was the left-over revenues from the Village sewer fund, paid
by the rate payers within the Township limits. No payment was
made. This is not Village money, nor Township money, but money
provided by the users of the Sewer System.

e The Township has been paying quarterly invoices for Village sewage
treatment since June of 2023 based on an Interim Wholesale Sewer
Agreement, while Chris Brown said he would submit a final
Wholesale Sewer Agreement for Township Review in March of 2024.
Mr. Brown did not follow through.

e The Township began paying over $9,000.00 per quarter to the Village
for the sanitary sewer treatment for 41 customers in June of 2023, a
rate that was also raised by the Village in 2024 and 2025. Thus, the
Village has collected more than $72,000.00 from the Township over
the last two years with no improvements made to benefit the
Township rate payers.

e The Township has borrowed $125,000.00 from the Township General
Fund to maintain both systems, albeit with no rate payer funds
forwarded from the Village, and the Township General Fund has
spent another $90,000.00 approximately on making repairs, the

Page 1 0of3




most expensive of which were due to deferred maintenance by the
Village.

Between April 1, 2023, and September, 2025 no final agreement on
the transfer of assets or rate payer money has been achieved.

At the request of the Village, the Township agreed to mediation in
hopes of settling our differences, and a mediation agreement was
reached by both parties, with both municipalities signing the same
“Term Sheet” as a result of the mediation agreement.

Although the Term Sheet memorialized a November 14, 2025
payment of $135,000.00 from the Village to the Township no such
payment was made from the Village.

While the parties have drafted several iterations of a Final
Intergovernmental Wholesale Sanitary Sewer Agreement, and the
two parties are 95% in agreement the Village has demanded the
insertion of language to include a paragraph on “chronic excess
flow” and the installation at the Township’s cost of a new flow meter
to measure real time flow and report on a daily basis. This demand
comes after Township and Village Staff met on-site at the current
location of the Township North System flow meter that was recently
installed by the Township in August of 2025 because the old flow
meter was failing. Township Staff showed the Village Staff including
Village Manager, James “Toby” Van Ess that the flow meter has
unfettered access by Village Staff, the flows are recorded weekly by
F&V Operations (a third party) and can be electronically sent to the

Village Manager on a weekly basis. Village Staff had no objection to
such reporting.

Page 2 of 3




e Discussion on the proposed Wholesale Agreement seems to be
stalled at this time, and the Township suggests that Township and
Village representatives meet, without attorneys present to minimize

costs to try to find a path forward.

Page 30f 3




N 0»>

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA PACKET REGULAR BOARD MEETING
January 14, 2026 - 6:00 PM

Agenda Item #14- New Business
a. Review & Public Comment: Michigan Natural Resource Fund Grant Proposal for
Beachfront Restoration Project.

Pentwater Township plans to pursue grant funds from the Michigan Department of Natural
Resources (MDNR) Natural Resource Trust Fund (NRTF) opportunity in the 2026 application
cycle (due April 1, 2026). The grant application will be developed in partnership with the
MDNR State Park leadership to support a portion of the “Pentwater Community Beachfront
Recreational Access Improvements” project at Charles Mears State Park.

A public input session to review the conceptual design plans was held in August 2024,
Since then, grant funds have been secured to support the next phase of design engineering
in 2026, which will incorporate the public feedback received. Funds being requested from
the MDNR NRTF grant program are intended to support implementation/construction in
2027/2028.

The proposed grant will support construction of recreational amenities to improve public
access, including reconfiguration of the walking path, ADA beach access, and park
amenities (seating/benches, stairs, trash receptacles, bike racks, and overhead shade
structure(s)). An additional grant application will be submitted either in the 2026 or 2027
NRTF application cycle to support the relocation/installation of a new ADA Playground in
conjunction with the reconfiguration/improvements of the W. Lowell St. cul-de-sac. Please
see Notice(s) of Intent enclosed.

The MDNR NRTF program requires that “the applicant provide the public with an adequate
opportunity to review and comment on the proposed application. Dedicated public
hearings are not required; however, the application must be an agenda item open to
discussion by the general public in the normal public meetings of the local unit”

Thereby, once available, a draft of the grant application will be available on the Township
website for public comment. Public notice will be provided once the materials are posted.
Please submit written comments to Supervisor Lynne Cavazos via email
(supervisor@pentwatertownshipmi.gov) by Friday, February 27" to be included in the
Township Board meeting packet for review/approval in March.



Members of the public will also have the opportunity to express support of the project to be
submitted with the grant application. A template letter of support will also be posted on the
website.

Enclosed:
¢ NOTICE OF INTENT FOR RECREATION GRANT PROIJECTS (Part 1)
e NOTICE OF INTENT FOR RECREATION GRANT PROIJECTS (Part 2)




Michigan Department of Natural Resources — Grants Management

NOTICE OF INTENT FOR RECREATION GRANT PROJECTS
This information is requested by authority of Part 703, Act 451 of 1994, as amended, to be considered for a LWCF grant.

Name of Project Date County
Pentwater Community Beachfront Recreational Access Improvements (Part1) |01/10/2026 Oceana

Identity of the applicant agency, organization, or individual:
Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan

Indicate below the representative of the applicant to contact for additional information regarding this Notice:

Name Telephone Number (including area code) E-mail Address
Lynne Cavazos 231-869-6231, Ext. 222 supervisor@pentwatertownshipmi.gov

Address (Street/PO Box), City, State, ZIP Code
P.O. Box 512, Pentwater, Ml 49449

Agency from which will be sought: Name of Program

Michigan Department of Natural Resources [1 Land and Water Conservation Fund [X] Natural Resources Trust Fund
Estimated Federal Cost Estimated State Cost Estimated Other Cost Total Cost

$ 52,538.00 $399,000.00 $84,062.00 $ 535,600.00

Estimated date by which time the applicant expects to formally file an application

April 1, 2026

Geographic location of the project to be assisted (indicate specific location as well as city or county. Attach map if necessary)
Charles Mears State Park (MI DNR) near 43.78291106207447, -86.44115650775096

Brief description of the proposed project. This will help the clearinghouse identify agencles of state or local government having plans, programs, or projects
that might be affected by the proposed project:

The Pentwater community is experiencing significant impacts and costs related to sand migration, which causes excessive deposition and
access challenges for critical shoreline infrastructure, including the harbor and channel, roads, piers, parking areas, and hiking/biking paths.
Sand deposition along roadways, parking areas, and recreational infrastructure at Charles Mears State Park has created health and safety
challenges. This project will address sand movement by stabilizing the beach and reconfiguring Park infrastructure using nature-based
solutions. Final design engineering is currently underway and will be completed prior to the start of this grant period.

Type of project General size of scale project
Construction/Implementation

Purpose of project
The Township and its partners are seeking funding to support the next phase of the project which will kick-off the construction of recreational

amenities to improve public access. This portion of the project (Part 1) will include installation of a Boardwalk/Trail, Beach Access Roll Mat,
and Park Amenities (Seating/Benches, Stairs, Trash Receptacles, Bike Racks, and an Overhead Shade Structure.

Beneficiaries (persons or institutions benefited)

Significant partnerships have been working collaboratively to address the beachfront challenges. Pentwater residents and visitors have
demonstrated great commitment to this initiative. The project will not only improve access for all visitors but will offer the opportunity for
individuals with more significant mobility limitations to access the beach. Having a nearby natural area that offers outdoor recreation is an
essential outcome for community members.

Indicate the relationship of this project to plans, programs, and other activities of your agency and other agencies (attach separate sheet if necessary):

Developing accessible recreational infrastructure and incorporating nature-based design plans to address coastal erosion aligns with the
MDNR/EGLE/MCMP’s goals for mitigating coastal hazards and improving shoreline ecosystems.




(£202/62/50 PosiAsY) 1-L09SHd Z

Buiuueld = juswdoasq ‘uolisinbay ‘uoijealday Jooping ‘gLe'GlL YA4dd

8.8.-zz. (LEZ) ‘INOHd LBE0-EVPEY IN 'NODINSNIN
0¥€ 3LINS "3AV SIMHOW 9L€ / £8€ XOH Od
NOISSINWNOD INIWJ0T13AIA TYNOIDTY INITIUOHS NVOIHIIW LSIM

zoe6-zz. (1£2) Xvd

SIILNNOD YNYIOO0 B ‘ODAVMAN ‘NODIHNSNIN ‘NOSYW 'IHY]
7L NOIDO3d ONINNY1d

z£06-28¥ (908) Xvd 0€66¥ IN "MOOINYH

H00T4 W8 “1S AONIND 00%
NOISSININOD LNIWJ0T13A3A ANV DNINNV1d TYNOIDIN VINSNINId ¥3ddN N¥31S3IM

50z.-28v (906) :INOHd

S3ILNNOD NODYNOLNO 2 ‘MVYNIIMIN ‘NOHI ‘NOLHONOH *01893909 VOVHve
‘€l NOID3¥ ONINNV'1d

2982 (908) Xv4 ¥£26-98. (906) :INOHdJ 62867 IN ‘VEVNVYOS3
"IAY IDITI0D 0562
NOISSINIWOD TYNOIDTY INIWJOTIAIA NV DNINNY1d VINSNINZd ¥3ddn TvHLINID

STILNNOD L4VHDT00HOS B ‘TININONIW 'TLLINDHYIN ‘NOSNIMOIT VL 13a WAV
"2} NOI93 ONINNYId

Z866-5£9 (966) Xvd 1851-GE9 (906) :INOHd €8/6% IW ‘IIEYVA (1S LINVS
AV AVAHILSYI '3 8LLL
NOISSINWOD LNIWJOTIAIA ANV ONINNY1d TYNOID3Y VINSNINId d3ddN NHILSVI

S3IILNNOD DYNIHOVI B '30NT YM3ddIHO
‘L1 NOID3Y ONINNVd|

Z105-626 (L€2) XV 0005-626 (1.£2) INOHd 9050-6896% 1N "ALID ISHIAVEL
905 X0d Od
SLNIWNYIAOD 40 TIONNOD NVOIHIIN 1SIMHLHON

S3ILNNOD QHO-X3AM 2 “IIMNVYSSIW 'FILSINYIN
‘NYNYTITT VHISYX TV ‘SSHIAVHL ANVHED ‘LIWINT 'XIOAITHVHO ‘31ZN3d8 WIHINY
0L NOI93H ONINNYd

8.55-z¢/ (686) Xvd 0£2£-50. (686) :INOHJ ¥£26% IW 'GUOTAVO S3IILNNOD TSI INDSIHd
80L-N JLINS “AATE NOLSONIAIT 08 % '093SL0 VA0SO ‘ADNITHOWLNOW ‘THOIMVHD ‘NYDAOEIHD 'YNId TV 'YNODTV
SINIWNHIAO0D 40 TIONNOD NVYOIHOIN 1SYIHINON "6 NOIDIH ONINNV1d
8080-24 (919) XV 00v8-¥22 (919) :INOHd 0/9v-5056¥% IN ‘SAldVY ANVHD
65Z 31INS ‘MN “INNIAY JOUNOW SYEL SILNNOD YMYLLO B ‘Y1030S0 ‘WIVOLNOW ‘V1SOO3N 'LNIM 'VINOI ‘NYOITIV
NOISSINIWOD DONINNY1d TYNOIDTY NVOIHOIW -1S3M '8 NOI93H ONINNY1d
9680-26. (686) XV 0080-26. (686) :INOHd ¥6£-20987 1IN ‘MVYNIOVS S3ILLNNOD VIOOSNL B OVIINYS ‘MYNIDOVS ‘'NOWWOISOY ‘MYWIDO0
00Z 3LINS "INV LYOdNIAVA ¥PLE. ‘ONVIIN “VT138VSI ‘02S01 ‘NOYNH 'LOILYYD ‘NIMAYTIO TV ‘AvE 'OVYNIHY
SINIJWNHIA0D 40 TIINNOD NVOIHIIW LSV3 *L NOIDFH ONINNVY1d
vZry-e6¢ (L1S) XV Zv€0-e6€ (£15) :ANOHd YEZY-L 1687 IN "ONISNY
Oz 31INS ‘avod 3341 INId SELE S3ILNNOD NOLNITO 2 ‘WYHONI ‘NOLV3
NOISSIWWOD DNINNV1d TVYNOIDIY ALNNOD-RL ‘3 NOI93H ONINNY1d
ggle-262 (018) Xvd 010€-252 (018) :INOHd 0L¥1-20S8Y! IW ‘LN
£2¢ WOOY 1S HOv3g-L0LL S3IILNNOD FASSYMVIHS B ‘HIIdv1 '33SINTD
NOISSININOD INIWJOTIAIA NV DNINNY1d A NOIOTH ST19 'S NOI9IH ONINNY1d
8820-626 (692) Xvd L£11-526 (692) INOHJ 1LG9E-ZZ06Y IW "HOFHUYH.NOLNIH
0€lL 3LINS ‘1IIYLS NIVIW LSIM 9.€ STILNNOD NIHNE NYA ® ‘SSYO ‘NIy3d
NOISSIWWOD ONINNVY1d NVOIHOIW LSIMHLNOS ‘¥ NOID3H ONINNV1d
Xv4 60¥0-68¢ (692) ‘INOHJ £006% IW _oo,N<_>_5§
IAVY IDAINLSIM S-00€ S3ILNNOD HAISOr "1S B ‘'00ZYWY VY ‘NNOHTYD ‘HONVYE ‘AYYVvE
TIONNOD ONINNY1d NVOIHOIW TVHLNID HINOS '€ NOI93H ONINNY1d
5eot-88/ (£18) Xv4d gzpt-88. (£16) :INOHd LOZ6Y 1N ‘NOSHOVT
"IAVY NYOIHOIN M 0Z1
H00T4 w6 “Oa18 ¥IMOL ALNNOD NOSHOVT S3LLNNOD ITMYNTT B ‘NOSHOVT ‘TTvASTIIH
NOISSININOD DNINNY1d Z NOI93Y "z NOID3H ONINNY1d
{uoneoijdde yjim jdieded j1EWa apnjdul)
6987-196 (E1€) XV 99z+-196 (£1€) :INOHd y061-9228% IW 'Ll0Y¥.13a Bi6-B05Was@IoUa50Ul :|lewa Aq Jwigng “Pajuap aq ||im suoissiwgns Joded TI1ON

00%L 3LINS “IAVY AYVYMAOOM L00L
(902W3S) SINIWNNIA0D 40 TIDNNOD NVOIHIIN LSYIHLNOS

STILNNOD INAVM B ‘MYNILHSYM HIVTO "LS 'ANYTHVO ‘FOHNOW 'BWOOYIN ‘NOLSONIAT
‘L NOID3Y ONINNY1d

SIASNOHONINVYIT) ONINNV1d ANV NOILYIHOTY IAIM VY

wawebeuepy sjuBIS) - S82IN0SY [BINiEN Jo Juewiedsq uebiyoiy




Michigan Department of Natural Resources — Grants Management

NOTICE OF INTENT FOR RECREATION GRANT PROJECTS
This information is requested by authority of Part 703, Act 451 of 1994, as amended, fo be considered for a LWCF grant.

Name of Project Date County
Pentwater Community Beachfront Recreational Access Improvements (Part2) |01/10/2026 Oceana

Identity of the applicant agency, organization, or individual:
Pentwater Township, Oceana County, Michigan

Indicate below the representative of the applicant to contact for additional information regarding this Notice:

Name Telephone Number (including area code) E-mail Address
Lynne Cavazos 231-869-6231, Ext. 222 supervisor@pentwatertownshipmi.gov

Address (Street/PO Box), City, State, ZIP Code
P.O. Box 512, Pentwater, Ml 49449

Agency from which will be sought: Name of Program

Michigan Department of Natural Resources [] Land and Water Conservation Fund [X] Natural Resources Trust Fund
Estimated Federal Cost Estimated State Cost Estimated Other Cost Total Cost

$ 53,461.50 $ 399,000.00 $85,538.46 $ 538,000.00

Estimated date by which time the applicant expects to formally file an application

April 1, 2026

Geographic location of the project to be assisted (indicate specific location as well as city or county. Attach map if necessary)
Charles Mears State Park (MI DNR) near 43.78291106207447, -86.44115650775096

Brief description of the proposed project. This will help the clearinghouse identify agencies of state or local government having plans, programs, or projects
that might be affected by the proposed project: f

The Pentwater community is experiencing significant impacts and costs related to sand migration, which causes excessive deposition and
access challenges for critical shoreline infrastructure, including the harbor and channel, roads, piers, parking areas, and hiking/biking paths.
Sand deposition along roadways, parking areas, and recreational infrastructure at Charles Mears State Park has created health and safety
challenges. This project will address sand movement by stabilizing the beach and reconfiguring Park infrastructure using nature-based
solutions. Final design engineering is currently underway and will be completed prior to the start of this grant period.

Type of project General size of scale project
Construction/Implementation

Purpose of project

The Township and its partners are seeking funding to support the next phase of the project which will kick-off the construction of recreational
amenities to improve public access. This portion of the project (Part 2) will include the installation of a new ADA Playground and three (3
Overhead Shade Structures.

Beneficiaries (persons or institutions benefited)

Significant partnerships have been working collaboratively to address the beachfront challenges. Pentwater residents and visitors have
demonstrated great commitment to this initiative. The project will not only improve access for all visitors but will offer the opportunity for
individuals with more significant mobility limitations to access the beach. Having a nearby natural area that offers outdoor recreation is an
essential outcome for community members.

Indicate the relationship of this project to plans, programs, and other activities of your agency and other agencies (attach separate sheet if necessary):

Developing accessible recreational infrastructure and incorporating nature-based design plans to address coastal erosion aligns with the
MDNR/EGLE/MCMP’s goals for mitigating coastal hazards and improving shoreline ecosystems.




(£202/62/E0 POSIAGY) |-L095YHd Z

Bujuue|d ¥ jJuswdojgaaq ‘uonisinboy ‘Uoleaioay JoopINQ '8L6'SL Va4

8.8/-22/ (L€2) :INOHd L8E0-EFF6Y IW 'NODINSNIN
OvE ALINS “3AY SIHYOW 91€ / L8€ X08 Od
NOISSINWOD INIWJOTIAIA TYNOIDTY INITIUOHS NVYOIHIIW LSIM

Z9e6-22. (1£2) 'Xvd

SIILNNOD YNYIIO B 'ODAVMAN ‘NODIHSNIN ‘NOSYIN 'THV]
‘1 NOID3Y ONINNV1d

Ze06-28¥ (906) Xvd 0£66% IN ‘MOOINYH
{0074 W8 "LS ADNIND 0¥

NOISSININOD INJWJOTIAIA ANV ONINNVY1d TYNOIOTY VINSNINId ¥3ddn N431SIM

502.-28¥ (906) :INOHJ

S3IILNNOD NODVNOLNO % ‘MYNIIMIN ‘NONI ‘NOLHONOH '0183909 'Vovdvd
"€ NOID3Y ONINNV1d

Zyri-98. (906) Xvd $£26-98/ (9086) :INOHJ 62867 1N ‘YAVYNVDS3
"INV 39371109 0562

STALLNNOD 14vHOTOOHOS ? ‘IINIWONIW 'ILLINDHUYIN ‘NOSNIMOIA ‘VL113d "HIDTY
21 NOI93¥ ONINNY1d

NOISSININOD TYNOIDIY INJWJOTIAIA ANV ONINNV1d YVINSNINId ¥3ddN TVHLINID

Z856-G£9 (966) XVvd 1851-G€9 (906) ‘INOHJ €867 IN ‘JINVYN F3LS L1NVS
"JAY AVaNILSY3 3 8LLL

NOISSIAWOD INIWJOT3AIA ANV ONINNY1d TYNOIDIY VINSNINId ¥3ddn NY3LSYE

SIILNNOD OYNBOVIN B 'F0NT ‘YMIddIHD
L1 NOID3¥ ONINNY1d

9050-G896% N 'ALID ISHUIAVHL
905 X08 Od
SLNIWN¥IAOCD 40 TIONNOD NVOIHOIN LSIMHLYON

Z105-626 (1€2) 'Xv4d 0005-626 (1€£2) INOHd

SALLNNOD QHOLSXIM 2 ‘IIMNVSSIW ‘FILSINVIN
‘NYNYIITT VISV IVY 'ISHIAVHL ANVHD 'LINNT 'XIOAITHVHO FIZNIE ‘WRILNY
01 NOID3Y ONINNY1d

8.65-2¢/ (686) XV 0£.2€-60. (686) :INOHd yEL6Y 1N 'QUOTAYD SIILNNOD TSI INDSIHd
801-N ILINS “AATE NOLSONIAIT| 08 B '093S.10 ‘VYAOOSO ‘AONIHOWLNOW ‘QHO4MYED ‘NYOAOEIHD ‘'WNIJ TV 'YNOOTY
SINIWNHIAOD 40 TINNOD NVDIHOIW LSVIHLHON '6 NOIDF ONINNY 1d
8080-F22 (918) XV 00¥8-%2Z (91.9) :INOHd 0.9%-60G6% 1IN 'SAldVY ANYHD
65Z 3LINS ‘MN ‘INNIAY JOHUNOW SHEL S3IILNNOD VMYLLO ? ‘'VT030SO ‘WIVOLNOW ‘V1SOOIN 'LNIM 'VINOI ‘NVOITIV
NOISSIWINOD DNINNY 1d TYNOIDIN NVOIHOIN-LSIM '8 NOIDTH ONINNY1d
9680-/6/ (686) XVd 0080-26. (686) *INOHd ¥61£-2098% IN ‘MVYNIOYS SIILNNOD VI0OSNL B IVIINYS ‘MYNIDOVS ‘NOWWOOISOY ‘MYIWNID0
002 JLINS "IAY L¥OdNIAVA Frie ‘ANYIAIW ‘VT138VSI ‘00801 ‘NOYNH 'LOILYYD ‘NIMAY1D ‘FHY10 'AVE "OVNIHY
SINIWNHIAOD 40 TIONNOD NVOIHOIW LSV "L NOI93H ONINNV1d
vepi-e6€ (£15) Xvd Zve0-€6¢€ (£18) :ANOHd YES-L168Y IN “ONISNV1
0z JLINS ‘avOod 334L INId SELE S3ILNNOD NOLNITO ® ‘WYHONI ‘NOLVI
NOISSININOD DNINNVYId TYNOI9DIY ALNNOO-RIL '8 NOID3H ONINNV1d
ggle-252 (018) Xvd 010€-252 (018) ‘INOHd 0L¥L-2058%| IW ‘LNIT4
€22 WOOY “LS HOVag-10LL S3ILNNOD IISSYMYIHS B ‘HI3dV1 'FISINTO
NOISSININOD INJW4OTIAIA ANV DONINNYId A NOID3H S19 'S NOI93Y ONINNV1d
8820-626 (692) Xvd L£11-626 (692) INOHJ 159€-2206% IN "HMOgyVvH NOLN3E
0€) ILINS ‘LITHLS NIV LSIM 9.€ S3ILNNOD NIHNE NVA B ‘SSYD ‘NIIYy3d
NOISSIWWOD DNINNV 1d NVOIHOIN 1SIMHLNOS ‘¥ NOID3H ONINNV1d
Xvd 6010-68¢ (692) :INOHd 20067 IN ‘QOZYWY TV ;
3IAV IDAINLSIM S 00E STIILNNOD HJISOr LS B ‘'00ZYIWYTYM ‘NNOHTYD ‘HONVHE "AHdVdE
TIONNOD ONINNY 1d NYOIHIIW TVHINIO HINOS '€ NOID3H ONINNV 1d
Geor-88/ (Z1G) Xvd 9zvi-88. (£18) :INOHd L0Z6Y IIN ‘NOSMOVT
"IAY NYOIHOIN M 0Z1
HOO4 4.6 9019 ¥AMOL ALNNOD NOSHOVI S31LNNOD IIMYNTT B ‘'NOSHOVT ‘TTVASTIH
NOISSININOD DNINNV1d Z NOI93¥ 'z NOIDTH ONINNY 1d
{uoneaidde ypm jdiesal [1ewa apnjoul)
6981-196 (€18) Xvd 99Z#-196 (€1€) :INOHd $061-9228% IW 'L10¥13a 10500 WSS @IaIUSo0JUl (lBWa Aq JWgnS pal1udp aq [|im suolssjwqgns taded FION

00%L 3LINS “IAY QHVYMAOOM LO0L
(909W3S) SINTWNFIAOD 40 TIONNOD NVDIHIIN 1SVIHLNOS

STLLNNOD INAVM B 'MYNILHSYM V1D LS ‘ANVTHVO 'TJOHNOW ‘GINODYIN ‘NOLSONIAIT
‘L NOI93d ONINNY'1d

SISNOHONINVYIT) ONINNVTd ANV NOLLYIHOTY FAIMN VY

JuswabeUBp SJUBIS) - S22IN0SAY [EINJEN JO Juswpedsaq uebiyoy




A [ANIVE N2 1§51 31D 510

J9juels 6 SRS

IDNINMYT LE ONY SENVILYIND

VUV ONIWYD ONILsXE ©)

<mm<U_ZUE
QIDNVHNI ¥O NOISNVAXI DNV 3¥NINd ®

ss300V Hoval vmasvos ©

ﬁ«imo_wnzﬁzs.sgu_&&opﬁun
T30 HUM ONAONYNANL GIAYd @

ONNO¥SAY1d @)

Tvm oNivas (D

SY0ONUNG DNILYIS G3avHS ()
J0V4s ONILYIS aIovaEL (D
SHIVd TvaNLYN QINE30 (D

SINVTATYMIAIS ®

QNY XIVMOEYOR HIM NTVM NYIHISIA3d

214 oe Wowaw @ ;

soNaTng ¥avd @

SIONVAING HOVAS WiMS @

Hovae vams @

<3503 VNV ONINY1E ONOTY 338w Wsia &)
(ATNO SSVHD - GIAYISTE SMIIA)

NOIVHOLSI 3NNQ GALVEDIA LIOHS @ -

NOILYHOLSIY 3NNA QY139 TVL @)
SaUNLY3ad IS

LD41sIa
NOILYAY3ISNOD
VN¥320

¢ ="

usBiysiw ‘Jeiomius |
Uo4o3S (deouoD [pul




UpBluDIw 1alomius

sequeys ) RS fad) oL EENOS ki
SONIUMYT ‘LS AHY SIXYT fn.ll\\ YNYIDO0 & _
mCO:.Uﬂ
— g NOILO:
585 (4
LT | !
NOILYYCISTY 3NNd P og W m ! NolvdOlsI¥INNG | | NYOIHOIN
QaLviao3A 1Ivl yivmaaisi i i INOI  Q3LVIIDIATIVL “ HOV3g by
oo } 43449
HIYMAYVOL m
’ 3OOTILNO
Vv NOILD:
85 47
Yrm— Fain — .|||I... ‘ T ' i m
oonNskd LY WW la : ' ' ! ; : m
w vt . w |
! PO : : NOILYHO1S3Y INNd : | NYOIHDIW
m ANNO¥VNANL FTDIHIA idoyal 1 | 3OvddAL i 3NOZ Q3LV1ID3A LIOHS ! HOV3g e
yivmaals | HORE d34ng

ATVMOYV O




R
)
W

1/9/2026

Maureen Murphy

REPUBLIC

SERVICES

PENTWATER TRANSFER STATION

N 68Th Ave

Hart, M1 49420
Quote: A912994431

PENTWATER TRANSFER STATION:
Below is our proposal of recommended services, customized for your business needs identified during our discussions. If
you ever need additional services, or just need an extra pickup, please give us a call at 877-698-7274. It's that easy.

NB b)

PROPOSAL

Service Details

SMALL CONTAINERS

Service Change

Equipment Qty/Type/Size: 2 - 8.0 yard Containers $340.00 per month
Frequency: 1/\Week

Material Type: Solid Waste

Closed Container

Equipment Qty/Type/Size: 1 - 8.0 yard Container Base Rate:

Frequency: On-Call

Material Type: Recycling

Lifts/Month: 1

Closed Container

Equipment Qty/Type/Size: 1 - 8.0 yard Container Base Rate:

Frequency: 1/week

Material Type: Recycling

LARGE CONTAINERS

Service Change

Equipment Qty/Type/Size: 1 - Open Top - 30.00Yd(s) Haul Rate: $544.00 per haul
Frequency: On-Call Tons Included in Haul Rate: 3.0
Material Type: All in One - Single stream Additional Tons: $40.00 per ton
Hauls/ month: 0.8

Service Change

Equipment Qty/Type/Size:

Frequency:
Material Type:
Hauls/ month:

1 - Open Top - 40.00Yd(s)
On-Call

Solid Waste

1.8

Haul Rate:

Tons Included in Haul Rate:

Additional Tons:

$480.00 per haul

2.0
$40.00 per ton

Estimated Monthly Amount *



Small Container Base Rates $340.00
Large Container Haul Charge $1,299.20
[Total Estimated Amount $1,639.20|

Joshua Maue
Republic Services

jmaue@republicservices.com
www.republicservices.com

* The Total Estimated Amount is merely an estimate of your typical monthly invoice amount without one-time start-up charges (e.g., delivery). It does not
include any applicable taxes or local fees, which would be additional charges on your invoice.

**FRF. RPC, ERF and ADMIN: The Fuel Recovery Fee (FRF) and the Recycling Processing Charge (RPC) are variable charges that change monthly. For
more information on the FRF, RPC, Environmental Recovery Fee (ERF) and Administrative Fee, please visit www.republicservices.com/customer-
support/fee-disclosures. The proposed rates above are valid for 30 days. This proposal is not a contract or agreement or an offer to enter into a contract
or agreement. The purpose of this proposal is to set forth the proposed framework of service offerings and rates and fees for those offerings. Any
transaction based upon this proposal is subject to and conditioned upon the execution by both parties of Republic Services’ Customer Service
Agreement.



INVOICE TO SITE LOCATION Customer Service Agreement
CUSTOMER PENTWATER TRANSFER STATION SITE PENTWATER TRANSFER STATION h
NAME NAME 8
ADDRESS N 68Th Ave REPUBLIC
ATTN Maureen Murphy
cITY Hart, M SERVICES
ADDRESS PO BOX 512
STATE
SUITE IAGREEMENT NUMBER 912994431 |
CITY PENTWATER, MI ZIP CODE 49420
STATE TEL. NO. (231)869-6231  FAXNO. ACCOUNT NUMBER 2aTeTs0 |
ZIP CODE 49449-0512 @p
AUTHORIZED BY  Maureen Murphy TITLE EMAIL » clorkipatinsiesiownshiomi ey
TEL. NO. (231) 869-6231FAX NO. CONTACT Maureen Murphy TITLE CLERK
N/O | CONT. | TYPE SIZE c QrY | ACCT. c/o SERV. EST. s | PO. | RECPT. | UF OPEN/ LIFT | MONTHLY | EXTRA | DISP RATE | ADDITIONAL CHARGES| SUPPLEMENTAL TCIRC
GRP TYPE FREQUENCY | LIFTS REQ | REQ | CODE | CLOSE | CHARGE | SERVICE LIFT CHARGES CMP
DATE
1
N 6 FL | 8.0Yd(s) N 2 P N 21w N QT2 | 4/1/2026 ﬁ $340.00 V $0.00 Exchangs $275.00 /
e Extra Yds $30.00
Relocate $55.00]
Removal $50.00|
Ali others at
prevailing
rates
0 6 FL 8.0 Yd(s) N 2 P N oic 1 N oT02 | 3/31/2026 | $77.06 $0.00
c 7 FR 8.0 Yd(s) N 1 P N orc 1 N CFO7 | 1//2026 $0.00 $0.00 Contaminated §260.96| 05/58
All others at
pravailing
rates
o 7 FR | 8.0 Yd(s) N 1 P N oic 1 N CFO7 | 12/31/2025 | $0.00 $0.00
c 8 FR 8.0 Yd(s) N 1 S N 171w N CF07 | 4/1/2026 $0.00 Conlaminated $260.96| 05/58
All others at
pravailing
rates
o 8 FR | 8.0 Yd(s) N 1 s N 11w N CFO7 | 3/31/2026 §155.69
N 9 IR |3000vds)| N 1 P N orc 0.8 R N CFO7 | 4/1/2026 fﬁu.mwn.oo ! $0.00 $0.00 | $40.00 over DOry Run $290.54 !
3.0 fons Relocate $206.02
Removal $264.13]
Washout $180.42
C&I_Std_1_20230829 A912994431 3 of8




o] 9 IR |30.00Yds)| N 1 P N olc 0.8 N CFO7 | 3/31/2026 | $669.12 $0.00 $41.20 over
3.0 tons
A S
N 12 RO |[40.00Yds)| N 1 P N oic 1.8 N N oT02 A:__momﬁ rrmceo I so.00 $0.00 | $40.00 over Dry Run $200.54 /
f—" 2.0tons Relocate $206.02
Remaoval $264.13
Washout $180.42
[¢] 12 RO |40.00Yd(s)| N 1 P N orc 1.8 N OT02 | 3/31/2026 | $480.00 $0.00 $0.00 over
2.0tons
ied Waste Syster c. DBA Allied Waste Services of Muskegon, Republic Services of Muskegon The undersigned individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Customer acknowledges that he or she
HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE "COMPANY™ has read and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement and that he or she has the authority to
sign the Agreement on behalf of the Customer.
BY : TITLE:
BY:
(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)
(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)
TITLE: CUSTOMER NAME (PLEASE PRINT) DATE OF AGREEMENT
COMMENTS: See reverse for Terms and Conditions

Additional ltems:
30.00Yd(s) - Minimum Lift Fee: $200 for 1 minimum lift(s) per month effective on 2/01/2026;
40.00Yd(s) - Minimum Lift Fee: $200 for 1 minimum lift(s) per month effective on 2/01/2026;

Delivery Notes:
Safety: No Safety Concerns

Fuel Recovery Fee - No, Environmental Recovery Fee - No, Administrative Fee - No
Exempt from: Fuel Recovery Fee, Environmental Recovery Fee, Administrative Fee

Pre-approved Agreed Adjustments;
Rate Firm Until 01/2027

Increase 3% 01/2027

Increase 3% 01/2028

Increase 4% 01/2029

Increase 4% 01/2030

C&I_Std_1_20230829 A912594431 4 of 8



INVOICE TO SITE LOCATION E
CUSTOMER PENTWATER TRANSFER STATION SITE Free Day Temps q
NAME NAME A mmncmpho
ATTN Maureen Murphy ADDRESS 327 N Hancock St | “ & SERVICES
ADDRESS PO BOX 512 il PRIt .
STATE Temporary Service Agreement
SUITE IAGREEMENT NUMBER A913057072 _
cITY PENTWATER, MI S——— 49449
STATE TEL NO. (231)860-6231 X NO. IACCOUNT NUMBER 2400378750 _
ZIP CODE 49449-0512 AUTHORIZED BY  Maureen Murphy TITLE
TEL. NO. (231) 869-6231 FAX NO. CONTACT Maureen Murphy TITLE CLERK
m N/O | CONT. | TYPE SIZE C QTy ACCT. c/o SERV. EST. S PO. RECFT. LF OPEN/ LIFT MONTHLY EXTRA DISP RATE | ADDITIONAL CHARGES SUPPLEMENTAL TC/RC
.,T GRP TYPE FREQUENCY LIFTS REQ REQ CODE CLOSE CHARGE SERVICE LIFT CHARGES CMP
N DATE
N RO 30.00Yd(s) N 1 T N o/C 1.0 N N aTo02 1/23/2026, $500.00 ] $35.00 over 01/01
o 5.0 tons Al others at
prevailing
rates

Allied Waste Systems, Inc. DBA Allied Wa

on, Republic Serv

HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE "COMPANY"

BY:

sign the Agreement on behalf of the Customer.

BY::

(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)

TITLE:

TITLE:

The undersigned individual signing this Agreement on behalf of the Customer acknowledges that he or she
has read and understands the terms and conditions of this Agreement and that he or she has the authority to

(AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE)

CUSTOMER NAME (PLEASE PRINT)

DATE OF AGREEMENT

COMMENTS:

Delivery Notes:

Bafety: No Safety Concerns

WASTE CONTAINER 30 CU YD - Delivery at later date

Exempt from: Fuel Recovery Fee, Environmental Recovery Fee, Administrative Fee

Fuel Recovery Fee - No, Environmental Recovery Fee - No, Administrative Fee - No

Valued Customer Discount - Delivery for 1 container RO 30.00 yard - $274.85

C&I_Std_1_20230829

A913057072

See reverse for Terms and Conditions

1 of5




COMPARISON OF TRANSFER STATION COSTS BETWEEN AMERICAN CLASSIC & REPUBLIC

YEAR

CONTAINER TYPE & SIZE

2026

2027

2028

40 yd.

30 yd.

30 yd. (Free Day)
20 yd.

40 yd. Recycling
30 yd. Recycling
e
40 yd.

30 yd.

30 yd. (Free Day)
20 yd.

40 yd. Recycling
30 yd. Recycling
(2) 8 yd. Trash

40 yd.

30 yd.

30 yd. (Free Day)
20 yd.

40 yd. Recycling
30 yd. Recycling
(2) 8 yd. Trash

2026 -2030

REPUBLIC
oAl

$480(540/2) ) Gons

$500($35/5)

$544($40/3)

$340/mo

$495($40/2)

$515($35/5)

$560(540/3)

$350/mo.

$510($40/2)

$531($35/5)

$577(540/3)
$360/mo.

AMERICAN CLASSIC* )
$680 ($50/3.5) £V 5 2
$680($50/3)
$650($50/3)

$660($50/3) conv tenci

$650

$680 ($50/3.5)
$680(550/3)
$650 ($50/3)
$660($50/3)
$650

$708($50/3.5)
$708($50/3)
$677 ($50/3)
$686($50/3)
$676



2029

2030

40 yd.

30 yd.

30 yd. (Free Day)
20 yd.

40 yd. Recycling
30 yd. Recycling
(2) 8 yd. Trash

40 yd.

30 yd.

30 yd. (Free Day)
20 yd.

40 yd. Recycling
30 yd. Recycling
(2) 8 yd. Trash

* Extra Charges/Cost Increases:
e Mattress/Box Springs - $15.00

$530(540/2) $708($50/3.5)
$708($50/3)
$553($35/5) $677 ($50/3)
$686($50/3)
$676
$600(540/3)
$375/mo.
$552($40/2) $723 ($50/3.5)
$723($50/3)
$575($35/5) $691 ($50/3)
$690($50/3)
$690
$625(540/3)
$390/mo.

e Upon landfill rate increase, rates will be adjusted to respective hauling rate



{7 "\

nb(e)

P

Access Agreement for Pentwater Township Transfer Station &
Recycling Center

THIS ACCESS AGREEMENT for the Pentwater Township Transfer Station &
Recycling Center (the “Agreement”) by and between the TOWNSHIP OF PENTWATER, a
Michigan general law township located in Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices are
located at 500 North Hancock St., Pentwater, Michigan 49449 (hereinafter,
“Pentwater”), and the TOWNSHIP OF WEARE, a Michigan general law township located
in Oceana County, Michigan, whose offices are located at 6506 North Oceana Drive,
Hart, Michigan, 49420 (hereinafter, “Weare”").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Pentwater owns and operates a Transfer Station and Recycling
Center located at 6184 North 68 Street (the “Transfer Station”); and

WHEREAS, Pentwater operates and maintains the Transfer Station for its
residents; and

WHEREAS, Pentwater and Weare desire to provide access to the Transfer Station
to Weare residents; and

WHEREAS, Pentwater and Weare desire to enter into this Agreement as
authorized under the provisions of Act 35 of the Public Acts of Michigan of 1951, as
amended, and Act 7 of the Public Acts of 1967, as amended, to provide access to the
Transfer Station.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Conditions.
A. Weare agrees that on or before July 15, 2026, it will pay $5,000 to

Pentwater Township to permit its residents to have access to the
Transfer Station.




B. The rate shall be recalculated annually based upon usage by Weare
residents.

C. Use of the Transfer Station by Weare residents shall be on the same
basis as use by Pentwater residents and shall be subject to all
applicable Pentwater rules and regulations.

D. Weare shall issue access permits to its residents prior to access.
E. Weare residents are exempted from the Pentwater “free days.”

. Ownership. The Transfer Station is owned by Pentwater in fee simple
absolute. Weare will not, by means of this Agreement, obtain, or claim any
ownership or permanent possessory interest whatsoever of and/or in the
Transfer Station and/or the property it occupies.

. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall extend from April 1, 2026 through
and including March 31, 2027, unless one party provides not less than 60 day
prior written notice to the other party that it desires to terminate this
Agreement. This Agreement may be renewed by mutual agreement of the
respective Boards of the two parties.

. Liability. Pentwater, as the owner of the Transfer Station, shall be entirely
responsible for any liability associated with the Transfer Station, the
maintenance of insurance, upkeep and operation of the site, and all other
potential matters subject to liability or claim. Weare does not assume and
shall not be liable for any such claims for personal or property damage, or
any other liabilities whatsoever, other than the payment described in
paragraph 1 of this Agreement.

. Authority to Execute. The parties have authorized their respective
Supervisors and Clerks to execute this Agreement in accordance with Act 35
and Act 7.

. Miscellaneous. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to Weare’s use of the Pentwater Township Transfer
Station and Recycling Center and it supersedes any prior oral or written
understanding or agreements. This Agreement shall not be assigned by
either party except by written consent of both parties. Venue and jurisdiction
regarding any action regarding this Agreement or the subject matter thereof
shall lie in Oceana County, Michigan, and the Agreement shall be construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Michigan. This Agreement shall not
be construed to restrict or limit the authority of either party in performing any
official power or duty as authorized by law. By signing this Agreement,




neither party waives its governmental immunity nor any defenses available to
it or its elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents, or
volunteers under Michigan law. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or
remedies upon any third party other than the parties in this Agreement and
their respective successors and assigns. If any provision of this Agreement is
declared invalid or unenforceable, it shall be ineffective only to the extent of
such invalidity without invalidating the remainder of such provisions or the
remaining provisions of this Agreement, and the other provisions hereof shall
be liberally construed to effectuate the purpose and intent of this Agreement.
All of the covenants and provisions of this Agreement and any amendments
thereto shall extend and be binding upon the respective successors, legal
representatives, officers, officials, employees, independent contractors,
agents, and volunteers of the parties. No provisions of this Agreement shall
be amended except by written amendment signed by the authorized
representatives of both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have each caused this Agreement to be
executed by their respective, duly authorized individuals.

PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

Date: By:

Lynne Cavazos, Supervisor

By:

Maureen Murphy, Clerk

WEARE TOWNSHIP

Date: By:

Larry Doran, Supervisor

By:

Melanie Sayles, Clerk



MEMORANDUM

TO: Pentwater Township Board of Trustees
FROM: Dean Holub, Trustee
DATE: January 1, 2026

SUBJECT: Renewal of Access Agreement with Weare Township for Use of Township Transfer
Station & Recycling Center for 2026

If you recall, the Township Board approved an Agreement between Pentwater Township and
Weare Township to provide access to the Transfer Station and Recycling Center for Weare
Township residents. The subject Agreement provides an annual evaluation of the use by Weare
Township residents and payment for such access.

In contrast to the previous year, the 2025 contract was in effect for a full year of the Transfer
Station being open to Weare Township residents. For information, to date, the Pentwater
Township office has issued 111 Transfer Station permits to Weare Township residents.

The following provides a summary of the Weare Township resident usage of the site by category
in 2025.

Month Trash Recycling Both Yard Waste
April 16 8 1 3
May 22 7 il 1
June 16 11 1 2
July 29 12 4 3
August 17 6 2 4
September 27 10 0 1
October 26 18 1 4
November (recycling only) 2

December (recycling only) 0

TOTALS 153 74 10 18

| am attaching a new/renewed Access Agreement for 2026 between the Townships for the its
review and consideration at our January meeting. | am recommending that the rate/payment
of $5,000 remain the same for the coming year. | will be attending the Weare Township Board

meeting on January 12" to present the subject Agreement for its review and consideration as
well.




CC: Larry Doran w/Attach.




L!nne Cavazos

From: dean holub <cayman123@yahoo.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Lynne Cavazos; Lynnette Cavazos; Larry Doran

Subject: 2026 Agreement with Weare Township for Use of the Transfer Station
Attachments: Memo to Board RE Renewal of Weare Township Agreement - 2026.docx; Access

Agreement with Weare Township - 2026-27.docx

Lynne/Larry,

Attached is a memo and the proposed 2026 Agreement between Pentwater and Weare Townships
for use of the Pentwater Township Transfer Station and Recycling Center. Please place the subject
item on your Board agendas for action at your respective January meetings. | plan to attend the
Weare Township meeting on Monday, January 12th.

Let me know if you have any questions in the interim.

Thanks

Dean



¥ [RS

IRS sets 2026 business standard mileage
rate at 72.5 cents per mile, up 2.5 cents

IR-2025-128, Dec. 29, 2025

WASHINGTON — The Internal Revenue Service today announced that the optional standard mileage rate for
business use of automobiles will increase by 2.5 cents in 2026, while the mileage rate for vehicles used for
medical purposes will decrease by half a cent, reflecting updated cost data and annual inflation

adjustments.

Optional standard mileage rates are used to calculate the deductible costs of operating vehicles for business,
charitable, and medical purposes. Additionally, the optional standard mileage rate may be used to calculate
the deductible costs of operating vehicles for moving purposes for certain active-duty members of the
Armed Forces, and now, under the One, Big, Beautiful Bill, certain members of the intelligence community.

Beginning Jan. 1, 2026, the standard mileage rates for the use of a car, van, pickup or panel truck will be:

72.5 cents per mile driven for business use, up 2.5 cents from 2025.

20.5 cents per mile driven for medical purposes, down a half cent from 2025.

20.5 cents per mile driven for moving purposes for certain active-duty members of the Armed Forces
(and now certain members of the intelligence community), reduced by a half cent from last year.
14 cents per mile driven in service of charitable organizations, equal to the rate in 2025.

The rates apply to fully-electric and hybrid automobiles, as well as gasoline and diesel-powered vehicles.

While the mileage rate for charitable use is set by statute, the mileage rate for business use is based on an
annual study of the fixed and variable costs of operating an automobile. The rate for medical and moving
purposes, meanwhile, is based on only the variable costs from the annual study.

Under the law, taxpayers cannot claim a miscellaneous itemized deduction for unreimbursed employee
travel expenses, except for certain educator expenses. However, deductions for expenses that are deductible
in determining adjusted gross income remain allowable, such as for certain members of a reserve
component of the Armed Forces, certain state and local government officials, certain performing artists, and
eligible educators. Alternatively, eligible educators may claim an itemized deduction for certain
unreimbursed employee travel expenses. In addition, only taxpayers who are members of the military on
active duty or certain members of the intelligence community may claim a deduction for moving expenses
incurred while relocating under orders to a permanent change of station.




April 20-23, 2026 | Grand Traverse Resort in Acme Township

Mark your calendars! Housing becomes available on January 27.
Remember, you'll need to register for the conference before you can
book your housing—so secure your spot early!

o -

MTA’s signature event returns to the Grand Traverse Resort near Traverse City April 20-23. Our 2026
Conference & Expo connects YOU with municipal experts, inspiring speakers & more than 1,000 of
your fellow township officials. Premier education includes 50+ timely township topics targeting the
changes, requirements & expectations of today's local leaders. The expo features more than 100
municipal vendors offering services that can help you improve your community.

Our 2026 Conference & Expo will reunite & reignite today’s local leaders—whether you've been
serving for decades or are new to office. It's the hottest thing happening this spring.




TOJTHE

2026 MTA Annual Educational
Conference & Expo
April20-23 Grand Traverse Resort

MICHIGAN

Registration opens Jan. 5 TOWNSHIPS

ASSOCIATION




Join MTA this April as
we embark on the
‘Pathway to the Future’

Michigan’s 1,240 townships are forging ahead with purpose —strengthening
communities through collaboration, innovation and action. By working together,
communities are better equipped to address challenges, seize opportunities
and drive lasting progress. Through a shared commitment to growth and

improvement, we can

Gather with fellow township officials on this pathway to education, networking
and connection at MTAs 2026 Conference & Expo, held April 20-23 at the

Grand Traverse Resort in Acme Township (Grand Traverse Co.). Nowhere else will
you find an event of this magnitude and value for all who serve Michigan's townships.
We welcome you to join us for three extraordinary days that include alineup

of : educational sessions ontopics selected to inspire you and
improve your public service and your community, plus Michigan’s largest
municipal expo with 100-plus local government vendors and invaluable time to

network with your township peers.

We look forward to seeing you there!
Registration begins Jan. 5; housing opens Jan. 27.




schedule ata

PR AR A\ sscssors Renewal: Leadership by Design®

I FRRI SRRV Defining Your Township’s Land Use Future® (F-

8:30a.m.-5 p.m. Understfmdmg Assessing Basics® B

9a.m.-4p.m Mapping the Money Strengthemng and Stream_ ing | Fmancml Ove1s ght S e ©
9:30a.m.-4:15p.m.  BRSIBEER (s TOWI‘Hh Attorneys* LY .

IRECIVERURT ORI VI TA Registration Center, Ticket Xchange & Fnends of MTA (PAC) Booth Open

Reg;s:ummz items sponsored by BSEA Software, Inc., Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC, Foster,
Swift, Collins & Smith, PC, Hartlch Agency and Rosati, Schultz, Joppich &F Amitsbuechler, PC;

Ticket Xchange sponsored by webuildfun; novelty ribbons sponsorec oth & Clark, Ine.
5-6 p.m. Volunteer Reception

| (by invitation only; RSVP required) Sponsored by Miller Canfield
8-11:30p.m. “3-D” Welcome Reception at McGee's 72

_Sponsared by Bendzinski & Co., Municipal Finance Advisor

7:30a.m.-4 p.m. MTA Registration Center & Ticket Xchange Open
Registration items sponsored by BS&A Software, Inc., Fabey Schultx Burzych Rhodes PLC,
Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith, PC, Hartleb Agency and Rosati, Schultz, Joppich &
Amisbuechler, PC; Ticket Xchange sponsored by webuildfun; novelty ribbons sponsored by
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc.

8-9a.m. Complimentary breakfast for all attendees & guests Sponsored by Polimorphic
9-10:15a.m. Opening Session Spamorcd by DTE; coffee service :ponmred by Michigan CLASS

10:15a.m.-2:45p.m.  MTA Expo, Bookstore & Friends of MTA (PAC) Booth Open
11:302.m.-12:30p.m. Township Business Solution Sessions <&

11:45a.m.-12:45 p.m. TGA Graduate “Class of 2026” Luncheon (£
(by invitation anty; RSVP required)

1-2:15 p.m. Concurrent Educational Sessions
2:45-4p.m. Concurrent Educational Sessions

4-5:30 p.m. Evening in the Expo Reception

7-10 p.m. Par-Plan Fun Night at the Kentucky Derby

Sponsored by Michigan Township Parfic.ipati?rg Plan

7:302.m.-1:30 p.m.

e g ; L fer, St f Gaflmsﬁ‘ﬂ‘, mich, P Hé;ﬂebdg?myandRman,
R 1 ; ‘ ch ,: .PQ, T:cket chaﬂgze .yﬁomored 5_}: 'wsbud ﬁm,

7:30-8:30a.m.
8:30-9:45 a.m.

9:452.m.-1:30 p.m.
= 10:30-11:45a.m.
| 11:45 a.m.-1:15 p.m.

o 1:15-2:30p.m.
3-4:15 p.m.
6:30-9 p.m.

9-11 p.m.

9-10:302.m. MTA Annual Meeting

*AAA binval £ and b

ritiivad Quliadiids vaikivat 2a alinasoa




conference highlights

w

Sponsors

Opening Session | Tuesday, April 21~

We'll start the Conference on an inspiring and
reflective note with our Opening Session. Join us
as the MTA family gathers together to remember
and honor our late 2025 MTA President Harold
Koviak, whose wisdom and guidance inspired the
Pathway to the Future theme for this week.
After honoring Harold’s lifetime of service to

townships and unwavering dedication to MTA T _‘
Our Opening Session will honor
MTA's late president, and friend,
Harold Koviak.

and its members, we'll continue this motivational
morning with the always-moving presentation of
colors and Township Parade of Flags, and recognize
the Township Governance Academy graduating class

of 2026 and inaugural Red Book Ready program recipients.

Attendees will also hear from MTA leadership,
including Kevin Beeson, who has assumed the
2025 Association presidency, and Executive Director
Tom Hickson on how township leaders can work
together with vision and determination to help

set their community, region and our state on the

Pathway to the Future.
Sponsored by D T E Coffee service Michigan
sponsored by (J[ @S

MTA Expo | Tuesday, April 21 & Wednesday, April 22

Michigan'’s largest municipal exposition
offers a one-stop shop of township vendors
and suppliers that can help you realize
opportunities to provide even better

Beeson Hickson

programs, systems and services for your
community. No where else will you find such
a wide assortment of companies serving
townships—from attorneys to engineering
firms, software companies to environmental

services—all there to help you discover ways to run your township more efficiently.

Don't miss the MTA Bookstore, where you'll find nearly two dozen publications
geared exclusively to township government and save 153% off all MTA books! Stop
by the Friends of MTA Booth, and learn more about how your contributions can
help MTA support legislators who value township government.

On Tuesday from 4 to 5:30 p.m., enjoy an Evening in the Expo Reception—
a casual networking opportunity with additional time to connect with exhibitors,
who will have complimentary drink tickets to give to attendees. (Cush bars will

also be available.) a

Directional floor graphics
8

_spamm'm’ by \ll { \I.
(r |
A Bendzinski & Co. ;iNMON
‘ HI;INIE Irl“ﬂi. J h‘n‘.fn‘_? Ai-'l"-'il,::ll'f_-,', -

ACRISURE

Lonsumers Energy }

MI Par g\

Plan

(as of Dec. 18, 2025)

Platinum

lJ\f

Gold

;':\_‘I_‘ ,rtn.‘

\QLIPISMS

Evening events
include:

“3-D” Welcome Reception |
Monday, April 20
Enjoy Desserts, Drinks & Dancing at

McGee’s 72.
Sponsored by B_.?T’\.‘:,'z.”l‘fk’ 8‘ CO',

Par-Plan Fun Night at the
Kentucky Derby |
Tuesday, April 21

We're off to the races! Don your
finest derby wear (don't forget your
hat!) and be transported to Churchill
Downs, for an evening of horse racing-
themed games—and a little friendly
Cmnpctition (plus beverages and

hors d'oeuvres). Will you find yourself

in the winnet’s chclL

|!’ i i\
|I‘

Afterglow Reception |
Wednesday, April 22
Keep the night going with music,

drinks and dancing following the
MTA Banquet.

Spmz.rorfd by /
A
AN

ACRISURE

Sponsored [Jy

There IS such a thing as a free lunch

On Wednesday, from 11:45 a,m. to 1:15 p.m.,
ALL attendees and guests can head to the

MTA Expo to pick up a complimentary boxed
lunch, including sandwich, chips and beverage.
{That means every meal on Wednesday is includei
with full-Conference and guest registrations!
Lunch is also included for Wednesday-only
registrants.) Enjoy your free lunch at seating in tht
Expo and take time to visit with exhibitors. Thank
you to lunch sponsors Bauckham, Thall, Seeber,
Kaufman & Koches, PC and Great Lakes Recreatmn
and lunch beverage sponsor Carlisle/Wortman
Associates, Inc.

ssaa DTE

Michigan

CLASS

FOSTERSWIFT

FOSTER SWIFT COLLINS & SMITH PE | ATTORNEYS

polimorphic 576
&Mcn

S= T]ri io-] 'll!)ﬂ!lulillll




General Session | Wednesday, April 22

Leading a township is a lot like a juggling act—multiple
priorities flying, new challenges popping up and the day-
to-day responsibilities that never stop coming. Drawing on
the conference theme, Pathway to the Future, this year's
keynote speaker Greg Bennick explores how consistency,
cohesion and a shared commitment to your township

can help your board stay balanced without dropping

the ball. Bennick demonstrates how steady, intentional
teamwork transforms challenges into opportunities and
small, consistent actions turn emerging trends into real progress. Discover
practical, forward-thinking strategies that make the path ahead feel exciting
and achievable. Expect an energizing mix of insight, humor and hands-

on inspiration designed to help local leaders move their service, and their
township, forward confidently—together—on the Pathway to the Future.

Sponsored in part by Coffee service Michigan

sponsored by (:l %SS

Consumers Energy B

MTA Banquet | Wednesday, April 22

Gather together for an evening of camaraderie and
entertainment at MTA’s Annual Banquet, featuring a
delicious dinner—and the company of more than 1,000
dedicated local officials and guests. We'll honor important
individuals who have made significant contributions to the
Association and townships, mcluding the _yc:u"s recipient of
the “Spirit of MTA” award. Then, get ready to laugh, gasp
and cheer as Ivan Pecel takes the stage, blending laugh-
out-loud comedy with jaw-dropping juggling to create one
unforgettable evening of entertainment.

NOTE: The MTA Banguet is included with full-Conference and
guest registrations only. Additional tickets may be purchased using
the registration form on page 10. Pre-select your seat on-sife at
the Ticket Xchange. Those with special dietary needs should contact Kristin at
(517) 321-6467, ext. 230 or kristin@michigantownships.org at least two weeks
/) efore C

bm;qwi entertatnment
.fpomart‘:f in part by /\
[\

ACRISURE

m}‘# rence.

Caricatures sponsored by Rehmann
Ticket Xchange sponsored by

WERUILOFUNTE

MTA Annual Meeting | Thursday, April 23

Take part in the final, but critically important, event of the Conference—our
Annual Meeting. The business meeting for the Association, this morning event is
your opportunity to help guide MTA' future direction, as delegates cast their vote
on proposed policies to be included in MTA’s 2026 Policy P]Jtﬂnm (0.'?/) elected
officials from member townships may vote). In addition, attendees will participate in
the installation of the 2026 MTA president and officers, and honor those officials
who helped lead and shape the Association.

HARTLEB

Miirl
(J\M 158 1)

Silver
Bronze

rehmann

¥ .'.I. |.|"‘A

Start your mornings off right—and

keep up your energy throughout the day!

Before heading in to the Opening Session on Tuesday and

General Session on Wednesday, all attendees and guests can enjoy
complimentary light breakfast and coffee (sponsored by Polymorphic
and Consumers Energy). We'll also have coffee during the Opening
and General Sessions (sponsared by Michigan CLASS), and you can
enjoy an extra pick-me-up with complimentary coffee available into
the afternoon both days (courtesy of The Mannik & Smith Group).

This year's Conference offers even more value
for attendees, with complimentary breakfast
on both Tuesday and Wednesday AND lunch
on Wednesday! You’ll also be able to enjoy
food and beverages at numerous events
throughout the week, including:

¢ Drinks and desserts at the “3-D Welcoming
Reception” on April 20, sponsored by Bendzinski
& Co., Municipal Finance Advisors

» Select Business Solution Sessions, held over the
lunch hour on April 21, include refreshments or
lunch, courtesy of MTA Allied Service Providers

¢ Complimentary coffee during the Opening and
General Sessions on April 21 and April 22,
sponsored by Michigan CLASS, and throughout
the morning and into the afternoon both days,
courtesy of The Mannik & Smith Group

* Complimentary drink tickets available from vendors
at the Evening in the Expo Reception on April 21

¢ Heavy hors d'oeuvres and drinks at Par Plan
Fun Night on April 21, sponsored by Michigan
Township Participating Plan

* Breakfast for all attendees and guests before
the Opening Session on April 21, sponsored by
Polymorphic, and before the General Session on
April 22, sponsored by Consumers Energy

¢ NEW! This year, we are thrilled to offer lunch
for EVERY attendee and guest on Wednesday in
the Expo, sponsored in part by Bauckham, Thall,
Seeber, Kaufman & Koches, PC and Great Lakes
Recreation, and lunch beverage sponsored by
Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.

* A three-course meal at the banquet on April 22
{One banquet ticket is included with full Conference
and guest registrations. Purchase additional tickets
on the registration form or on-site.)

* Complimentary beverages at the Afterglow
Reception following the banquet, sponsored by
Acrisure

HUBE ROTH & ARK.

LV wesuiL FuNi

REOSATI SChuLr?

JOFF M AMTSRULCMLE®R




general information

Attire—Business casual dress is
appropriate for all events. Due to
fluctuations in room temperature, MTA
encourages you to bring a sweater or
jacket for your comfort.

Cancellations & Substitutions—A
Conference registration may be
transferred to another individual from
the same township or converted to
Conference On-Demand access (if
made by April 6, switch to on-demand
access will receive refund of registration
fee difference). Refund of the
registration fee, less a $25 administrative
fee, will be made if written notice of
cancellation is received by March 23.
Written cancellation requests received
from March 24 through April 6 will be
subject to an administrative fee equal
to one-half of the registration fee.
Conference “no shows” or those who
cancel after April 6 will be converted
to Conference On-Demand access.

No refunds will be given without
cxtcnuating circumstances. Hotel
cancellation policies vary; see your
reservation confirmation for details,

Confirmation & Credentials—A
confirmation will be emailed upon
registration (check your spam or

junk mail folder if it does not arrive

in your inbox). If you do not receive

a confirmation within 48 hours

of registering, email education@
michigantownships.org. To add or update
your email address, email database@
michigantownships.org. The registration
confirmation includes a personalized
housing code that allows you to reserve
a hotel room in MTA Conference room
blocks at discounted rates. The housing
website opens for attendees at 9 a.m.

on Jan. 27. See pages 6-8 for details on
reserving your hotel room. All attendees
will receive an important “Know Before
You Go” email approximately one week
before the Conference with helpful event
details and information.

Optional Activities—Pre-Conference
educational events held on April 20 may
be added to your Conference registration
or purchased separately. Admission

to the MTA Banquet on April 22 is
included with main-Conference and
guest registrations ONLY. Additional
banquet tickets may be purchased while
registering (see page 10) and on-site.

Parking & Shuttle Service—Parking is
available free of charge at the Grand
Traverse Resort and all hotels with
MTA room blocks. Complimentary
shuttle service (prmz.mrm’ in part by
Traverse City Tourism) will be provided
to/from the resort and hotels with
MTA room blocks during peak times
Monday evening through Wednesday
evening. Note that shuttle service will
not run on Thursday. Details will be
available on michigantownships.org/
conference and in “Know Before You
Go” information emailed to attendees
prior to the event.

Photography Release—By registering
for this event, attendees grant
permission to MTA to utilize their
image or likeness to promote MTA
and our events. Attendees waive any
right to inspect or approve the finished
product(s), copy or other matter that
may be used in connection therewith or
the use to which it may be applied.

Registration—Conference registration
opens Jan. 5. Attendees MUST
register prior to booking your hotel
room. Your confirmation will contain
your personalized housing code,
which is required to book your hotel
room in MTA room blocks. Housing
reservations open at 9 a.m. on Jan. 27.
See pages 6-8 for additional

information.

All attendees must check in at MTA
Registration in the Tower Lobby
(Lower Level) on Monday from

11:30 a.m. to 6 p.m., Tuesday from
7:30 a.m. to 4 p.m., and Wednesday
from 7:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. There, you
can pick up your registration materials
(including credentials, bag and on-site
program), purchase banquet tickets and
get details on MTA Conference events.

Registration Rates—Registration rates
for Conference delegates and their
guests appear on page 10. Registrations
must be faxed, postmatked or made
online by March 23, 2026, to receive
carly-bird rates. For registrations
received after March 23 but before
April 6, regular rates apply.
Registrations received after April 7

are subject to late registration rates.

Conference On-Demand: Can’t make
it in person? Purchase our “Conference
On-Demand” package, which includes
access to recordings of the Opening
Session, General Session and Annual
Meeting, and 10 select educational
sessions, plus digital handouts, exhibitor
information and discounted rates on
MTA book orders. Recordings will

be available following the event, and
those who purchase will have one

year to watch (and learn!). Note that
sessions will nof be live-streamed, and
access is to recordings only. In-person
Conference attendees can get even more
education by adding on the “Conference
On-Demand” package for just $50! See
page 11 for details.

Main Conference: Includes Tuesday
and Wednesday educational sessions,
Bendzinski’s “3-D” Welcome Reception,
Opening Session, General Session, Expo,
Par Plan Fun Night, MTA Banquet and
Acrisure’s Afterglow Reception.

Pre-Conference classes: Includes

that session’s handouts and meal(s).
Additional fees are required; see page 12
for session descriptions. Rates appear on
the registration form on page 10.

Single-day only: Includes that day’s
educational sessions, meals, Opening or
General Session, and Expo.

Guest: Includes admission to
Bendzinski’s “3-D” Welcome Reception,
Opening Session, General Session, Expo,
Par Plan Fun Night, MTA Banquet

and Acrisure’s Afterglow Reception.
Registered guests may also use MTA
shuttle service. Note: Guests cannot attend
any educational sessions or pre-Conference
classes unless vegistered as an attendee.

Special Needs—Attendees with
special dietary or accessibility

needs should notify Kristin at

(517) 321-6467, ext 230 or email
kristin@michigantownships.org at
least two weeks prior to Conference.

Ticket Xchange—Select your seat
for the MTA Banquet at the Ticket
Xchange (sponsored by webuildfun),
located near MTA Registration on
Monday, or in the Governors’ Hall
lobby Tuesday and Wednesday.




Getting to the
Grand Traverse Resort

From Detroit area: Take 1-75 north untl you reach M-72
at Grayling (exit 254). Travel west on M-72 approximately
40 miles through Kalkaska into Acme Township. Turn
right (north) onto U.S. 31 and drive a half-mile. The resort
will be on the east (right) side of the road.

From Lansing area: Take U.S. 127 north, merging onto
1-75. Take exit 254 at Grayling for M-72 west. Travel
west on M-72 approximately 40 miles through Kalkaska
into Acme Township. Turn right (north) onto U.S. 31 and
drive a half-mile. The resort will be on the east (right)
side of the road.

From southwest Michigan: Take 1-94 to U.S. 131.

Travel north to M-72 in Kalkaska. Go west on M-72
approximately 15 miles. Go north on U.S. 31 about a half-
mile. The resort will be on the east (right) side of the road.

From northern Michigan/the Upper Peninsula:

Take I-75 south to the U.S. 31 exit (toward Petoskey/
Charlevoix). Continue to follow U.S. 31 south. The resort
will be on the east (left) side of the road.

Housing Reservations Procedures
Hotel reservations open at 9 a.m. on Tuesday, Jan. 27.

More than 800 rooms have been reserved for attendees at the

Grand Traverse Resort and other area hotels. Each hotel offers
unique amenities, free parking and discounted rates, and many offer
additional perks like free breakfast and free WiFi! To reserve your
hotel room in MTA's Conference room block, you must first register
as a Conference attendee. This allows registrants priority access to
rooms, and prevents filling the most desired hotels with “just in case”
bookings for individuals whao later opt not to attend. Your Conference
registration confirmation contains your personalized housing code
allowing one room per code. IMPORTANT: All registration and housing
confirmations will come from MTA or our housing bureau, Grand
Connection; any third-party emails are fraudulent.

For the fastest service and most up-to-date hotel availability, make
your reservation online at grandconnection.com/mta2026.
Here's how it works:

1) Register for the Conference, beginning Jan. 5, online at
michigantownships.org or send in your Conference registration
form with payment via fax or mail.

2) Look for your confirmation email, which contains your personalized
housing code. (Allow two to three business days after receipt for
processing of faxed or mailed forms.)

3) Beginning Jan. 27 at 9 a.m., visit grandconnection.com/mta2026,
select “Conference Attendee,” then enter your last name and
personalized housing code to reserve your room online. You may
also fax or mail completed forms to the MTA Housing Bureau {online
reservations via the housing bureau are recommended for best
availability). NOTE: Forms received without a housing code will
NOT be processed. Housing forms received before 9 a.m. on
Jan. 27 will not be processed until after 10 a.m. that day. (See
housing reservation form on page 8 for additional instructions.)

More than just the host for MTA’s 2026 Annual Conference,
the Traverse City region has so much to enjoy and experience
in the springtime. Why not extend your stay, and take advantage
of all that this northern Michigan playground has to offer?
Come for the MTA Conference and stay a little while to see
why USA Today called Traverse City one of the “10 Best Small
Towns in America.”

Hotels with- MTA room blocks may extend discounted rates
for Conference attendees who wish to spend a little more time
in the Grand Traverse area. You must contact your hotel directly
to add additional nights to your stay; extended reservations
cannot be made via the MTA Housing Bureau.

Housing Confirmation

The MTA Housing Bureau will provide a confirmation of your hotel
reservation. Those booking via MTA's secure housing website,
grandconnection.com/mta2026, will receive an instant email
confirmation; allow up to two weeks for faxed or mailed reservation
forms. A complete mailing address, phone number and credit card to
guarantee the room are required to process housing requests. Most
hotels allow pre-payment by check; instructions will be provided on your
hotel confirmation. Do NOT send checks to MTA or the housing
bureau; checks must be sent directly to your confirmed hotel.

Housing Changes & Cancellations

All hotel cancellations and changes on or before April 15, 2026, must be
made in writing by mail, fax or email to the MTA Housing Bureau, or visit
grandconnection.com/mta2026 and select the “Change Hotel”

option. Confirmation of your revision(s) will be sent to you within one week.
If you do not receive confirmation, call the MTA Housing Bureau at

(616) 785-6027, ext. 34. After April 15, cancellations or changes should
be made directly with your hotel. Cancellation policies vary; see your
reservation confirmation for details. Late cancellations or early departures
may result in penalties.

IMPORTANT: If you do not show up for the first night of your reservation,
your entire reservation will be cancelled and you will be charged a
cancellation fee in accordance with your assigned hotel’s policy. Please
see your hotel confirmation for details.

REMEMBER: Make your reservations by March 26, 2026, to ensure
availability and discounted rates,

NOTE: A three-night minimum stay is required at the Grand
Traverse Resort & Spa.



where to

Host hotel: Grand Traverse Resort

100 Grand Traverse Village Blvd., Acme Township

'The Grand Traverse Resort offers spectacular service, diverse
accommodations and a warm “up north” atmosphere that will
make you feel right at home. Amenities include: in-room
coffee, five restaurants and lounges, free Wiki, room service,
gallery of shops, business center, indoor pool/hot tub and
water playground, spa and fitness center.

THREE-NIGHT MINIMUM STAY REQUIRED

Cancel by March 27 fo avoid a $25 fee; cancellations made less

than 72 hours prior to arrival may incur additional fees.

Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Parking: Complimentary self-parking; valet parking
available (currently $15/night)

Available room types & rates
(Rates are per night, plus faxes and resort fee)

Hotel or Tower: $171*

Studio condo: $155

One-bedroom condo: $191
Two-bedroom condo: $225
Three-bedroom condo: $265
Four-bedroom condo: $415
Five-bedroom condo: $615

Resort fee is §18.95 per room per night.

Current taxes are 5% local assessment
and 6% state sales tax.

*Additional charge for triple/guad

OEL‘HPH?IW.

For up-to-date hotel availability, visit grandconnection.com/mta2026.

Additional Options

Sleep Inn & Suites, 5520 U.S. 31 North., Traverse City

1.5 miles to Grand Traverse Resort, free shuttle provided

Rate: 8112 (king or 2 queens) or $122 (king suite)

Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: free on-site parking, Wiki and hot breakfast
buffet; in-room coffee; fitness room; indoor pool/whirlpool; and
microwave/fridge in select rooms.

Cancel by April 17 to avoid penalty.

Cherry Tree Inn & Suites, 2345 U.S. 31 North, Traverse City
3.2 miles to Grand Traverse Resort; free shuttle provided

Rates: $122-8152* + $15/night resort fee (king or 2 queens)
Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities Include: free parking, Wil'i and hot breakfast;
in-room coffee; kitchenettes in most rooms; heated indoor pool/
whirlpool; fitness room; 24-hour front desk; and Sweet Shoppe.
“Additional charge for triple/quad occupancy.

Cancel at least 72 hours prior to arrival date to avoid penalty.

Pointes North, 2211 U.S. 31 North, Traverse City

3.4 miles to Grand Traverse Resort; free shuttle provided

Rate: 3139 + 5% service fee (king or 2 queens)

Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: free parking, WiFi and continental breakfast;
mini-fridge/microwave; and in-room coffee.

Cancel by April 17 10 aveid penalty.

Avid Hotel, 1942 U.S. 31 North, Traverse City

3.8 miles to Grand Traverse Resort; free shuttle provided

Rate: $117 (king or 2 queens)

Check-in: 3 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: Just opened in 2024, offers simple, modern
rooms; free on-site parking, WiFi and hot breakfast; 24-hour free
coffee in lobby; 24-hour market; fitness room; heated indoor pool;
and business center.

Cancel at least 24 bours prior to arrival date to avoid penalty.

Make your reservations by March 26, 2026, to ensure availability and discounted rates.

ParkShore Resort, 1401 U.S. 31 North, Traverse City

4.3 miles to Grand Traverse Resort, free shuttle provided

Rate: $92.99-8112.99* + 4% resort fee (king or 2 queens)

Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: free on-site parking, WiFi and continental
breakfast; in-room coffee; mini-fridge; heated indoor pool/whirlpool;
room service available; and on-site rcsmurant/loungc.

Cancel at least 48 hours prior to arrival date to avoid penalty.
*Additional 3.5% fee if using a credit card for payment.

Baywatch Resort, 1529 U.S. 31 North, Traverse City

4.5 miles to Grand Traverse Resort, free shuttle P!‘a-z-'iﬂ'cd

Rate: $98 + 7% resort fee (king or 2 kings)

Check-in: 4 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: free parking, WiFi and breakfast; in-room coftee;
mini-fridge/microwave; fitness center; and business center. Pet-free and
smoke-free, including outdoor areas.

Cancel at feast 72 hours prior to arvival date to avoid penalty. Early
departure fees may also apply.

Hampton Inn, 1000 U.S. 31, Traverse City

4.6 miles to Grand Traverse Resort; free shuttle provided

Rate: $132

Check-in: 3 p.m. Check-out: 11 a.m.

Amenities include: free parking, WiFi and hot breakfast; in-room
coffee; indoor pool and fitness center; and business center.

Cancel at least 48 hours prior to arrival to avoid a penalty.

Note: All rates are for single/double occupancy; additional guests
in the room may incur an extra fee (varies by hotel).

Rates shown are per night, and do not include local/state taxes or resort fees where applicable. Current taxes include
5% local assessment and 6% state sales tax, applicable at all hotels. For additional details on room types available,

visit michigantownships.org/conference (click on “Housing” under “General Information”).




I ——— A ekt T

Guest Information (Please use one form per rosm.)

ARRIVAL DATE DEPARTURE DATE

NAME

TOWNSHIP COUNTY

MAILING ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

DAYTIME PHONE

EMAIL
[0 CHECK HERE IF TAX EXEMPT

Housing Code

To register for housing, you must first register for the Conference and receive a personalized housing
code (enter below). Forms sent without a housing code will NOT be processed. See page 6 for details.

Housing code:

Accommodations

Please indicate hotel name and type of room requested (see page 7 for hotel details):

1st choice hotel:

2nd choice hotel:

3rd choice hotel:

Name(s) of additional guests in room:

Special requests (barrier-free, etc.):

Every effort will be made to accommodate special requests. You will be notified in advance if your request cannot be
accommodated. For suite reservations, contact kristin@michigantownships.org or call (517) 321-6467, ext. 230.

State Sales Tax Exemption
All guests must pay 5% local taxes. To be eligible for state sales tax exemption, you must:
(1) Check the “tax exempt”box in the Guest Information section above.

(2) Complete the Michigan Sales & Use Tax Certificate on page 9, and provide upon check-in. (If
sending payment to the hotel prior to the Conference, include a completed certificate with payment.)

(3) Pay your hotel expenses by township check or township credit card.

Room Guarantee Method

A credit card is required to guarantee your reservation. No charges will be posted to the card until check-in.
See individual hotel policies if you plan to pre-pay by township check or credit card. Note: A charge may be
applied for reservations cancelled without proper notice or for early departures.

(3 MasterCard [ VISA [ Discover (3 American Express () Check here if this is 2 township credic card.

Card Number Expiration Date CSV (3-digit code)

Print Cardholder’s Name Signarture

Payment Details

Guests will be asked to provide a credit card
at check-in for incidentals at most hotels;
some may accept a cash deposit. Contact
your assigned hotel directly for details.

For those pre-paying by township check,
checks must be received at most hotels least
three days prior to your arrival date, but not
before April 2, 2026. Some hotels require
checks 7-14 days prior to arrival; please
see your hotel confirmation for details.
Note: All guest name(s) should be provided
on the stub to ensure payment is applied

to the correct reservation(s), and your tax
exemption form should be included with the
check, if paying with township funds.

Cancellation policies vary by hotel; check
your confirmation details to avoid a penalty.
Early departures may also incur a fee.

If you do not show up for the first night of
your reservation, your entire reservation
will be cancelled and you will be charged
a cancellation fee, which varies by hotel.
Please double check your confirmation to
ensure your arrival and departure dates
are correct.

NOTE: Housing forms received prior to
Jan, 27 at 9 a.m. will NOT be processed
until after 10 a.m. that day.

ALL forms must include a housing code,




Michigan Department of Treasury
3372 (Rev. 02-25)

Michigan Sales and Use Tax Certificate of Exemption

This exemption claim should be completed by the purchaser, provided to the seller, and is not valid unless the information in all four sections
is complete. Do not send a copy to Treasury unless one is requested.

SECTION 1: TYPE OF PURCHASE Check one of the following:

D A. One-Time Purchase D C. Blanket Certificate
Order or Invoice Number: Expiration Date (maximum of four years):

D B. Blanket Certificate. Recurring Business Relationship

The purchaser completing this form hereby claims exemption from tax on the purchase of tangible personal property or services purchased from the
seller named below. This claim is based upon: the purchaser’s proposed use of the property or services; OR the purchaser’s exempt status.

Seller's Name and Address

SECTION 2: ITEMS COVERED BY THIS CERTIFICATE

Check one of the following:
1. D All items purchased.

2 |:| Limited to the following items:

SECTION 3: BASIS FOR EXEMPTION CLAIM

Check one of the following:

1. |:| For Lease. Purchaser will lease the property and elects to pay tax
based on rental receipts. Enter sales tax license or use tax registration number:

2 ‘:! For Resale at Retail. Enter Sales Tax License Number:

3. D Direct Pay - Authorized to pay use tax on qualified transactions directly to Michigan Treasury under account number:

The following exemptions DO NOT require the purchaser to provide a number:
4. |:| Agricultural Production. Enter percentage: %

5. |:| Government Entity (U.S. or its instrumentalities, State of Michigan or its political subdivisions), Nenprofit School, Nonprofit Hospital,
Church or House of Religious Worship (circle type of organization)

6. D Contractor (provide Michigan Sales and Use Tax Contractor Eligibility Statement (Form 3520)).

7. D For Resale at Wholesale.

8. |:| Industrial Processing. Enter percentage: %

9. |:| Nonprofit Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(19) Exempt Organization.

10'|:| Nonprofit Organization with an authorized letter issued by Michigan Department of Treasury prior to July 17, 1998 (sales tax) or
June 13, 1994 (use tax).

11 D Rolling Stock purchased by an Interstate Motor Carrier.
12] | other (explain):

SECTION 4: CERTIFICATION

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information on this certificate is true, that | have consulted the statutes, administrative rules and other
sources of law applicable to my exemption, and that | have exercised reasonable care in assuring that my claim of exemption is valid under Michigan
Jaw. In the event this claim is disallowed, | accept full responsibility for the payment of tax, penalty and any accrued interest, including, if necessary,
reimbursement to the vendor for tax and accrued interest.

Business Name Type of Business (see codes on page 2)
Business Address City, State, ZIP Code

Business Telephone Number (include area code) Name (Print or Type)

Signature Title Date Signed

9




conference registration forr

Save time! Register online at

. . michigantownships.or
Re 1Stl’a nt lnfDI’m atlon (Please photocopy this form to register additional attendees.) .
photocopy this f g

NAME NICKNAME FOR BADGE
TITLE TOWNSHIP COUNTY
EMAIL DAYTIME PHONE

SPECIAL NEEDS (DIETARY, ACCESSIBILITY, OTHER)

Early-bird rate Regular rate Late rate Subtotal

Registration Options {by March 23) (March 24-April6) (after April 6)

Main Conference—Attendee (Tuesday, April 21-Thursday, April 23) &
; A _ 240
Registrants can add Conference On-Demand for just $50! See “Additional Options” below. $400 3425 $475

Conference On-Demand only $150 $150 $150

Access to vecordings of 10 educational sessions and three main-stage events.

Pre-Conference sessions (Monday, April 20)
Select session:

(J Assessor’s Renewal (8:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.) $100 $125 $150
0 Defining Your Township’s Land Use Future (8:30 2.m. to 4:30 p.m.) $125 $150 8175
(J Understanding Assessing Basics (8:30 am. to 5 p.m.) $125 $150 8175
(3 Mapping the Money (9 am.to 4 p.m.) $125 $150 $175
Single-day only

0 Tuesday, April 21 only 0 Wednesday, April 22 only $215 $240 $290

(Does NOT include banquet ticket)

Legal Institute for Township Attorneys (Monday, April 20, 9:30 a.m. to 4:15 p.m.) §246 $271 $321
Guest registration (April 20-23; includes banquet ticket) $92 $92 4112

Guest name:

Additional Options

Extra banquet ticket

(ticket included with main Conference & vegistered guests ONLY) ¥75 $76 $96
C{mfercncc Oﬂ—DCIT?ﬂﬂd add-on (fot registered C.‘mfcrencc attendees only) $50 $50 $50
Access to 13 recorded sessions! See page 11 for more details.

Rates shown are for member registrations made online, or postmarked, faxed or emailed, by deadline. Non-

members, contact MTA for rates. PLEASE NOTE: Guests m? NOT attend any educational sessions unless

registered as an attendee. See page 5 for registration rate descriptions.

Note: It is the position of MTA Legal Counsel that only elected and appointed township officials and personnel

registration and fees can be paid for with township funds. Township checks/credit cards CANNOT be used to TOTAL:

pay guest fees.

Payment Information

O Check enclosed; check # OR [ Credit card (MasterCard or VISA) [ Tivoice township (MTA members ONLY)
{Make checks payable to MTA.)

Card Number Expiration Date CSV (3-digit code)

Print Card Holder’s Name Signature

Send completed forms to MTA, P.0. Box 80078, Lansing, Ml 48908, email rebecca@michigantownships.org, or fax to (517) 321-8908.
Register online (starting Jan. 5) at michigantownships.org. Need registration assistance? Contact (517) 321-6467, ext. 226. 10




conference on-demand

Can't spare the time or make the date? Prefer the convenience of
online learning from your home or office? You can still get the inspiration
and key education with our Conference On-Demand package! We're recording
the most popular portions of our Conference, which will be available following
the event, so you can watch and learn at your convenience. This includes
recorded access to 10 educational sessions (plus digital handouts!) and the
three main-stage events to watch on-demand for one year after purchase
(recordings will be available in May). Please note that sessions will not be
live-streamed. Turn to page 10 to register today and we'll email you all the
details on availability and how to access the recordings.

This valuable package also allows in-person attendees to get even more
education! If you're planning to attend but already know you can't possibly
catch every session that interests you, you can purchase the Conference
On-Demand add-on for just $50.

From the Main Stage (see pages 34 for descriptions; look for the )
Opening Session, General Session and Annual Meeting

Key Breakout Sessions (see pages 13-18 for descriptions; look for the “5)
We're recording 10 sessions covering timely township topics, so you'll get the
important education and information that you need, when it fits your schedule.

Sessions* include:

» Building a Better Community Now

¢ Al: Helpful or Headache?

* FOIA in the Digital Age

» [t's Not IF You'll be Hacked, It's When

* Mind the Gaps: Where Audits End
and Board Oversight Begins

» The Power of Partnership:
Driving Local Growth
» Situational Awareness: Recognizing
Dangerous Behavior
* The Missing Pieces: Completing
Your State Reporting Requirements
* Zoning Strategies for
Affordable Housing

* Principles of Plain-Language

Documents
SITIG

Questions about Conference?

Call M'TA at (517) 321-6467 and use the extensions listed below

or email:

Registration information/changes

Rebecca Popoff........cccooceiee. Ext. 226 or rebecca@michigantownships.org

*Subject to change.

Session m‘ar{l’iug assistance

provided by

Housing, special needs & volunteers
Kristin Kratky ... .. Ext. 230 or knsun@mmh.tgantomshps org
For questions related 1o batel resewrmam, call (616) 785-6027, ext. 34.

Educational sessions
Shelley Cardenas .......coueuenns Ext. 251 or shelley@michigantownships.org

Expo & sponsorship

Ashley Maher.........cc.cceeuuer. Ext. 254 or ashley@michigantownships.org

Parade of Flags
Jennitiedleriia v .. Ext. 229 or jenn@michigantownships.org

Conference On-Demand & Conference app (upp sponsored by WM)
Dawson Bishop ......c..ccneuine. Ext. 241 or dawson@michigantownships.org

The Conference On-Demand
package also includes:

Discounts on MTA publications—
Browse the nearly two dozen
publications geared exclusively
to township government in the
online MTA Store, and save up
15% on MTA books when you
order before July 31!

MTA Expo info—Receive a listing
(including contact information)
of MTA Expo vendors who

can offer tools and services to
streamline programs, systems and
services within your community.
From attorneys to engineering
firms, software companies to
environmental services, these
vendors are available to help
yOll diRL‘{)\’t‘r \V'd}".‘i o run y(_)Ul'
township more efficiently.

Stay connected during the
Conference, with complimentary

WiFi, sponsored by e

Volunteers
needed!

Would you like to get more involved in
the 2026 MTA Annual Educational
Conference, while also providing a
service to your colleagues? MTA is
seeking township officials to serve as

sergeant-at-arms (SAA), ambassadors
and other roles during the Conference.

For more information or to volunteer,
visit michigantownships.org/
conference and click on the
“Volunteer” link. Details will be sent to
interested individuals in February,




pre-conference classes

ssssscmssssssasaasa Gsssssssssssscsssanssas

P R R R R R R R aas

Separate registration fees apply. Register for pre-Conference sessions using the registration form on
page 10. Room locations and event details will be provided in a “Know Before You Go” email sent prior

to the event.

GssesessssseRsscsNEsREssaneRReS R R R R R R R R R Y D R R )

Monday, April 20

Excellence in Governance

MTA's Township Gavernance
Academy (TGA) goes
beyond board meetings and
budgets, enhancing your
leadership skills and motivating you to
take on the challenges and opportunities
unique to those serving as township
public servants. Regardless of your
position with the township or amount

of experience, the Academy will move
you to a higher level of performance and
make your service to your community
more effective—and more rewarding.
You don't have to be enrolled in TGA

to attend the pre-Conference class
(described below). |f you decide to enroll
within six months after this class, credit
will be applied retroactively.

8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Defining Your Township's .

Land Use Future L
F-102—6 credits; includes

continental breakfast and lunch

What do you value in your
community? What threatens those
qualities you value and how can you
protect it? In this session, attendecs
will learn about issues that must be
confronted if your township’s planning
efforts are to be successful. Review
the role that the township board and
your community play, and discover
strategies for making effective land
use decisions that will benefit your
community well into the future, You'll
discover how to balance property
rights with public interest, and get a
better understanding of when, why
and how your master plan should be
reevaluated. Examine the purpose,
process and legal requirements of
your township’s master plan, and walk
away with insights into a broad range
of day-to-day and emerging land use
issues.

Speakers: Catherine Kaufman,

Seth Koches and Michael Bila,

MTA Legal Counsel, Bauckham,
Thall, Seeber, Kaufman & Koches, PC

8:30 a.m. t0o 12:30 p.m.

Assessors Renewal:

Leadership by Design

Includes continental breakfast

Approved by the State Tax Commission (STC)
for four hours of assessors elective credit
Just as the Mackinac Bridge rose
from vision, planning and precise
engineering, effective assessment
administration is built on strong
leadership and intentional design.
Using the Mighty Mac as a guiding
metaphor, this course ties timeless
leadership principles with real-world
responsibilities to help you span
challenges, connect communities and
create a solid structure that will endure.
Explore how to rely on your “support
cables™—advisors, peers and partners—
to steady your office through changing
times while staying within legal

and ethical boundaries. And like

the bridge’s rigorous maintenance
program, you'll learn preventative
practices to keep your assessment
operations strong and resilient.
Speaker: Shila Kiander, Michigan
Advanced Assessing Officer, Director,
Mecosta County Equalization

8:30 a.m.to 5 p.m.

Understanding Assessing Basics
Includes continental breakfast and lunch
Satisfies STC training requirement for all
uncertified assessing support staff
This class ensures your assessing
team meets the biennial training
requirement for all noncertified staff
(those who engage in assessment roll
development, field work or provide
assessment roll information to the
public) and prepares your township
to pass the state’s assessment roll
audit. Get an in-depth review of
assessing fundamentals and enhance
your understanding of the functions
of the assessing office to ensure your
township’s assessing process runs
smoothly. Explore valuation concepts,
taxable and assessed value, board of
review, equalization and more.
Speakers: Will Gast, Education
Coordinator, Property Services
Division, Michigan Department

of Treasury; and Jocelyn Isenberg,
STC Executive Director

9a.m.to4 p.m.

Mapping the Money: Strengthening
and Streamlining Financial Oversight ®~
Includes continental breakfast and lunch
Learn practical strategics for
strengthening internal controls,
spotting inefficiencies and uncovering
opportunities for improvement.

We'll start with the fundamentals of
process mapping—a structured, visual
technique that helps you clearly see
how your financial operations actually
flow. This allows you to identify every
step and decision point, and quickly
recognize potential risks, control gaps
and areas ripe for streamlining. It’s

an eye-opening tool every township
should have in its toolbox. We'll

walk through real-world scenarios

and practical examples showing how
townships are using this process to
improve accuracy, accountability and
efficiency. In the afternoon, apply what
you've learned to your own township
processes. You'll leave with practical
tools, clear next steps and a customized
process map—ready to share with staff
and board members alike.

Speakers: Heather Farmer, CGFM,
Senior Manager; Rod Taylor, Senior
Governmental Consultant; and
Bethany Verble, CPA, CFE, CBPA,
Senior Manager, Maner Costerisan, PC

9:30 a.m. to 4:15 p.m.

Legal Institute for Township Attorneys
Includes continental breakfast and lunch
Connect with fellow municipal
attorneys from across the state to
discuss changes, updates and other
trends affecting township government.
MTA’s annual Legal Institute is the
premier educational event for attorneys
who serve Michigan's townships. Your
attendance keeps you informed on legal
news and changes that impact your
local government clients. Register on
page 10; detailed registration materials
will be mailed in January and available
at michigantownships.org.

Moderator: Rob Thall, MTA Legal
Counsel, Bauckham, Thall, Seeber,
Kaufman & Koches, PC




educational sessions

Our educational sessions are designed for township elected and appointed officials and your entire township
team, from communities of all sizes, to enhance your knowledge, skills and effectiveness as a leader, regardless
of your level of experience. Topics address statutory duties, and a variety of concepts, trends and current issues
in township government. Sessions that are part of the Conference On-Demand package are denoted with a “+

(session recording assistance provided by Shumaker Technology Group). Sessions with a

in MTA’s Red Book Ready program.

Schedule is subject to change. Consult your program on-site for the final schedule.

Tuesday, Aprll 21
ﬁn\

Busmess Solutlon Sessmns
11:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. %ﬁ
These sessions, presented by

MTA Allied Service Providers, pra-vin’e
information about various aspects of products
mm’ services zwm[able fo assist fafwm/npf

- A
to cybersecurity, payroll, am

mortgages and more, ACRISURE
Acrisure has the expertise, experience

and advanced technology to help you

find the right solutions to conquer what’s
next. Learn available solutions for all your
township’s business needs.

Speakers: Megan West, Client Advisor,
Public Entity Practice Group, and

Jack Schmitz, Client Advisor, Employee
Benefits & TPA Sales, Acrisure

Total Cllent So!utmns
From all forms of insurance

Powering Michigan's Future:
Approaching Data Center Growth

Learn about Michigan's  gemsumers Enerpy
energy future, the impact of

data centers and load growth, and
the investments shaping a more resilient
grid. Gain insights on how Consumers
Energy is preparing to power continued
growth, the emerging landscape of data
centers and Al—and what it means for
energy demand, strategic investments

to modernize the grid and enhance
reliability, and practical ways your
township and its residents can reduce
costs and meet energy-savings goals.
Speaker: Lauren Snyder, Senior Vice
President and Chief Customer &
Growth Officer, Consumers Energy

What Would Your Board Do?
Interactive Township Case Studies
In this session, you'll
step into the role of a
township board and
run a fictional township through a
year’s worth of real-world decisions.

fum‘ on s

13

Municipal attorneys will guide you
through commonly faced case studies—
controversial rezoning requests, heated
public comment, sensitive employee
issues and broad Freedom of Information
Act requests. You'll vote on what your
board would do, see how your choices
stack up against other officials, and then
find out how those decisions line up with
Michigan law and best practices. Leave
with concrete ideas and strategies you can
bring back to your next meeting.
Speakers: Municipal attorneys from
Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC

Does the Township Need to Act? Hot Legal
Topics Facing Townships in 2026

Gain a practical FOSTERSWIFT
perspective on some ! '
of the hottest topics facing townships,
including wind and solar energy, the

latest on zoning, land use and other issues
that may arise. While anyone may attend
this session, snacks are provided to the first
100 who RSVP to jlewvoy@fosterswift.com.
Speaker: Michael Homier, Shareholder,
Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith, PC

Communicating Your Holistic
Retirement Package

Explore how employers 6 \‘IF KS
can design and e e
promote comprehensive

retirement benefits to attract, retain and
support employees throughout their
careers. Learn how to benchmark township
offerings, communicate value effectively,
and leverage tools like total compensation
statements and pre-boarding practices.
Speatkers: Representatives from Municipal
Employees’ Retirement System of
Michigan

Inspect Your Playground Like a Pro'
Everything you need to know .
'\1[ E’ |
lllll ‘

to keep your playground safe.

Gain instruction on performing
proper playground maintenance and
inspections, specific do’s and don'ts on

how inspections should be conducted,

! fulfill requirements

what to look for and how not to make
bad maintenance decisions.

Speaker: Lori Burton, Senior Risk
Control Field Representative, Michigan
Township Participating Plan

Data In or Data Out?

Data centers are the new Mika
novel land use popping up
throughout the Midwest, including in
Michigan. Is your community ready for
them? And what are the considerations
involved with evaluating this land

use? Learn about the regulations your
township should consider adopting to
address this new wave of development.

Speaker: Attorney from Mika Meyers

Concurrent Educatlunal Sessmns
1 to 2 15 p m.

Beyond Mlnutes and the Money

This session is designed to help township
clerks and treasurers navigate today’s
trends and empower you with practical
tools and insights to lead effectively in
today’s changing township environment.
We'll review key governance and
compliance issues, share best practices
and explore leadership trends that go
beyond daily tasks to focus on the bigger
picture of township success.

Speakers: Judy Bigney, Liaison, and Shelly
Schneider, Associate, MTA Member

Information Services Department

Crystal Ball Conversations:

Aligning Dollars with Dreams

Peer into the future of your township!
Are your spending decisions shaping the
community you—and your residents—
truly want? Get a crystal ball view of
your township’s priorities and rethink
where your resources are going so you
can spend smarter. You'll walk away
with fresh insights, a clearer vision and a
more intentional approach to building a
community people are proud to call home.
Speaker: Cindy Dodge, Owner, LOR
Consulting

II Meyers



Hot Issues for Township Fire Departments
Providing emergency and fire protection
services for your community may be one of
the more complicated (and critical) services
your township provides. This session

brings clarity to the challenges that come
with protecting your township and your
firefighters. Gain insights into the latest
training requirements and certifications,
and explore strategies for prioritizing
physical and mental health. You'll also learn
methods for building and maintaining a
strong team of dedicated firefighters.
Speaker: State Fire Marshal Thomas
Hughes, Bureau of Fire Services,
Michigan Department of Licensing and
Regulatory Affairs

Insights from Inside the Capitol

Join MTA’s Government Relations team
for a timely and engaging update on
what'’s ahead in 2026—from the governor’s
agenda and legislative leadership to MTAs
top priorities—as well as an inside view

of the political landscape. Explore the
[atest conversations at the Capitol on
critical issues affecting your township,
including property tax reform, revenue
sharing, economic development, election
and more. Gain insight into emerging
challenges, how the 2026 election year will
shape legislative outcomes, and what these
developments mean for your community
and residents. You'll also learn how your
voice and experiences can help influence
policy decisions impacting townships
across the state,

Speakers: MTA Government Relations
Staff

It’s Not IF You'll be Hacked, It's When "
Cybersecurity isn't just an I'T issue, it’s

a leadership challenge. In today’s world,
bad actors don't need hacking expertise,
they can wreak havoc with basic tools,
bad intent and a willingness to commit
a crime. Your township needs more than
firewalls—you need a plan. Learn how

a little planning goes a long way and
walk away with insights to guide your
community through the chaos with
composure and confidence.

Speatker: Josh Cook, Partner, Data Privacy
and Security Practice Group, Prince Lobel

Mind the Gaps: Where Audits End
and Board Oversight Begins

Fraud prevention starts at the top, and

your township board plays a pivotal role

in setting the tone. While audits are
important, they don’t catch every risk. We'll
break down the board’s responsibilities,

where audits help (and don't), and

key policy best practices to strengthen
internal controls. Leave with actionable
steps to enhance oversight, recognize red

flags and foster a culture of accountability.

Speakers: Tyler Baker, CPA, Senior
Manager, and Bethany Verble, CPA,
CFE, CBPA, Senior Manager, Maner
Costerisan, PC

Powering Forward: A Guide to

Renewable Energy Projects

Explore the latest developments in
renewable energy, including how Public
Act 233 of 2023 continues to reshape
the siting of large projects. MTA Legal
Counsel will break down MTA’s sample
workable ordinances, providing real-
world examples and practical advice for
what works and what to watch for as you
regulate in your community.

Speatkers: Rob Thall and Seth Koches,
MTA Legal Counsel, Bauckham, Thall,
Seeber, Kaufman & Koches, PC

Structural Integrity: Best Practices il

in Assessment Administration

A well-run assessing department is

the backbone of fair, efficient local
government. Learn how to streamline
processes that ensure accuracy and
transparency in your township’s property
assessments. From policies and procedures
to communications and deadlines, we’ll
review practical concepts for strengthening
your township’s assessing team.

Speaker: Shila Kiander, MAAQ, Director,

Mecosta County Equalization

The Perfectly Imperfect Leader
Leadership is messy, challenging and
often feels like you're making it up as you
go. The pressure to have all the answers
and appear flawless is exhausting—and
impossible. Perfection doesn't inspire
people, authenticity does. Learn how to
embrace your imperfections and expand
your influence and confidence. Together,
we'll explore how authenticity beats
perfection and help you turn curiosity into
courage to expand your impact.

Speaker: Shaina Lane, PCC, CEC,
CPCC, Speaker, Author, Coach

The Policy Blueprint for

Reducing Township Risk

Clear policies and procedures are

the backbone of safe operations and
regulatory compliance. They strengthen
decision-making, reduce risk and support
effective emergency response. We'll

use practical, real-world examples from
the places where risk likes to hide—

special events, emergency services and
general operations—to help you develop
guidelines that work. Walk away with
tools to protect your township from
financial loss, reputational harm and
potential legal headaches.

Speaker: Patrick Nelson, Risk Control
Operations Lead, Michigan Township
Participating Plan

Concurrent educational sessions
2:45t04 p.m.

BS&A Payroll Efficiencies

Managing payroll in a municipal setting
can be complex, but BS&A’s payroll
module makes the process more accurate
and efficient. Discover key efficiencies
including automated time sheet imports,
direct general ledger posting, built-in tax
filing and streamlined benefit tracking.
You'll learn how to reduce duplicate
entries, minimize manual calculations
and improve compliance while still
maintaining detailed audit trails and
reporting for your township needs.
Speakers: Angie Ginebaugh, Associate,
Maner Costerisan, PC; and a
representative from Human Resource
Management Services

Building Your Bench:

Bringing New People into the Game
Struggling to bring new people—or

any young faces or voices—into your
township programs? You're in good
company. Many townships wrestle with
getting fresh energy onto their township
team. Join us for a few practical ideas that
could spark involvement and open the
door to the next generation. You'll even
hear from a fresh face about what pulled
her in—and what your township can do
to make getting involved irresistible.
Speakers: Michacel Selden, MTA Director
of Member Information Services; and
Rachel Crowther, Trustee, Courtland

Township (Kent Co.)

Is Your Township #NSFW? Employment
Law Issues in the Social Media Age
Facebook and TikTok and OnlyFans—
oh my! Online platforms like these are
increasingly being used by employees
to share content, express opinions and
even earn extra income, both on and off
duty. Get up-to-speed on the latest issues
facing municipal employers and what you
can do to keep your policies current and
your township protected.
Speaker: Heather Sumner, Attorney, Rosati,
Schultz, Joppich & Amtsbuechler, PC

14




Power Plays: PA 233 Lessons from the Field
Public Act 233 of 2023 has reshaped
how townships plan and permit utility-
scale renewable energy projects. Don't
miss this discussion weighing the pros
and cons of different pathways. From
permitting options to project proposals
and technologies, we'll review what works
and what doesn't. You'll learn practical
lessons to help your township choose the
best path for its renewable encrgy future.
Panelists: Tom Hammond, Trustee and
Planning Commission Liaison, Saline
Township (Washtenaw Co.); Catherine
Kaufman, MTA Legal Counsel,
Bauckham, T'hall, Seeber, Kaufman &
Koches, PC; Madeleine Krol, Clean
Energy Land Use Specialist, University
of Michigan Center for EmPowering
Communities; and John Lazet, Supervisor,

Vevay Township (Ingham Co.)

Protecting Inland Lakes and

Natural Shorelines

Dive into the tools that keep Michigan’s
inland lakes healthy and wade through
key regulations, protection strategies

and best practices for local officials. This
session highlights essential approaches for
watershed management, planning, zoning
and financing to ensure clean, vibrant
lakes—now and for generations to come.
Speakers: Jo Latimore, PhD, Director, MSU
Extension Center for Lakes and Streams,
Senior Academic Specialist, Aquatic
Ecology and Outreach, Department of
Fisheries and Wildlife, Michigan State
University; and Mary Reilly, AICP,
Government and Community Vitality
Educator, MSU Extension

QuickBooks Hacks & High-Fives

Ready to level up your QuickBooks
game? Don't miss this lively panel of
seasoned super-users as they spill their
favorite shorteuts, time-savers and “why
didn't I know that?!” tricks. This upbeat,
collaborative session invites QuickBooks
users of all levels to swap tips, share laughs
and discover smarter ways to handle
township finances. Come for the hacks—
stay for the helpful (and fun) conversation!
Moderator: Cindy Dodge, Owner, LOR
Consulting

Situational Awareness: “*

Recognizing Dangerous Behavior

In an era of evolving threats, staying alert
isn't optional, it’s essential. This practical,
eye-opening session will sharpen your
ability to read your surroundings and

15

recognize concerning behaviors before
they escalate. Explore environmental risks
in township fieldwork—such as walking
on or through private property—as well
as at community events like farmers
markets and festivals. We'll also offer
insights into potential threats in and
around your township hall.

Speaker: Mike Wierenga, Co-founder,
Two The Rescue, LLC

The Leadership Ripple:

Small Stones, Big Waves

In municipal leadership, it’s often the
quiet, consistent actions—not just the
major decisions—that create the greatest
impact. Explore how everyday behaviors
of local leaders shape culture, trust and
community well-being. Through real-
world examples and practical takeaways,
The Leadership Ripple invites municipal
leaders to recognize their unique power
to influence lasting change—one small,
intentional act at a time.

Speaker: Marilynn Semonick, Chief
Exploration Officer, The Success Studio

The Power of Partnership: = '
Driving Local Growth :

Learn how township officials can use
collaborative tools to create vibrant
economic corridors. This session will
explore practical tools like downtown
development authorities and tax
increment financing, tackle common
cooperation hurdles, and provide you
with strategies to foster growth while
maintaining your local identity.
Speakers: Seth Koches and Rob Thall,
MTA Legal Counsel, Bauckham, Thall,
Seeber, Kaufman & Koches, PC

Wait, Where Does It Say That?

Laws, Rules and Online Resources

Al can only get you so far, but Michigan
townships are truly unique, and the
information you need on what your
township may and must do is based in
Michigan and federal laws and rules.

In a real-life “pathway to the future,”

the old wall of law books has been
replaced by online resources to help
townships understand the laws and state
agency rules that provide and govern
township authority, and to help you
better understand your specific township’s
finances and operations. This informative
session will tour a variety of state, federal
and other helpful websites and online tools.
Speaker: Catherine Mullhaupt, MTA
Staff Attorney

Wednesday, April 22
Cohcurrent educational séssions |
10:30 to 11:45 a.m.

Budget Like a Pro: Practical Tips and Tools ,
Budgeting isn't just about balancing )
numbers—it’s about aligning resources,

priorities and transparency to serve

your community. This session will

walk through township budgeting
requirements and best practices, then
introduce some budgeting software

that will simplify the process, improve
accuracy and enhance decision-making.
Attendees will leave with both a roadmap
for effective budgeting and a hands-on
look at technology that makes it casier.
Speakers: Rod Taylor, Senior Governmental
Consultant, Maner Costerisan, PC; and
Nick Cousino, Accounting Technician,
Delhi Charter Township (Ingham Co.)

Building a Better Community Now
‘What you envision

for your township’s
future won't happen by
accident, it’s built step
by step and decision by
decision. Building on
the concepts outlined in
his Conference keynote,
Greg Bennick explores how leading
with consistency brings authenticity

to your work and momenturn to your
goals. He'll show you how to keep your
eye on mission critical and resist the
allure of distraction. Come ready to be
inspired, laugh a little and leave with a
few new tricks to keep juggling all your
township’s priorities in the air and your
future goals firmly within reach.
Speaker: 2026 M'TA Conference
Keynoter Greg Bennick

Effective & Efficient Code Enforcement
Townships can enforce ordinances
through violation letters, notices and
citations. Regardless of the method, code
enforcement can become costly and time
consuming. Looking for tips on making
code enforcement less demanding on your
time and budget? Don't miss this review
on how to initiate enforcement cases, the
evidence needed to prosecute the violation
and the role an ordinance enforcement
officer can play in the process.

Speakers: Jacob Witte and David
Szymanski, Attorneys, Fahey Schultz
Burzych Rhodes PLC; and Doug
Kuhlman, Zoning Administrator &

Code Compliance Officer



Fields of Opportunity:

Agritourism & the Right to Farm Act
As agritourism grows, townships are
seeing increased demand for local flavors
and unique on-farm experiences. This
session will provide an in-depth look
at the Right to Farm Act and how it
governs farm events, farmers markets,
wedding barns and more. We will

also break down important new legal
developments affecting townships.
Speakers: Catherine Kaufman and
Michael Bila, MTA Legal Counsel,
Bauckham, Thall, Seeber, Kaufman &
Koches, PC

Firehouse Rules: Employment Law

for Paid On-Call Firefighters

Many townships utilize paid on-call
firefighters to manage fire suppression
in a cost-effective manner while opening
opportunity for valuable service to the
community. Paid on-call firefighters
create a unique set of challenges in
employment law, including questions
about whether they are volunteers or
employees, how and when to pay them,
and the application of the Earned Sick
Time Act. Join us as we discuss the ins
and outs of working with paid on-call
firefighters.

Speakers: Chad Karsten and Thomas
Forgione, Attorneys, Fahey Schultz
Burzych Rhodes PLC

FOIA in the Digital Age =" M

The Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) has gone high-tech—and so
have the questions that come with it.
This refresher breaks down how the
FOTA has been amended and how court
decisions provide guidance to navigate
today’s digital FOIA landscape. Explore
electronic records from the impact of
electronic requests to secure ways to share
digital records, including what retention
and fee calculations look like in a world
of inboxes and cloud folders. Plus, pick
up practical tips for handling those
repeated or supersized FOIA requests.
Speaker: Kathryn Zoller Stegink,
Attorney, Mika Meyers

Legal Lessons Learned the Hard Way
Every township makes mistakes—but
some are more costly than others, leading
to stressed officials, angry residents

and tense meetings. Review common
municipal missteps and misunderstood
rules, and get practical tips for staying

vigilant and turning down the heat when
tensions run high during meetings. Walk
away better prepared to prevent small
issues from becoming big problems.
Speaker: Seth Koches, MTA Legal
Counsel, Bauckham, Thall, Seeber,
Kaufman & Koches, PC

Retrofitting Strategies to

Build Your Tax Base

No matter where your community is

on the spectrum of age of development,
there is more opportunity than you might
think to encourage investment that can
increase your community’s quality of
life, housing opportunity and tax base.
Townships throughout Michigan are
creating strategies to retrofit areas where
development has already occurred to
preserve the rural spaces that residents
value and optimize investments in
infrastructure. We'll examine the

efforts of Plainfield Charter and Ada
Townships (Kent Co.) and Oshtemo
Charter Township (Kalamazoo Co.)

to strategically guide growth in a way
that builds value and supports township
services, reduces sprawl and provides for
the lifecycle needs of residents.

Speaker: Suzanne Schulz, FAICP, Practice

Leader, Progressive Companies

Sharing the Pipes: A Neighborly Look '
at Regional Infrastructure

Think of regional infrastructure as a big
neighborhood project—everyone wants
clean water, reliable sewer service and
room to grow, but the real magic happens
when communities decide how to share.
Learn how communities in northwest
lower Michigan are teaming up across
boundaries. We'll explore the range

of Michigan Act 425 Agreements for
infrastructure expansion, analyze patterns
within opportunity zones and discuss the
impact for economic development.
Speakers: Robert Carson, AICP, Regional
Director of Community Development,
and Zach Vega, AICP, Community
Planner, Networks Northwest
Concurrent educational sessions

1: 15 to 2: 30 p.m.

Access Granted What You Need to Know
about New ADA Website Requirements
The deadline is approaching to
implement new rules on making your
website compliant with the Americans

with Disabilities Act (ADA). A

professional website developer and MTA
Legal Counsel break down what it means
to make a website “accessible” and just
how costly it can be to ignore the new
rules. Learn best practices and simple,
actionable steps to ensurc compliance by
the 2026-2027 deadlines.

Speakers: Michael Bila, Attorney,
Bauckham, Thall, Seeber, Kaufman

& Koches, PC; and Kyle Shumaker,
President, Shumaker Technology Group

Behind Closed Doors: What Your Board
Needs to Know About the Evolving OMA
Closed sessions can be one of the most
confusing—and scrutinized—parts of the
Open Meetings Act (OMA). Don't miss
this practical overview of the act, with a
focus on when—and how—a public body
may properly enter closed session. We'll
walk through the most common closed-
session scenarios, frcquent compliance
pitfalls and real-world examples that can
trigger public criticism or legal challenge.
Walk away with conerete guidance to
conduct meetings confidently, protect
attorney-client communications and
maintain public trust.

Speaker: Alexandra Page, Attorney, Rosati,
Schultz, Joppich & Amtsbuechler, PC

Elections Update '

Step into the latest election landscape
with a clear, concise briefing from the
state Bureau of Elections. This annual
session cuts through the noise to deliver
what'’s new, what’s changing and what
you need to know right now. Get expert
guidance, practical insights and answers
to your most pressing questions. Walk
away informed, confident and ready for
the year ahead.

Speaker: Kristi Dougan, Training and
Elections Assistance Section Manager,
Michigan Bureau of Elections, Michigan
Department of State

Holding the Tension When We Disagree
Disagreements are inevitable, it’s how we
handle them that make the difference.
Explore practical strategies for keeping
discussion on track when opinions clash.
Learn techniques for staying calm and
communicating clearly when tensions
run high. Walk away with tools to turn
conflict into collaboration.

Speaker: Susan Radwan, Owner, Leading
Edge Mentoring

16




Millages: Understanding How Property
Taxes Fund Your Township

Townships are primarily funded by
property taxes, including general law
voted or allocated operating millage

or charter township millage, as well

as extra-voted millages for lawful
township purposes. Whether you are in
a large or small general law or charter
township, you need to understand

how your property taxes work—from
how to use property taxes along with
other lawful options for funding
township programs and services. A/
township board members are involved
in making strategic choices for funding the
township’s budget; join us for a discussion
of the factors you need to consider.
Speaker: Catherine Mullhaupt, MTA
Staff Attorney

The Missing Pieces: Completing =

Your State Reporting Requirements

Get a comprehensive overview of the
additional state reporting requirements
that must be completed alongside your
township’s annual financial statements,
including the essential F-65 report. You'll
learn about each required state report,
their purposes, deadlines, and how to
properly prepare and submit them to
ensure compliance with the state.
Speakers: Heather Farmer, CGFM, Senior
Manager, and Adam Frost, Manager,
Maner Costerisan, PC

Updating and Maintaining Your Township's
Water and Sewer Infrastructure

This informative session combines the
financial expertise of both municipal
advisors and bond counsel. We'll begin
by demonstrating how utility rate studies
can offer insights into your township’s
water and wastewater improvement costs
and provide tips for rate management
and capital spending, including the
impact of Michigan’s Lead and Copper
Rule. A discussion on options for
financing lead service line replacement
and infrastructure improvements,
including USDA Rural Development
and the State Revolving Fund, rounds
out the session.

Speakers: Steven Mann, Attorney,

Miller Canfield; and Andy Campbell,
CPA, Municipal Financial Advisor,
Bendzinski & Co.

17

Wage and Hour Basics:

Getting Pay Right, Every Time

Although most townships process payroll
“the way it’s always been done,” it may
not be right! Learn when you must pay
employees (including paid on-call staff!),
what the basic requirements of minimum
wage and overtime calculations are,
when compensatory or flex time can be
utilized (safely!) and much more from
employment law experts.

Speakers: Helen “Lizzie” Mills and Kayla
Seger, Attorneys, Fahey Schultz Burzych
Rhodes PL.C

What Changes Are Proposed

for the MTA Policy Platform

With input from fellow township
members across the state, learn about
the proposed 2026 Policy Platform from
a panel of MTA directors who serve on
the MTA Legislative Policy Platform
Committee. Committee chairs will
discuss the proposed changes and receive
feedback from members attending.

This session will allow you to learn the
rationale behind the proposed changes as
well as get questions addressed prior to
the Annual Meeting, where the proposed
policy platform will be formally adopted.
Speakers: Members of the MTA Board
of Directors and MTA Government
Relations Staff

Zoning Strategies for Affordable Housing ==

Discover strategies for expanding your
township’s housing options without
sacrificing local character. We'll review
practical zoning approaches that

align with your township’s size and
infrastructure, and offer insights into
crafting ordinances that encourage
housing diversity and support
affordability while thoughtfully
addressing common concerns. We'll
explore proven approaches—such

as accessory dwelling units, lot-size
flexibility and mixed-use districts—along
with solutions like brownficld housing
amendments, community land trusts and
land banks.

Speaker: Wayne Beyea, JD, AICP,

and Trent Cunningham, Attorneys,
Fahey Schultz Burzych Rhodes PLC

3to 4:15 p.m.
Al: Helpful or Headache? =~

Artificial intelligence (Al) is the talk of
the town, but how do you know when
Al is helpful and when it might land you
in hot water? Join MTA Legal Counsel
as we explore the good, the bad and

the downright tricky sides of using AL
We'll review pros, cons, common pitfalls
and practical strategies for managing
Al-generated submissions from residents
and using Al to improve your township.
You'll walk away practical do’s and don'ts,
guardrails to protect your township and

a clearer view of whether Al fits your
situation.

Speaker: Michael Bila, Attorney,
Bauckham, Thall, Seeber, Kaufman &
Koches, PC

A Sign of the Times: How Does Your

Sign Ordinance Stack Up?

As businesses look for new ways to stand
out and residents get more creative with
expressing their views, communities

are seeing bigger, brighter and more
creative signs than ever before. How

do you decide what's allowed within
your township’s borders? We'll help you
navigate the new court cases that make
trying to formulate a constitutional sign
ordinance and enforcement program a
moving target. Don't miss this review of
the latest legal guidelines when it comes
to commercial and residential signs.
Speaker: Matthew Zalewski, Attorney,
Rosati, Schultz, Joppich &
Amtsbuechler, PC

Community Approach to

Crisis Intervention

Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) programs
are community-based efforts that bring
together law enforcement, mental health
professionals and advocates along with
other partners to improve community
response to mental health crises. How
can your township help strengthen these
partnerships and improve crisis response
in your community? Join us and find
out! Learn about the development of
foundational elements necessary for true
crisis response reform and how it can
help your community.

Speakers: Kevin Fischer, Executive
Director, and April Switala, Director

of Programs, Crisis Intervention Team
International, Michigan




Funding Township Roads

Learn what options are available to
your township to fund and finance road
improvements. Explore funding through
road millages, special assessments and
voter-approved bonds. The options, and
benefits, of partnering with your road
commission will also be discussed.
Speaker: Steven Mann, Attorney, Miller
Canfield

Future-ready Board

Is your board prepared for today’s
challenges and tomorrow’s risks and
opportunities? Learn strategies for
assessing risk, fostering teamwork and
developing governance practices that
promote resilience, innovation and long-
term success. Walk away with practical
tools to ensure your board is not just
prepared for the future—it’s shaping it.
Speaker: Susan Radwan, Owner, Leading
Edge Mentoring

Is it Fun Accounting or Fund Accounting?
Why Can't it Be Both!

Review the fundamentals of fund

accounting, which is used to ensure

transparency, accountability and legal
compliance. Join us as we break down

the different types of funds and the five
categories of fund balance to explain how

revenues and expenditures are recognized.

You'll gain a deeper understanding of
government accounting, including how
to read your township’s financial reports,
ask the right questions and make
informed fiscal decisions.

Speakers: Angie Ginebaugh, Associate,
and Heather Farmer, CGFM, Senior

Manager, Maner Costerisan, PC

Managing Civil Rights Complaints

Both the public and your township
employees have the right to file
complaints against your township for
perceived violations of civil rights. These
can range wildly from a complaint
from a resident about law enforcement
interactions to a township employees’
concerns about how they've been
treated at the township. Learn basic
complaint management to best position
the township to avoid and, if necessary,
respond to these investigations and

Parade! N /

The Township Parade of Flags will kick off MTA’s 2026 Annual Conference’s

Opening Session on Tuesday, April 21.

survive the administrative agency
processes.

Speakers: Helen “Lizzie” Mills and

Chad Karsten, Attorneys, Fahey Schultz
Burzych Rhodes PL.C

Principles of Plain-Language

Documents

Cut through the clutter! This session will
help you sharpen your plain-language
skills so your contracts, policies and
ordinances say what you mean. We'll
share practical techniques for saying
more with less, and making documents
concise, enforceable and easy to
understand. You'll walk away ready to
simplify complex clauses, avoid common
pitfalls and reduce misinterpretation
before it begins.

Speaker: Laura Genovich, Attorney,
Foster, Swift, Collins & Smith, PC

¥ o

Register today to take part in the Parade—what some attendees call “the most inspirational part of the Conference!”

To register, email your interest to jenn@michigantownships.org or fax this form to (517) 321-8908 by April 6, 2026.

Information and instructions will be emailed to all Parade participants prior to Conference.

Township/County

Contact Person

Email Address

Questions? Contact Jenn Fiedler at jenn@michigantownships.org or (517) 321-6467, ext, 229,




The Grand Traverse area—host to MTA's 2026 Annual
Conference & Expo—stands apart from the crowd with its
farm-to-table culinary experiences, breathtaking hilltop wineries,
charming downtown shops, collaborative communities and the
stunning natural beauty of a freshwater paradise.

In addition to the region’s natural beauty and charm, you’ll also

find an amazing conference venue, the Grand Traverse Resort, in
Acme Township. Join MTA at our Annual Conference & Expo to see
all that the Grand Traverse region has to offer. Representatives from
Traverse City Tourism will be on-site to answer questions,

provide directions and make dining recommendations.




